NOTICE OF MEETING

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE A

Monday, 21st August, 2017, 7.00 pm - Civic Centre, High Road,
Wood Green, N22 8LE

Members: Councillors Natan Doron (Chair), Zena Brabazon and Clive Carter

Quorum: 3

1.

FILMING AT MEETINGS

Please note this meeting may be filmed or recorded by the Council for live or
subsequent broadcast via the Council’s internet site or by anyone attending
the meeting using any communication method. Although we ask members of
the public recording, filming or reporting on the meeting not to include the
public seating areas, members of the public attending the meeting should be
aware that we cannot guarantee that they will not be filmed or recorded by
others attending the meeting. Members of the public participating in the
meeting (e.g. making deputations, asking questions, making oral protests)
should be aware that they are likely to be filmed, recorded or reported on. By
entering the meeting room and using the public seating area, you are
consenting to being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound
recordings.

The Chair of the meeting has the discretion to terminate or suspend filming or
recording, if in his or her opinion continuation of the filming, recording or
reporting would disrupt or prejudice the proceedings, infringe the rights of any
individual, or may lead to the breach of a legal obligation by the Council.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

URGENT BUSINESS

It being a special meeting of the Sub Committee, under Part Four, Section B,
Paragraph 17, of the Council’s Constitution, no other business shall be
considered at the meeting.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a disclosable pecuniary interest or a prejudicial interest in a
matter who attends a meeting of the authority at which the matter is

considered:

(i) must disclose the interest at the start of the meeting or when the interest
becomes apparent, and

Haringey



(i) may not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must
withdraw from the meeting room.

A member who discloses at a meeting a disclosable pecuniary interest which
is not registered in the Register of Members’ Interests or the subject of a
pending notification must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28
days of the disclosure.

Disclosable pecuniary interests, personal interests and prejudicial interests
are defined at Paragraphs 5-7 and Appendix A of the Members’ Code of
Conduct

5. SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE (PAGES 1-2)
The Chair will explain the procedure that the Committee will follow for the
hearing considered under the Licensing Act 2003 or Gambling Act 2005. A
copy of the procedure is attached.

6. THE LORD NELSON, 232 HIGH ROAD, N22 (PAGES 3 - 64)
To consider an application for a new premises licence.

7. THE LORD PALMERSTON, 197 PHILIP LANE, N15 (PAGES 65 - 188)

To consider an application for a new premises licence.

Felicity Foley, Principal Committee Co-ordinator
Tel — 020 8489 2919

Fax — 020 8881 5218

Email: felicity.foley@haringey.gov.uk

Bernie Ryan
Assistant Director — Corporate Governance and Monitoring Officer
River Park House, 225 High Road, Wood Green, N22 8HQ

Friday, 11 August 2017



Page 1 Agenda ltem 5

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARINGS
PROCEDURE SUMMARY

INTRODUCTION

1. The Chair introduces him/herself and invites other Members, Council officers, Police,
Applicant and Objectors to do the same.

2. The Chair invites Members to disclose
] any prior contacts (before the hearing) with the parties or representations received

by them; and separately
i) any declarations of interest.

3. The Chair explains the procedure to be followed by reference to this summary which will
be distributed in advance.

NON-ATTENDANCE BY PARTY OR PARTIES

4. If one or both of the parties fails to attend, the Chair decides whether to:
(1) grant an adjournment to another date, or
(ii) proceed in the absence of the non-attending party.

Normally, an absent party will be given one further opportunity to attend.

TOPIC HEADINGS

5. The Chair suggests the “topic headings” for the hearing. In the case of the majority of
applications for variation of hours, or other terms and conditions, the main topic is:

Whether the extensions of hours etc. applied for would conflict with the four
licensing objectives i.e.

() the prevention of crime and disorder,

(i) public safety,

(i) the prevention of public nuisance, and

(iv)  the protection of children from harm.

6- The Chair invites comments from the parties on any other topic headings to be discussed.

WITNESSES

7. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by a party to call a witness and decides any
such request.

8. Only if a witness is to be called, the Chair then asks if there is a request by an opposing party
to “cross-examine” the witness. The Chair then decides any such request.

DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

9. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by any party to
introduce late documentary evidence.

10. If so, the Chair will ask the other party if they object to the
admission of the late documents.

11. If the other party do object to the admission of documents which
have only been produced by the first party at the hearing, then the
documents shall not generally be admitted.

July 2014




Page 2

12. If the other party object to documents produced late but before the
hearing, the following criteria shall be taken into account when the
Chair decides whether or not to admit the late documents:

(1) What is the reason for the documents being late?

(ii) Will the other party be unfairly taken by surprise by the late documents?

(i) Will the party seeking to admit late documents be put at a major disadvantage if
admission of the documents is refused?

(iv) Is the late evidence really important?

(V) Would it be better and fairer to adjourn to a later date?

THE LICENSING OFFICER’S INTRODUCTION

13.  The Licensing Officer introduces the report explaining, for
example, the existing hours, the hours applied for and the
comments of the other Council Services or outside official bodies.
This should be as “neutral” as possible between the parties.

14.  The Licensing Officer can be questioned by Members and then by
the parties.

THE HEARING

15. This takes the form of a discussion led by the Chair. The Chair can
vary the order as appropriate but it should include:

(i) an introduction by the Objectors’ main representative

(i) an introduction by the Applicant or representative

(i) questions put by Members to the Objectors

(iv)  questions put by Members to the Applicant

(V) guestions put by the Objectors to the Applicant

(vi)  questions put by the Applicant to the Objectors

CLOSING ADRESSES

16.  The Chair asks each party how much time is needed for their
closing address, if they need to make one.

17.  Generally, the Objectors make their closing address before the
Applicant who has the right to the final closing address.

THE DECISION

18. Members retire with the Committee Clerk and legal representative
to consider their decision including the imposition of conditions.

19. The decision is put in writing and read out in public by the
Committee Clerk once Members have returned to the meeting.

July 2014




Page 3 Agenda Item 6

Report for: Licensing Sub Committee 21* August 2017

Iltem number:

Title: Application for a New Premises licence application under the
Licensing Act 2003. The Lord Nelson 232 High Road Wood Green
N22.

Report

authorised by : Daliah Barrett-Licensing Team Leader - Regulatory Services.

Ward(s) affected WS

Report for Key/
Non Key Decision: Not applicable

1. Describe the issue under consideration

1.1 An application has been submitted by Blueberry Gardens Property Ltd for a new
premises licence for The Lord Nelson. The application was received on 3" July 2017.
Please see Appendix 1.

1.2 The applicant is seeking the following hours:

Regulated Entertainment: Plays, Films, Indoor Sporting Events, Live Music,
Recorded Music, Performance of Dance & Anything of a Similar Description

Monday to Sunday 0000 to 0000 hours
Late Night Refreshment

Monday to Sunday 2300 to 0500 hours
Supply of Alcohol

Monday to Sunday 0000 to 0000 hours

For the consumption ON and OFF the premises

Hours Open to Public:
Monday to Sunday 0000 to 0000 hours

The premises licence holder is seeking a 24 hour licence for the public house.
Representations have been received against this application.

1.3  As such, in accordance with the legislation the Licensing Authority must hold a hearing
to consider the application and any relevant representations.

1.4 The premises currently benefits from a apremises licence that permits:
Regulated Entertainment: Films and Indoor Sporting Events

Monday to Wednesday 1100 to 0000
Thursday to Saturday 1100 to 0200
Sunday 1100 to 0100

Haringey



This page is intentionally left blank



1.5

1.6

1.9

2

Page 5

Live Music, Recorded Music, Anything of a similar description to that of live or
recorded music or performances of dance, Provislon of Facllities for Making
Music and Dancing

Thursday to Saturday 1100 to 0200
Supply of Alcohol

Monday to Wednesday 1100 to 0000
Thursday to Saturday 1100 to 0200
Sunday 1100 to 0100
Provision of Late Night Refreshment

Monday to Wednesday 2300 to 0000
Thursday to Saturday 2300 to 0200
Sunday 2300 to 0100

Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, New Years Day, all Bank Holidays plus the day preceding
a Bank Holiday, Easter Saturday, Easter Sunday 1100 hours until 0200 hrs. New
Years Eve from the start of permitted hours on 31 December until the start of
permitted hours on 1* January. On the morning which summer time begins where the
terminal hour is later than 0100 hrs, the terminal hour shall be extended by one hour
for all the above licensable activities.

The opening hours of the premises

Monday to Wednesday 1100 to 0100
Thursday to Saturday 1100 to 0300
Sunday 1100 to 0200

Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, New Years Day, all Bank holidays plus the day preceding
a bank holiday, Easter Saturday, Easter Sunday 1100 to 0230. New Years Eve from the
start of permitted hours on 31 December until the start of permitted hours on 1
January. On the morning on which summer time begins, where the terminal hour is
later than 0100am, the terminal hour shali be extended by one hour.

A copy of the current licence can be found at Appendix 2.

Representations

The Environmental Health Service, The Licensing Authority and Metropolitan Police
and Public Health as responsible authorities have submitted representations against
the application. Please refer to Appendix 3 for further information.

A residential representation has been received from Clir Mitchell. Please refer to
Appendix 4 for further information.

Background

2.1 The premises have been owned by Greene King for many years and came into the new

regime in 2005 and varied the licence to allow the following:

Sale of alcohol:
Monday to Wednesday 11:00-00:00
Thursday to Saturday 11:00-02:00

Haringey



2.2

2.3

2.4

Page 6

Sunday 11.00-01:00

Regulated Entertainment
Thursday to Saturday 21:00-01:00

The premises received a number of noise suisance complaints from these increased
hours of operation.

A further variation was sought in November 2010 seeking an increase in hours again.
This application received objections from ward members and residents alike at the time
as well as the Council Noise team. The LSC determined to grant the application

in part and increase the hours to 3am closure Thursday to Saturday. The various
additional licensable activities were permitted but not the increase in the license hours.
The pub has continued to operate to the hours shown on the licence.

During the consultation period letters of representation were received from Clir Mitchell
the ward member. There is potential for any increase in hours to give rise to noise
nuisance to nearby residents.

Under the Act representations can be received from responsible authorities or
other persons. Representations must be relevant and, in the case of another
person, must not be frivolous or vexatious.

The Licensing Authority considers that restrictions maybe made to the proposed
hours of use where, after receiving relevant representations, the council
considers it appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives to do so.
The council may take into account the existing pattern of licensed premises in an
area when considering what is appropriate to promote the objectives.

Licensing Policy

The committee will also wish to be aware of the guidance issued under section
182 of the Licensing Act 2003. Licensing is about regulating the provision of
licensable activities on licensed premises, by qualifying clubs and at temporary
events within the terms of the Licensing Act 2003. The terms and conditions
attached to various permissions are focused on matters which are within the
control of individual licensees and others granted relevant permissions.
Accordingly, these matters will centre on the premises and places being used for
licensable activities and the vicinity of those premises and places.

The objective of the licensing process is to allow for the carrying on of retail sales
of alcohol and the prevention of pubiic nuisance, prevention of crime and
disorder, public safety and protection of children from harm. It is the Licensing
Authority’s wish to facilitate well run and managed premises with licence holders
displaying sensitivity to the impact of the premises on local residents.

In considering licence applications, where relevant representations are made, this
Licensing Authority will consider the adequacy of measures proposed to deal
with the potential for public nuisance and/or public disorder having regard to all
the circumstances of the case.

Where relevant representations are made, this authority will demand stricter
conditions with regard to noise control in areas that have denser residential
accommodation, but this will not limit opening hours without regard for the
individual merits of any application. This authority will consider each application

Haringey



Page 7

and work with the parties concerned to ensure that adequate noise control
measures are in place.

This Licensing Authority in determining what action to take will seek to establish
the cause of concern and any action taken will be directed at these causes. Any
action taken to promote the licensing objectives will be appropriate and
proportionate.

3.1 Licensing hours

Where relevant representations are made, the Council will consider the proposed
hours on their individual merits. Notwithstanding this, the Council may require
stricter conditions in areas that have denser residential accommodation to
prevent public nuisance. The Council will endeavour to work with all parties
concerned in such instances to ensure that adequate conditions are in place.
The Council may restrict the hours that certain premises can offer alcohol for

sale for consumption off the premises for preventing crime, disorder and
nuisance.

3.2 Powers of a Licensing Authority

3.3 The decision should be made with regard to the Secretary of the State's guidance and
the Council's Statement of Licensing Policy under the Licensing Act 2003. Where the
decision departs from either the Guidance or the Policy clear and cogent reasons must
be given. Members should be aware that if such a departure is made the risk of appeal /
challenge is increased.

3.4 Options:

3.5 The Authority must, having regard to the application and the reprasentations, take such
steps (if any), as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.
The steps are:

In determining this application the Sub-Committee may take any of the following steps
as it considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives, namely:

» to modify the conditions of the Licence; or
e to reject the whole or part of the application.

For the purposes of the Licensing Act 2003 the conditions of the licence are modified if
any of them are altered or omitted or a new condition added.

3.6 The licensing authority’s determination of this application is subject to a 21 day appeal
period or if the decision is appealed the date of the appeal is determined and /or
disposed of.

4, Other considerations

Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 states:

“"Without prejudice to any other obligation imposed on it, it shall be the duty of each
authority to which this section applies to exercise its various functions with due regard to
the likely effect of the exercise of those function on, and the need to do all that it
reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder in its area”.

Haringey



Page 8

4.1 Human Rights
While all Convention Rights must be considered, those which are of particular relevance
to the application are:
o Article 8 - Right to respect for private and familly life.
o Article 1 of the First Protocol - Protection of Property
o Article 6(1) — Right to a fair hearing.
o Article 10 — Freedom of Expression

5 Use of Appendices

Appendix 1 - New application and supporting documents
Appendix 2 - Copy of current Premises Licence
Appendix 3 — Responsible Authority representations
Appendix 4 —~ Representations from residents

Background papers: Section 82 Guidance
Haringey Statement of Licensing policy

Haringay



Page 9

Appendix 1- New application and supporting documents



Page 10

- 3 JUL 207

Applicatlon for a premiscs licence to be granted
11K/ 36 T84

under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. 1f you arc
complcting this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases cnsure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.,

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/'We BLUEBERRY GARDENS PROPERTY LIMITED

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under sectlon 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
descrlbed in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making thls application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Prcmises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
The Lord Nelson

232 High Road

Wood Green

Post town | London Postcode N22 8HH

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £43100

Part 2 - Appllcant details
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate

a)  an individual or individuals * [ please complete section (A)

b)  aperson other than an individual *

i  asa limited company/limited liability please complete section (B)
partnership

ii  asa partnership (other than limited please complete section (B)
liability)

iii as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)

iv  other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

c) a recognised club please complete section (B)

Oo000 0 K

d)  acharity please complete section (B)



Page 11

¢) the proprictor of an educational! estublishment 0 please complete section (B)
3 ahealih service body (0 please complete scction (B)
£ a person who is registered under Part 2 of the O please complete section (B)
Care Standlurds Act 2000 (c14) in respecet of an
independent hospital in Wales
ga)  uperson who is registered under Chopter 2 ol O  plesse complele section (B)
Part | ol the Health and Social Care Act 2008
(within the meaning of that Purt) in an
independent hospital in England
h)  the chief officer of police of a police force in 1 please complelc section (B)

England and Wales

* 1f you nrc applying s n person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking ycs to one
box below):

1 am carrying on or proposing to carry on 4 business which involves the usc of the m
premises for licensable activitics; or

1 am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or O
a function discharged by virluc of Her Majesty’s prerogative Od

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

. Other Title (for
Me O wMss [0 Miss [ Ms [ exaraple, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth I am 18 years old or [1  Please tick yes
over
Nationality
Current residential

address if different from
premises address

Post town Pastcode

Daytime contact telephone namber

E-mail address
(optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

. Other Title (for
M O M [ Miss [ Ms [ example, Rev)




Page 12

Surname First names

Date of blrth 1 am 18 years old or o]

Pleasc tick yes
over ¥

Nutlonality

Current residential
nddress if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytlme contact telephone number

E-mall address
{optlonal)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and reglstered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any reglstered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), piease glve the name and address of each party concerned.

Name
BLUEBERRY GARDENS PROPERTY LIMITED

Address

Registered number (where applicable)
09820746

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)
Limited Company

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule



Page 13

When do you want the premises licence to sturt? |DD[ |Mh{1 | iYYlY\I |

If you wish the licence to be valid anly for o limited period, DD MM YYYY
when do you want il Lo end? {0 o |

Please give a gencral deseription of the premises (pleuse read guidance note 1)
Public Housc

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any

one time, please state the number expected to attend,
What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) Micsacl e sl

apply

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) 4
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) X
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box ID) ]
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) X
f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) X
g) performances of dance (if ticking ves, fill in box G) X
h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), {f) or (g) =

(if ticking yes, fill in box H)



Page 14

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box 1)

Supply el alcohol (il ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M



Page 15

A
Plays Will the performance of 2 play take place
Stundord days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors X
timings (please rend (plcase read guidance note 3)
puidance note 7) Oitdaors ]
Doy | Star Finish Both O

Mon | gooo | 2359 | Picase give further details here (plcase read guidance note 4)

Tue ! op00 | 2359

Wed | ppoo | 2359 | State any seasonal variations for performing plays (piease read
guidance note 5)

Thur | pgoo | 2359

Fri 0000 | 2359 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed In
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat 0000 | 2359

Sun | gpoo | 2359




Page 16

B
Fiims Will the exhibition of films take place —
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors Pt
timings (picasc read {please rcad guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Outdoors O
Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon | pooo | 2359

Tue | pooo | 2359

Picase give further details here (picase read guidance note 4)

Wed | ppoo | 2359

Thur | gooo | 2359

State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films {pleasc

read guidance note 5)

Fri 0000 | 2359

Sat 0000 | 2359

Sun | pooo | 2359

Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises

for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (piease read guidance note 6)




Page 17

C

Indoor sporting cvents | Please give further detnils (picuse read guidance note 4)
Standord days and
{imings (picasc read
guidance note 7}

Day | Stari | Finish

Mon | gpon (| 2359

Tue | goop | 2359 | State any scasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 5)

Wed | 0000 | 2359

Thur | poog | 2359 | Nonstandard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please lst (please read guidance note 6)

Fri 0000 | 2359

Sat 0000 | 2359

Sun | pooo | 2359




b

Page 18

Boxing or wrestling

Will tie boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take piace indoors or outdoors or beth - Indoors

Standard days and picase tick (pleasc rcad guidance note 3)

timings (please read Outdoors O

guidance note 7)

Duy | Start Finish Both l:]

Mon Please pive further details here (pleasc read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (picase read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 6)

Sun




Page 19

Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Stundard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors X

limings {please read (please rcad guidance nole 3} —

guidance note 7) Outdaors O

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon | poop | 2359 | Please give further detalls here (please read guidance notc 4)

Tuc (o000 | 2359

Wed | pooo | 2350 [ State any seasonal variations for the performance of five musle
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur | goo0 | 2359

Fri 0000 | 2359 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

sat [oooo [23s9 |™0%®

Sun 0000 | 2359




F

Page 20

Recorded music

Will the playing of recorded music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors Y

timings (please read {(please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors O

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon | opoo | 2359 | Please give further details here (pleasc read guidance note 4)

Tue | 0000 | 2359

Wed | gooo | 2359 | State any seasonal variations lor the playing of recorded music
{please read guidance note 5)

Thur | gooo | 2359

Fri 0000 | 2359 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

sat |oooo | 2359 |"®

Sun | gooo | 2359




Page 21

G

Performuances of Will the performance of dance take place
dance indoors or outdeors or both — please tick Indoors

Standard days and (please read gwidance note 3)

timings (please rend Outdoors | []
guidance note 7)

Day | Start | Finish Both (!

Mon ! pooo | 2359 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue | 0000 | 2359

Wed | pooo | 2359 | State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur | ppo0 | 2359

Fri 0000 | 2359 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list {please read guidance note 6)

Sat 0000 | 2359

Sun | gogo | 2359




H

Page 22

(&)

guidance note 7)

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (c), (D) or

Standard days and
timings {picase read

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing

Day Start

Finish

Mon | poop

2359

Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors

gutdoors or both — please tick (picase read
guidance note 3) Outdoors

Both !

O X

Tue | pooo

2359

Wed | pooo

2359

Please give further details here (please read guidance notc 4)

Thur | 000

2359

Fri | opop

2359

State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a simiiar

description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (piease read

guidance note 5)

Sat
0000

2359

Sun
0000

2359

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling

within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the

column on the jeft, please list (piease read guidance nole 6)




Page 23

Late night
refreshment

Standurd days and
timings {please read

WIHI the provision of late night refreshment
tnke place Indoors or outdoors or both - Indoors X
plense tick (please read puidance note 3)

Outdoors

guidance note 7) Sy D

Day | Sturt Finish Both |

Mon | 2300 | 0500 | Please give further details here (please read guidance nole 4)

Tue | 2300 | 0500

Wed {2300 | 0500 | Stateany seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance nole 5)

Thur | 2300 | 0500

Fri 2300 | 0500 | Nonstandard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat 2300 | 0500 guidance note 6)

Sun | 2300 | 0500




Page 24

J
Supply of alcohol Will the supply of aicohol be for On the
Standard days and consumption — please tick (picase read premises O
timings (please read guidance note 8)
guidance note 7) Off the |
premises
Day | Start | Finish Both X

Mon | ppoo | 2359 | State any seagonal variations for the supply of alcohol (piease
read guidance note 5)

Tue | pooo | 2359

Wed | pooo | 2359

Thur {0000 | 2359 | Nonstandard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
coiumn on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri 0000 | 2359

Sat | opoo | 2350

Sun | o000 | 2359

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the
checklist at the end of the form):

Name
Mark Patrick McEvoy

Date of birth

Address

Postcode T N
Personal licence number (if known)

Issuing licensing authority (if known)
Brent




O0O0O4d

K

Page 25

None applicable

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activitics, other entertalnment or
matters ancillary to the usc of the premises that may give rise to concern In respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).

L

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (piease read guidance note 5)

open to the public

Standard days and

tlimings (please read

guidance note 7)

Day | Start [ Finish

Mon | gpoo | 2359

Tue | 0000 | 2359

Wed | 0poo | 2359
Non standard timings. Where vou intend the premises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the

Thur | 0000 | 2359 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri | 0000 | 2359

Sat | pooo | 2359

Sun | 0000 | 2359




Page 26

M Describe the steps you intend to take 10 promote the four licensing objectives:

) General — all four licensIng objectives (b, ¢, d and ¢) (plcase read puidance note 10)

Sec attachment

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

See atlachment

¢) Public safety

See altachment

d) The prevention of public nuisance

See attachment

e) The protection of children from harm



Page 27

See nttnchment

Checekllst:
Please tlck te Indlcate agreement

® | have made or enclosed payment of the fee. X

® lhave enclosed the plan of the premises.

® 1 have sent copics of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and 54
others where applicable. =

® | have enclosed thc consent form completed by the individual I wish to be X
designated premises supervisor, if applicable.

®  Iunderstand that I must now advertise my application, X

® lunderstand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected,

=4

[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not

a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I

have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United |
Kingdom (please read note 15),

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.



Page 28

¢ [Applicable 10 individual applicanis only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand |
am noi entitled to be issued with a licence if | do not have the
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am subject to a
condition preventing me from doing work relaling to the carrying on
of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if |
cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance

Declaration nole 15).

®  The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing
work relating to a licensable activity) and | have seen a copy of his or
her proof of entitlement to work, if appropriate (please see note 13)

Signature

Dale

Capacity Operations Manager

For joint applications, signature of 2™ applicant or 2% applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, pleasc
state in what eapacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 14)

Post town I Postcode |

Telephone number (if any) |

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)
mark{@sbg-london.com

Notes for Guldance

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will
be and its proximity to the premises.

2. Interms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:



Page 29

LORD NELSON - EXISTING FLOORPLAN

Seale Bar - 1100

Mernromorty b gm

3000 B —

Eey

o Imwganay lighing
& Fenteirguisher & Alum




meae ow

Page 30

The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per
the minimum requirements of a Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Officer.
All entry and exit points will be covered enabling frontal identification of
every person entering in any light condition. The CCTV system shall
continually record whilst the premises is open for licensable activities and
during all times when customers remain on the premises. All recordings shall
be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and time stamping.
Recordings shall be made available immediately upon the request of Police or
authorised officer throughout the preceding 31-day period.

A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of
the CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises are
open to the public. This staff member must be able to show a Police or
authorised council officer recent data or footage when requested.

There shall be a SIA registered door supervisor employed at the premises on
Friday and Saturday from 2100 hours at a ratio of 1:100. Extra SIA will be
considered continually as part of an ongoing operational risk assessment. All
door supervisors shall enter their full details in the premises daily register at
the commencement of their work. They shall record their full name, contact
details, their SIA registration number, and the time they commence and
conclude working. If the door supervisor was provided by an agency the
name, registered business address and contact telephone number will also be
recorded. This register will be made available to police or authorised officer
immediately upon request.

Signs will be prominently displayed at all exit points reminding customers to
leave quietly and respect local residents.

The premises will have a venue management policy, approved by the police
licensing officer and/or Crime prevention officer, detailing the following;
Entry and search policy

Drugs Policy, Queuing and dispersal policy

Security Policy

Noise Policy

Smoking Policy

Alcohol Policy

Any queues to enter the venue will be supervised by the door supervisor.
A Challenge 25 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where

the only acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic
identification cards, such as driving licence or passport.



10.

12.

13:

MR oo oW

eon os

Page 31

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request
to an authorised officer of the council or the police, which will record the
following,

All crimes reported:

All ejections of patrons

Any complaints received.

Any incidents of disarder.

Seizure of drugs or offensive weapons.

Any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or scanning
equipment. Any refusal of the sale of alcohol.

Any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

Signs will be prominently displayed by entry and exit points reminding
customs:

CCTV in operation.

Drugs policy.

Weapons policy.

To leave quietly and respect local residents.

The licence holder shall maintain a dedicated telephone number of the
Designated Premises Supervisor for use by any Responsible Authority or any
person who may wish to make a complaint. This contact number shall be
provided to licensing authority, police and to any local residents upon
request.

Reasonable steps to be taken to ensure that an authorised person is a
member of a local Pubwatch.

The Licensee shall ensure that all staff are fully trained and made aware of the
legal requirement of businesses to comply with their duty of care as regards
the disposal of waste produced from the business premises. The procedure for
handling and preparing for disposal of the waste shall be in writing and
displayed in a prominent place where is can be referred to at all times by staff,

The Licensee shall ensure that any contract for general and recyclable waste
disposal shall be appropriate in size to the amount of waste produced by the
business. The Licensee shall maintain an adequate supply of waste receptacles
provided by his registered waste carrier (refuse sacks or commercial waste
bins} in order to ensure all refuse emanating from the business is always
presented for collection by his waste carrier and shall not use any plain black
or unidentifiable refuse sacks or any other unidentifiable or unmarked waste
receptacles.



14.

16.

Page 32

The Licensee shall provide a safe receptacle for cigarette ends to be placed
outside for the use of customers, such receptacle being carefully placed so as
not to cause an obstruction or trip

All amplified recorded and live music played within the premises, shall be
subject to the control of noise limiter so no music is played at a level that is
audible at or within the nearest noise sensitive premises between the hours
of 23:00 and 07:00 on any day and does not case nuisance at all other times
anytime.

The noise limiter should be kept in a secure, lockable cupboard or similar
location. The system is to be completely independent of control by persons
other than the Licensee.

Patrons of the premises shall be encouraged, by signs within the premises
visible at all exit points, to disperse from the area of the premises quietly.
Door supervisors shall also supervise persons leaving the premises after
entertainment has taken place and where necessary, request that persons
leaving the premises do so in an orderly manner as quickly as possible.



Page 33

10.

11.

The L.ord Nelson

Noise Management Policy

No rubbish will be taken out of the premises during hours which will cause a nuisance.
You must comply wlih lhe local time bands with waste dispersal as per the waste
management plan of London Borough of Haringey.

Deliveries are only to be received during working hours

Ensure that the DPS Mark McEvoy's phone number is available to all surrounding
residents in order for them to have a 24 hour direct line with him.

Whilst we do not expect there to be any queuing involved with the day to day running of
the premises, if one develops please refer to your queuing and dispersal policy.

No open containers of drink are to be taken outside of the premises.

The sound system has been calibrated to inaudibility level within the nearest residential
premises. Whilst your amplifier is locked and password protected, you and all of your
staff must never try and enter the amp cupboard

All customers, when leaving the premises, must be told to leave with a great deal of
consideration for our local residents.

A document has been provided to you outlining local transport links. Ensure you provide
your full support to exiting patrons in relation to them finding an appropriate route home,
all be it via a bus route or mini cab home.

Focus shouid be brought onto the dispersal of customers when leaving the premises.
The dispersal must be gradual and you must draw to your patrons attention that they are
in a residential area and must leave quietly.

Ensure that all signage advising patrons of the residential premises in the area and
requesting that they leave quietly, are kept refreshed and constantly displayed in
prominent positions.

On peak trading hours please ensure the staff disperse your patrens in a calm and
organised fashion.




Page 34

Appendix 2- Copy of current Premises Licence



Page 35

LICENSING ACT 2003
Section 24
PREMISES LICENCE
Receipt: AG7632985 Premises Licence Number: LN/00001397

LN/000003022
This Premises Licence has been issued by:
The Licensing Authority, London Borough of Haringey,
6" Floor Alexandra House, 10 Station Road,
Wood Green, London, N22 7TR

SHONALUTE:.....covveeeeeceeeertee et sessssssasese s aesennes Date: 24™ November 2005
Transfer & Vary DPS: 2™ June 2017
Part 1 - PREMISES DETAILS

Postal Address of Premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or
description:

THE LORD NELSON
232 HIGH ROAD
WOOD GREEN
LONDON
N22 8HH
Telephone: 020 8889 1697

Where the Licence is time limited, the dates*

Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by ti!a;xLicence:

Supply of Alcohol

Regulated Entertainment: Films, Indoor Sporting Events, Live Music, Recorded
Music, Anything of a similar description to that of live or recorded music or
performances of dance, Provision of Facilities for Making Music and Dancing

Provision of Late Night Refreshment

The times the Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Regulated Entertainment: Films and Indoor Sporting Events

Monday to Wednesday 1100 to 0000
Thursday to Saturday 1100 to 0200
Sunday 1100 to 0100

Live Music, Recorded Music, Anything of a similar description to that of live or
recorded music or performances of dance, Provision of Facilities for Making Music
and Dancing

Thursday to Saturday 1100 to 0200
Supply of Alcohol
Monday to Wednesday 1100 to 0000

Thursday to Saturday 1100 to 0200



Page 36
LICENSING ACT 2003

Sec 24

Sunday 1100 to 0100
Provision of Late Night Refreshment
Monday to Wednesday 2300 to 0000
Thursday to Saturday 2300 to 0200
Sunday 2300 to 0100

Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, New Years Day, all Bank Holidays plus the day
preceding a Bank Holiday, Easter Saturday, Easter Sunday 1100 hours until 0200
hrs. New Years Eve from the start of permitted hours on 31 ! December untii the
start of permitted hours on 1* January. On the morning which summer time
begins where the terminal hour is later than 0100 hrs, the terminal hour shali be
extended by one hour for all the above licensabie activities.

The opening hours of the premises:

Monday to Wednesday 1100 to 0100
Thursday to Saturday 1100 to 0300
Sunday 1100 to 0200

Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, New Years Day, all Bank holidays plus the day
preceding a bank holiday, Easter Saturday, Easter Sunday 1100 to 0230. New Years
Eve from the start of permitted hours on 31 December until the start of permitted
hours on 1 January. On the morning on which summer time begins, where the
terminai hour is later than 0100am, the terminal hour shall be extended by one
hour.

Where the Licence authorises sugglie'sugglglcohgl whether these are on and/or off
supplies:

Supply of alcohol for consumption both ON and OFF the premises

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and e-mail (where relevant) of

holder of Premises Licence:

Blueberry Gardens Property Limited
7 Redbrige Lane

liford

1G4 5ET

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number
{(where applicable):

09820746

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where
the Premises Licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

Mark McEvoy

Flat 16 Centro Court
707 High Road
Leytonstone
London E11 4QZ




Page 37

LICENSING ACT 2003
Sec 24

Personal Licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by
designated premises supervisor where the Premises Licence authorises for the
supply of alcohol:

Personal Licence: 140382
Issued by: London Borough of Brent



Page 38

Annex 1 -Mandatory Conditions

1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the Premises Licence —

(a) At atime when there is no Designated Premises Supervisor in respect of the Premises
Licence; or

(b) At atime when the Designated Premises Supervisor does not hold a Personal Licence or
his Personal Licence is suspended.

2, Every supply of alcohol under the Premises Licence must be made, or authorised by a
person who holds a Personal Licence.

3. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out,
arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the
following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of
encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises.

a) games or aother activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require
or encourage, individuals to —

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or
supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the
responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possibie {whether within a time limit or otherwise);

b) provision of unlimited or unspecifiéd quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the publig6F to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a
manner which carries a sighificaht risk of undermining a licensing objective;

c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage
or reward the purchase and consumption of aicohol over a period of 24 hours or less
in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or
in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone,
encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness

in any favourable manner.

e) dispensing aicohol directly by one person into the mouth of another {other than
where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).

4, The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

5. (1)  The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an
age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply
of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licences must
ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age
verification policy.



Page 39

Annex 1 -Mandatory Conditions

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be
under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on
request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth
and either:-

(a) a holographic mark or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.
6. The responsible person shall ensure that —

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the
premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance
ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the
following measures —

(i) beer or cider: ¥z pint;
(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iii)  still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is
available to customers on the premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol
to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available.

Minimum Drinks Pricing

1k A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or
off the premises for a price whichi is legs than the permitted price.

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1 —
(a) "duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979
(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula —
P =D + (DxV)
Where -
(i)P is the permitted price

(ii)D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on
the date of the sale or suppiy of the alcohol, and

(iii)V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added
tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a
premises licence —

(i) The holder of the premises licence

(i)  The designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or



Page 40

Annex 1 -Mandatory Conditions

(i)  The personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under
such a licence;

(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club
premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a
capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

(e) "value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax
Act 1994,

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from the
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph
shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the
nearest penny.

4, (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b} of
paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day") wouid be different from the permitted price on the
next day (“the second day") as a resuit of a change to the rate of duty or value added
tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies
of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the
second day. ;

Exhibition of films:

Admission of children to the exhibition of,apy film must be in accordance with the
recommendations of the British Board oGilm Classification for that film. Where permission has
been given by the Licensing Authority to Show a film not classified by the British Board of Film
Classification, the requirements made by the Licensing Authority for the admission of children to
the exhibition of that film must be foliowed.

Door supervision:

All individual(s) at the premises for the purpose of carrying out a security activity must

{(a) be authorised to carry out that activity by a licence granted under the Private Security Industry
Act 2001; or

(b) be entitled to carry out that activity by virtue of section 4 of that Act.



Page 41

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

Strong management controls and effective training so that all staff are aware of the licensing
objectives and in particular ensure—no underage drinking, drunkenness in public, use of drugs,
violent and anti-social behaviour, and to protect children from harm.

THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER

Manager will train and supervise all staff. Premises will adopt best practice guide e.g. adhering to
the BBPA, Portman Group on drinks strategy, the National Alcohol Harm Reduction Strategy Tooi
Kit and other voluntary codes of practise. Premises will be a member of the Pubwatch scheme.
CCTV will be installed and maintained on the premises. Toughened glass will be used at all times.
There will be provision of secure deposit box for confiscated items, provision of litter bins and
other security measures e.g. lighting outside the premises.

On Thursday, Friday, Saturday and Sunday nights, two SIA registered door staff will control the
entry and exit of customers.

PUBLIC SAFETY
Risk Management assessment will be carried out weekly.
There is to be provision of general staff levels to secure safety of the premises and customers.

There is to be regular testing and certification of all procedures, appliances and systems pertinent
to safety.

The total number of persons accommodated at any.gné time within the Ground Floor of the Nelson
Public House shall not exceed 200.

The doors or gates in the following locations 3hqﬁ be locked back in the open position whilst the
premises are occupied/in use under the Licance gnd Notices shall be exhibited adjacent thereto
worded: ‘THIS DOOR TO BE KEPT LOCKED:BACK OPEN WHILST THE PREMISES ARE
OCCUPIED/IN USE UNDER THE LICENCE’ (Main entrance from the High Road)

The fire alarm change-over switch shall be in the ‘FIRE ALARM LIGHTS AND BUZZERS'
position during the whole time that the premises are in use under the Licence.

The fire alarm shall be under the supervision of a competent person who shall arrange for regular
maintenance and testing to be carried out. The results of the tests shall be recorded in a Logbook
which shall be readily available for inspection by Officers of the Council or L.F.E.P.A.

All Certificates required by the Council to be submitted promptly when they become due.
THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

Premises to manage people including staff and traffic arriving and leaving the premises.
Premises to liaise with public and private transport providers.

External lighting and security lighting to be installed and maintained on the premises.

Premises wiil make provision for collection and management of litter and effective ventilation
systems to prevent nuisance from odour.

A Due Diligence Log is to be completed every time regulated entertainment takes place to include
external noise checks. Signage displayed asking customers to respect the neighbours and to
leave the premises quietly.



Page 42

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN

Children will only be allowed on the premises between 11:00 and 19:00.No children will be allowed
in bars during entertainment. Children must be accompanied by an adult at all times.

Alcohol may only be sold to individuals over the age of 18 with valid proof of identification with one
of the following:

o A valid passport

e A photo driving license issued in a European Union Country
¢ A proof of age standard card system

s A citizen card, supported by the Home Office

A refusals register will be kept on site.



Page 43

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority
VARIATION RESOLUTION OF 15T FEBRUARY 2011

The Committee carefully considered the application, representations by the Environmental Health
Officer and the interested parties. The Committee took into account the Council's Statement of
Licensing Policy and the Section 182 Guidance issued under the Licensing Act 2003.

The Committee decided to grant the application to the variation as amended during the course of
the hearing on the basis that additional conditions are imposed to promote the licensing
objectives, in particular that of the prevention of public nuisance.

The additional licensable activities are granted:-

The provision of Regulated Entertainment:

Monday to Wednesday 11:00 to 00:00 hrs
Thursday 11:00 to 02:00 hrs (the following day)
Friday to Saturday 11:00 to 02:00 hrs
Sunday 11:00 to 01:00 hrs

The provision of Late Night Refreshments:-

Monday to Wednesday 23:00 to 00:00 hrs
Thursday 23:00 to 02:00 hrs (the following day)
Friday to Saturday 23:00 to 02:00 hrs
Sunday 23:00 to 01:00 hrs

The hours permitted for Live and Recorded Music and anything of a similar description and for the
provision of entertainment facilities, making musi€ and dancing, will now be permitted from 11:00
hrs Thursday to Saturday until 02:00 hrs the following day.

Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, New Years Day, all Bank Holidays plus the day preceding a Bank
Holiday, Easter Saturday, Easter Sunday 11:00 hours until 02:00 hrs. New Years Eve from the
start of permitted hours on 31 December until the start of permitted hours on 1% January. On the
morning which summer time begins where the terminal hour is later than 01:00 hrs, the terminal
hour shail be extended by one hour for all the above licensable activities.

Subject to the above, the conditions put forward by the Applicant in the written application are
imposed.

Additionally, the following conditions which have been agreed by the Applicant are imposed:
Prevention of nuisance from noise / vibration

The inner entrance door be fitted with a self — closing device and staff will be required to ensure
this is not propped open. When on duty a member of door staff shall be made responsible to
ensure the door is open for as brief a period as possible. Where necessary, adequate and
suitable mechanical ventilation should be provided to public areas. At times when door staff are
not required to be working the manager shall ensure that a member of staff is able to observe the
main door and ensure it is not propped open



Page 44

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

Entry to the premises will be restricted to the main door onto the high road whilst the premises is
being used for regulated entertainment licensed activity i.e. the rear door to the external smoking
area to be kept closed.

Sound Limits

The Licensee shall ensure that no music in the Licensed Premises is played at a level that is
audible at or within the site boundary of any residential property at such a level that is likely to be
intrusive to local residents within their homes.

A noise limiter will be instailed and used at all times and set at a level agreed with a Council
Environmental Health Officer. For the avoidance of doubt this is a condition to the variation to the
hours of licensable activities but will run for the entire period that licensable activities are
permitted.

During regulated entertainment, half hourly checks will be made at the site boundary of the
nearest residential property to ensure that such regulated entertainment is not likely to be so
intrusive and a log will be kept of those checks and made available to the Responsible Authorities
(as defined by The Licensing Act 2003).

Alil regulated entertainment amplified activity wiil utilise the in house amplification system the
maximum output of which is controlled by the sound limiter.

Outside Areas
No music will be played in, or for the benefitiof patrons in external areas of the premises

No form of loudspeaker or sound amplification equipment is to be sited on or near the exterior
premises or in or near any foyer, doorway, window or opening to the premises

Signs shail be dispiayed in the external areas/on the frontage requesting patrons to recognise the
residential nature of the area and conduct their behaviour accordingly. The management must
reserve the right to ask patrons to move inside the premises or leave if it is felt that they could be
disturbing neighbours

Deliveries and collections

Empty bottles and non-degradable refuse will remain in the premises at the end of trading hours
and taken out to the refuse point at the start of the working day rather than at the end of trading
when neighbours might be unduly disturbed

Plant and machinery

All plant and machinery is correctly maintained and regularly serviced to ensure that it is operating
efficiently and with minimal disturbance to neighbours arising from noise.

Dealing with complaints

A complaints book wiil be held on the premises to record details of any complaints received from
neighbours. The information is to include, where disclosed, the complainant’s name, location, date



Page 45

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

time and subsequent remedial action undertaken. This record must be made available at all times
for inspection by council officers.

Patrons entering/exiting premises.

Signs should be displayed requesting patrons to respect the neighbours and behave in a
courteous manner.

Door supervisors

When door staff are on duty a licensed door supervisor shall supervise patrons and ensure the
leave in a prompt and courteous manner, respecting the neighbours.

When door staff are on duty a licensed door supervisor will be positioned on the exit door to
ensure, as far as reasonably practical, that patrons do not leave drinks .

When door staff are on duty a licensed door supervisor will patrol the cartilage of the premises to
prevent patrons urinating in public areas in the vicinity of the premises.

Prevention of nuisance from litter

Adequate receptacles for use by patrons will be provided in the local vicinity. The positioning of the
receptacles will be agreed with the licensing ofﬁ%gﬁ Smoking waste (e.g. cigarette buits) to be
cleared from the main entrance area and rear eXternal smoking area on a daily basis, preferably at
the beginning of business.

Prevention of nuisance from Odour and Noise

All ventilation and extraction systems shall be correctly maintained and regularly serviced to
ensure that it is operating efficiently and with minimal disturbance to neighbours arising from odour
or noise.

Prevention of nuisance from light

llluminated external signage shall be switched off when the premises is closed

Security lights will be positioned to minimise light intrusion to nearby residential premises

The Committee accepted that there were issues of public nuisance and felt that the additional
conditions, that could be imposed as part of a variation application (which could not have been
imposed had the application been rejected outright) would in fact promote the objective of

preventing public nuisance.

As an informative, all parties were reminded that if there were issues relating to the licensing objectives with
the operation of the licence, procedures exist to have the licence reviewed.



Page 46

Annex 4 - Plans

H -

it B~ m

1

i

!

i

1] mf

i

noL -
1 2
lﬂ_.lerﬁH.lu

]

i x

|

Mn

i e




Page 47

Appendix 3- Responsible Authority representations



Page 48 Hﬂ ln E
uml‘.ncm5 7

Licensing Consultation

To: Licensing Officer

From: Enforcement Response Officer (Noise)

Name of Officer preparing representation: Charles Buckle
Our Reference: WK/000386784

Date: 26th July 2017

Premises: The Lord Nelson, The Nelson, 232-234 High Road, Wood Green, London, N22
8HH

Type of application: New

| would like to confirm that | have considered the above proposal with regard to the
prevention of public nuisance on behalf of the Enforcement Response (Noise) Team &
would like to make representations to the Application

The operating schedule does not address the prevention of public nuisance from:

airborne entertainment noise

Structure borne noise or vibrations from entertainment
Noise generated by patrons in external areas of the premises
Noise generated from patrons queuing to enter

Noise from patrons exiting the premises

Noise generated from deliveries

Noise generated from refuse collections

Noise from plant and machinery

Light nuisance

Cooking odour

Litter nuisance

The proposed operating hours are inappropriate due to the close proximity of residential
dwellings and likely to generate further complaints regarding noise from premises and
patrons leaving in the early hours if extended from recommended hours below.

The noise caused by patrons exiting the premises and locating suitable transport home is
likely to be detrimental to the residential amenity. This may be exacerbated by the level of
public transport available at the proposed closing hours.

This representation recommends that the following alterations/conditions to the operating
schedule:

NS70 Rev: March 2017

www.haringey.gov.uk/noise



Page 49

Operating hours
That the premises closes no later than

Monday to Wednesday 0100
Thursday to Saturday 0300
Sunday 0200

Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, New Years Day, all Bank holidays plus the day
preceding a bank holiday, Easter Saturday, Easter Sunday 1100 to 0230. New Years
Eve from the start of permitted hours on 31 December until the start of permitted
hours on 1 January. On the morning on which summer time begins, where the
terminal hour is later than 0100am, the terminal hour shall be extended by one hour.

That regulated entertainment ceases at

Monday toc Wednesday 0000
Thursday to Saturday 0200
Sunday 0100

Reason: To prevent any noise escape from premises when patrons leave.
Prevention of nuisance from noise / vibration

All doors and windows will remain closed during the licensed regulated entertainment
activities or in any event after 11pm. The entrance door will be fitted with a self-closing
device and staff required to ensure that it is not propped open. A member of staff shall be
made responsible to ensure the door is opened for as brief a period as possible. Where
necessary adequate and suitable mechanical ventilation should be provided to public
areas

Entry to the premises will be restricted to the main front door whilst the premises is being
used for regulated entertainment licensed activity

Entrance/exit from the premises whilst regulated entertainment licensable activities are
ongoing shall be via a lobbied door to minimise noise breakout.

The regulated entertainment licensable activity shall conclude 1 hour before the premises
is due to close to prevent excessive noise breakout as the premises empties

QOther doors e.g. fire doors

The rear side doors will be fitted with an alarm that instructs staff when the door has been
opened.

Structure borne noise

All speakers are mounted on anti-vibration mountings to prevent vibration transmission of
sound energy to adjoining properties

NS70 Rev: March 2017 2



Page 50

Sound limits

The licensee shall ensure that no music played in the licensed premises is audible at or
within the site boundary of any residential property

All regulated entertainment amplified activity will utilise the in-house amplification system,
the maximum output of which is controlled by the duty manager

The level of amplified regulated entertainment shall be controlled by means of a limiting
device set at a level which upon request may be agreed with the licensing authority. It will
be a responsibility of the Premises Licence holder to request assistance, in writing and to
ensure that the limiter is working effectively.

QOutside Areas

No music will be played in, or for the benefit of patrons in external areas of the premises

No form of loudspeaker or sound amplification equipment is to be sited on or near the
exterior premises or in or near any foyer, doorway, window or opening to the premises

Signs shall be displayed in the external areas/on the frontage requesting patrons to
recognise the residential nature of the area and conduct their behaviour accordingly. The
management must reserve the right to ask patrons to move inside the premises or leave if
it is felt that they could be disturbing neighbours

The number of persons permitted to utilise the external area, frontage will be restricted to
a maximum of 10 at any time. The rear side entrance will not be used after 23.00hrs.

Deliveries and collections.

Deliveries and collections associated with the premises will be arranged during normal
working day hours so as to minimise the disturbance caused to the neighbours

Empty bottles and non-degradable refuse will remain in the premises at the end of trading
hours and taken out to the refuse point at the start of the working day rather than at the
end of trading when neighbours might be unduly disturbed

Plant and machinery

All plant and machinery is correctly maintained and regularly serviced to ensure that it is
operating efficiently and with minimal disturbance to neighbours arising from noise

Dealing with complaints

A complaints book will be held on the premises to record details of any complaints
received from neighbours. The information is to include, where disclosed, the
complainant’'s name, location, date time and subsequent remedial action undertaken.
This record must be made available at all times for inspection by council officers

Regular liaison meetings will be held where specifically requested by residents to enable
neighbours to raise concerns about any aspect of the licensed activities

NS70 Rev; March 2017 3



Page 51

Patrons entering/exiting premises.
There will be no queuing outside the premises.

Where people queue to enter the premises a licensed door supervisor shall supervise and
ensure the potential patrons behave in an acceptable manner

Signs should be displayed requesting patrons to respect the neighbours and behave in a
courteous manner

Door supervisors

On Thursday, Friday and Saturday from 23.00hrs till closing, a licensed door supervisor
shall supervise patrons and ensure they leave in a prompt and courteous manner,
respecting the neighbours.

A licensed door supervisor will be positioned on the exit door to ensure, as far as
reasonably practical, that patrons do not leave drinks.

A licensed door supervisor will patrol the curtilage of the premises to prevent patrons
urinating in public areas in the vicinity of the premises.

Prevention of nuisance from litter

Adequate receptacles for use by patrons will be provided. The positioning of the
receptacles will be agreed with the licensing officer

Prevention of Nuisance from Odour

All ventilation and extraction systems shall be correctly maintained and regularly serviced
to ensure that it is operating efficiently and with minimal disturbance to neighbours arising
from odour.

Prevention of nuisance from light

lluminated external signage shall be switched off when the premises is closed

Security lights will be positioned to minimise light intrusion to nearby residential premises

NS70 Rev: March 2017 4



Page 52

Anderson Chanel

From: Barrett Dallah

Sent: 28 July 2017 13:59

To: Anderson Chanel

Subject: FW: LICENSING AUTHORITY REPRESENTATION- Application for a New Premises

Licence: - LORD NELSON

We are making representation against the New application for The Lord Nelson at 262
High Road N22.

The main reason for making the representation is that the premises are located close to
residential property and a 24 hour operation will see a major shift in the operation of this
venue were the new licence to be granted. The potential is there for residents to be
subjected to a negative impact from the late night operation of the venue on local residents
and loss of amenity. In my opinion the applicant have made no reference to the Statement
of Licensing Policy and have failed to demonstrate the variation will not have a detrimental
impact on the night time economy; the locai environment and the amenities of the locai
residents.

The premises has the current hours of operation:

Regulated Entertainment: Films and Indoor Sporting Events

Monday to Wednesday 1100 to 0000
Thursday to Saturday 1100 to 0200
Sunday 1100 to 0100

Live Music, Recorded Music, Anything of a similar description to that of live or
recorded music or performances of dance, Provision of Facilities for Making Music

and Dancing -

Thursday to Saturday 1100 to 0200
Supply of Aicchol

Monday to Wednesday 1100 to 0000
Thursday to Saturday 1100 to 0200
Sunday 1100 to 0100

Provision of Late Night Refreshment

Monday to Wednesday 2300 to 0000
Thursday to Saturday 2300 to 0200
Sunday 2300 to 0100

Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, New Years Day, all Bank Holidays plus the day
preceding a Bank Hoiiday, Easter Saturday, Easter Sunday 1100 hours until 0200

hrs. New Years Eve from the start of permitted hours on 31% December until the start
of permitted hours on 1% January. On the morning which summer time begins where
the terminal hour is later than 0100 hrs, the terminal hour shall be extended by one
hour for all the above licensable activities.

The opening hours of the premises:

Monday to Wednesday 1100 to 0100

Thursday to Saturday 1100 to 0300
1



Page 53

Sunday 1100 to 0200

Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, New Years Day, all Bank holidays plus the day preceding
a bank hollday, Easter Saturday, Easter Sunday 1100 to 0230. New Years Eve from
the start of permitted hours on 31 December until the start of parmitted hours on 1
January. On the moring on which summer time begins, where the terminal hour is
later than 0100am, the terminal hour shall be extended by one hour.

The current new applicatlon seeks a 24 hours operation. The Council Statement of
Licensing Policy advises the following in this instance:

53 LICENSING HOURS

The Councll will generaily deal with the issue of licensing hours having due regard to the
individual merits of each application, considering the potential for nuisance associated with
the style, characteristics and activities of the business and type of premises, examining any
steps that might reduce the risk of nuisance. Howevar, although the Council will treat each
case on its individual merits, generally it will not grant permission for licensable activities
beyond 2330 hours on Sundays to Thursdays and Midnight on Fridays and Saturdays in
respect of public houses situated in areas having denser residential accommodation. The
Council would expect good reasons to be given to support any application for extensions
beyond these hours, including addressing possible disturbance to residents and local
parking. Additionally, in these areas, consideration will be given to imposing stricter
conditions in respect of noise control.

80 THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

Licensed premises, especially those that operate late at night or in the early hours of the
momning, can give rise to a range of nuisances that may potentially impact on people living,
working or sleeping in the vicinity of the premises. Principal concerns relate to noise
nulsance, light pollution and noxious smeils.

This authority expects applicants for premises licences and club premises certificates to
have made relevant enquiries about the local area and prepare their operating schedule on
the basis of a risk assessment of the potential sources of nuisance posed to the local
community by their intended operation. The operating schedule shouid demonstrate an
understanding of the level of risk of nuisance and iriclude positive proposals to manage any
potential risks.:

We are unable to support the requests for a 24 hour operation, the sale of alcohol on a 24
hour basis in our view does not promote responsible drinking and can lead to excessive
consumption of alcohol in those persons who may be suffering with alcohol dependency
issues. The health of our residents is of paramount importance and we have a duty to
consider their health, safety and welfare at all times and we can ensure this by
implementing a maintaining a responsible approach to Licensing within the borough
particularly such premises retailing alcohol we therefare wish to recommend some
alterations to the application as follows:

Recommended Hours of operation:

Reguiated Entertainment: Films and Indoor Sporting Events, Live Music, Recorded
Music, Anything of a similar description to that of live or recorded music or
performances of dance, Provision of Facilities for Making Music and Dancing

Sunday to Wednesday 0800 to 0130
Thursday to Saturday 0800 to 0330
Supply of Alcohol

Sunday to Wednesday 0800 to 0130



Page 54

Thursday to Saturday 0800 to 0330

Provision of Late Night Refreshment
Sunday to Wednesday 2300 to 0130
Thursday to Saturday 2300 to 0330

The opening hours of the premises:

Sunday to Wednesday 0800 to 0200
Thursday to Saturday 0800 to 0400

The use of SIA shali be a minimum of 3 SIA registered officers Sunday to Wednesday from
2100 until venue closes and clients dispersed.

For the reason stipulated we assert the original hours requested for 24 hours is not
supported by the ethos and objectives of the Licensing Policy, and therefore the Licensing
Authority respectfully request Members to consider the reduction in hours recommended.

Licensing Authority

Haringey

Haringey Gouncil
6th Floor,10 Station Road, London, N22 7TR

T. 020 8489 8232

www.haringey.gov.uk
twitter@haringeycouncil

facebook.com/haringeycouncil

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential, may be subject to legal privilege
and are intended only for the person(s) or organisation(s) to whom this email is addressed.
Any unauthorised use, retention, distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this email in error, please notify the system administrator at Haringey
Council immediately and delete this e-mail from your system. Although this e-mail and any
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect which might affect any
computer or system into which they are received and opened, it is the responsibility of the
recipient to ensure they are virus free and no responsibility is accepted for any loss or
damage from receipt or use thereof. All communications sent to or from external third party
organisations may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant
legislation.



Page 55

Anderson Chanel

From: Mark.L.Greaves@met.pnn.paiice,uk

Sent: 28 July 2017 13:59

To: Llcensing

Cc: Barretl Daliah

Subject: Applicatlon for a New Premises Licence - The Lord Nelson, 232-234 High Road, Wood
Green, London N22 BHH {(WK/386784)

Attachments: Lord Nelson Flyer.pdf

Dear Mrs Barrett

| am making this representation objecting to the application for a New Premises Licence at The Lord Nelson, 232
High Road N22 8HH. | have been Police Licensing Officer since 2012 and The Lord Neison has been known to me
since that time as a venue that has suffered from late night alcohol fuelled crime and disorder although things have
improved in the last year. The area surrounding the venue has been known for some years as suffering from alcohol
related crime and disorder with East Europeans using the park 100 yards away for all night drinking in the summer
with subsequent serious violence. The surrounding 800 - 1000 yards incorporates the Boroughs busiest night-time
economy of pubs, night clubs, restaurants and Off Licences all late opening and this will increase with the proposed
all night tube opening at Wood Green tube station in the centre of the 800 yard area and already having problems
with late night disorder. it is also our highest area for late night crime / disorder including alcohol related offences
from street drinking and licensed venues as well as gang related serious violence and drug dealing although they da
not frequent the licensed venues. With this in mind we should look at applications to increase the hours of alcohol
sales to ensure they do not increase risk of increased alcohol fuelled crime and disorder.

With regards incidents at venue since October 2016, not counting thefts | believe the list below supports the SIA
representation | will make and gives a snapshot of the alcohol related concerns in the surrounding area.

CAD 517 on 18" March 2017 at 0113 call to ten males arguing in venue. Left before arrival of Police.
CAD 699 on 2™ July 2017 at 0116 call from Door Supervisor states 7 / 8 people causing a problem and
more coming. States ‘It’s going off’. One arrest for Public Order Offence. See CRIS 2816480/17

CAD 491 on 24" July 2017 at 0117 call from staff to 12 aggressive travellers refusing to leave and helping
themselves to drinks without paying.

CRIS: 2826151/16 Saturday 8™ October 2016 at 0200 assault. Male in venue bothering females followed
outside and beaten by group of males.

CRIS: 2828185/16 Sunday 30" October 2016 at 0210 victim lying in road o/s venue with bleeding head.
Taken to hospital for stitches. Altercation in venue continued outside with victim being hit on back of head
with bottle believed of water. He accused suspect and was aggressive to him so suspect punched him to the
floor and ran away but arrested nearby by Police.

CRIS: 2813154/17 Saturday 27™ May 2017 at 0040 security from pub detaining suspect outside pub.
Suspect had been gjected by SIA who he punched SIA twice in face and spat blood in his face and shirt.
Outside he smashed pub window,

CRIS: 2813147/17 Saturday 27™ May 2017 at 0155 Police find victim with cut above eye in pub toilet.
Victim states male in pub punched him in the face for no reason except perhaps his friend had touched a
girls bum when she was dancing and suspect may have believed victim did it.

CRIS: 2814271/17 Wednesday 7" June 2017 at 2230 a group of 4/ 5 males entered venue whilst intoxicated
and caused a disturbance and told to leave. One male threw a brick at pub window damaging it.

CRIS: 2816480/17 Sunday 2™ July 2017 at 0110 SIA on door of venue call Police about males refused
entry causing problems with one threatening him. Male arrested for Public Order offence and Drink Drive.

in this application the venue wishes to increase its licensable / opening hours from:

Regulated Entertainment: Films and Indoor Sporting Events
Monday to Wednesday 1100 to 0000



Page 56

Thursday to Saturday 1100 to 0200
Sunday 1100 to 0100

Llve Muslc, Recorded Music, Anything of a similar description to that of live or recorded muslc or
performances of dance, Provision of Facilities for Making Music and Dancing

Thursday to Saturday 1100 to 0200
Supply of Alcohol i

Monday to Wednesday 1100 to 0000
Thursday to Saturday 1100 to 0200
Sunday 1100 to 0100

Provision of Late Night Refreshment

Monday to Wednesday 2300 to 0000
Thursday to Saturday 2300 to 0200
Sunday 2300 to 0100

The opening hours of the premises:

Monday to Wednesday 1100 to 0100
Thursday to Saturday 1100 to 0300
Sunday 1100 to 0200

to a 24 operation. Such a change would mean the venue selling alcohol later than any other licensed venue in the
area with the exception of 24 / 7 Off Licences one of which is within 50 yards of The Lord Nelson. Police concern is
that alcohol fuelled clients from nearby pubs / clubs will attend The Lord Nelson after the other venues closed. This
risks confrontation at the entrance as SIA registered door supervisors refuse entry or further alcohol consumption
should they be allowed entry. There are also concerns that the facility to drink in the venue all night seriously risks
an increase in alcohol consumption that cannot be properly monitored by busy bar staff resulted in alcohol fuelled
crime and disorder. A recent meeting with the new owners and the attached flyer reveals the venue is competing
far clients with other venues and that the low competitive beer prices at venue under previous licensees will
continue.

in the application the venue has offered a good CCTV system, Police CCTV recommendations below, and one SIA
officer per 100 clients from 2100 hours on Friday and Saturday although they do not say how long the officer will be
on duty considering venue does not have to close and persons could still be consuming alcohol into the following
morning. Police consider a venue wishing to operate alcohol sales 24 / 7 in an area known for alcohol fuelled crime /
disorder should not rely on one SIA officer on a Friday and Saturday night. The long hours risk alcohol fuelled crime /
disorder from 2100 every night and SIA presence should reflect this. The venue says extra SIA will considered
continually as part of an ongoing operational risk assessment but should disorder start to threaten in the early hours
it would not be easy to find extra SIA or if Sunday — Thursday an SIA officer to come in and deal with the situation.
With regards SIA of 1 per 100 clients | assume until 200 is reached they do not consider another SiA officer required
meaning one SiA officer is controlling an all-night licensed venue with up to 199 clients inside. How will they monitor
how many people are in the venue? With a ‘clicker’ they require the SIA officer to stay on the door monitoring
persons entering and leaving as well as clients smoking outside but who would then be monitoring clients inside the
venue and the rear door? On Sunday to Thursday no SIA officer will be monitoring the clients either smoking
outside, entering venue or inside venue. Should there be crime / disorder at entrance or inside Police do not
consider one SIA officer sufficient to prevent escalation and eject or detain suspects.

Police consider the béer prices, flyer and lack of SIA security to be cost effective rather than risk averse. The
application also mentions a dispersal policy of clients in a residential area but not who will carry it out as no SIA
Sunday to Thursday and on Saturday & Sunday if the SIA officer is ensuring clients leave the vicinity of the venue
quietly who is monitoring alcohol fuelled clients inside?



Page 57

Police consider it appropriate for 2 SIA officers controlling the entrance to monitor clients entering and those
smoking outside in what the applicants acknowledge is a residential area, and 1 inside monitoring clients to deter
alcohol fuelled crime / disorder and monitor alcohol consumption not visible from the bar to prevent intoxication
and monitor rear door. The second SIA officer controlling the door can also support the single officer inside.

Police consider the standard of CCTV should be:

Cameras must be sited to observe the entrance doors from both inside and outside to protect SIA searching entrants or
refusing entry / ejecting clients.

Cameras on the entrances must capture full frame shots of the heads and shoulders of all people entering the premises
i.e. capable of identification.

Cameras must be sited to cover all areas to which the public have access including any outside smoking areas.
Provide a linked record of the date, time of any image.

Provide good quality images - colour during opening times.

Have a monitor to review images and recorded quality.

Be regularly maintained to ensure continuous guality of image capture and retention.

Member of staff trained in operating CCTV at venue during times open to the public.

Digital images must be kept for 31 days. The equipment must have a suitable export method, e.g. CD/DVD writer so
that Police can make an evidential copy of the data they require. Copies must be available within a reasonable time to
Police on request.

With regards the requested opening hours the applicants acknowledge it is a residential area and Police are aware
of the surrounding areas alcohol fuelled crime and disorder issues throughout the night and therefore feel 24 / 7
alcohol sales will increase risk of aicohol fuelled crime / disorder from clients and potential clients attempting to
enter venue after other licensed venues close by to be high. Therefore they suggest a compromise to increase
opening hours but more in line with other similar venues with a 30 minutes cessation of alcohol sales and regulated
entertainment as a calming down measure for clients and to deter persons from slightly earlier closing venues from
attending as they will not be served and told so at the door. Police consider the following hours appropriate under
crime and disorder and public nuisance:

Sunday to Wednesday venue opens for licensable activity at 0800 and closes at 0200 with ali licensable activity
ceasing at 0130.

Thursday to Saturday venue opens for licensable activity at 0800 and closes at 0400 with all licensable activity
ceasing at 0330.

Should the Committee support the Police recommendation relating to the venues licensable and opening hours then
the SIA requirement should be reduced to 2 SIA registered officers Sunday to Wednesday from 2100 until venue
closes and clients dispersed.
Regards
Mark Greaves

Mark Greaves PC 164YR

Community & Youth Engagement
Licensing Officer



Page 58

LORD NELSON PUB
232 High Road

{1 min watk from tube stotion)

Every Thursday, Friday & Saturday

PARTY TILL 3AM
FREE ENTRY

DJs, R&B/Commercial, Drinks deals

@ party. @
|

—_



Page 59 HE’!:E!J&E’

Responsible | Haringey Public Health, London Borough of Haringey

Authority:

Date: 25" July 2017

Name: Monica Ukandu, Public Health Officer - Health Improvement
Susan Otiti, Assistant Director of Public Health

Contact: Monica.Ukandu@haringey.gov.uk
Susan.Otiti@haringey.gov.uk

Public Health representation relating to: The Lord Nelson, 232 High Road, Wood Green,
London, N22 8HH

Regulated Entertainment: Plays, Films, Indoor Sporting Events, Live Music,
Recorded Music, Performance of Dance & Anything of a Similar Description

Monday to Sunday 0000 to 0000 hours
Late Night Refreshment

Monday to Sunday 2300 to 0500 hours
Supply of Alcohol

Monday to Sunday 0000 to 0000 hours

For the consumption ON and OFF the premises

Hours Open to Public:
Monday to Sunday 0000 to 0000 hours

| as a representative of the Director of Public Health act as the responsible authority under the
Licensing Act 2003 and would like to make a representation against the application from
Blueberry Gardens Property Limited.

Background:

Haringey experiences some of the greatest levels of alcohol-related problems in London and the
harm due to alcohol is a growing concern. In the five year period of 2009/10 — 2014/15, alcohol
related hospital admissions increased by 38% with the local cost of these admissions now
estimated to be £7.5 million annually. Across the borough, there are currently over 800 licensed
premises for the sale and supply of alcohol and this figure continues to rise, with some areas of
high level clustering. Increasingly, evidence shows us that an increased number of alcohol outlets
results in significant increases in both alcohol consumption and alcohol-related harm, including
injury, violence and medical harm. Many factors are known to influence this including density of
licensed premises and trading hours.

Tackling alcohol misuse is key to achieving the outcomes in Haringey’s Health and Wellbeing
Strategy. We want to create a culture that prevents problem drinking from starting and provides
help for people early on should they be struggling.

The premise is located on the busy and highly frequented High Road of Wood Green. It is a major

transport hub for Haringey and a key route for commuters and those who visit the borough. It is
also home to the Wood Green shopping centre, a number of retail outlets and off licences. The

www.haringey.gov.uk



Page 60

application to supply alcohol to the early hours of the morning as well as 24 hour opening hours in
this busy and residential area is of concern and could contribute to further public disorder, crime
and nuisance being experienced in the local area.

Figure 1: Bullseye data, Safer Social, 2016

Bulls=ye' (ndicators
'[-E_‘E_M!D - Colowrs Indicate high volume of selected incidents or venues
Alooho T

IRelated [=] Top 1% 7 Tap 30%
Top 5% " Top 40%
Top 20% Top 50%

eg. A Top 17 rankis givento any of the distance bands
that oontain more than 73 Alcohol Related”

= -
;sdachadlnntinn ! ]
| 100 metres from sefacted location

| 200 metres from sefactad location |
I 500 metres from stected kxcation =
400 setres fram setected location ]
s 500 raatres from selectad locaton. |
Ambulance Recorded Assaults Gun, Knife and Weapon Injuries
Head Injuries Least Serlous Injuries
Alcohol Related Alcchol Related (Aged Under 26)
Bus Dniver Reported ASB Bus Oriver Reported Violence

©

Crime and disorder:

In 2015, Woodside the ward in which the premises is located, ranked 1* out of 19 wards for
sexual assault incidents; 1* for probation clients with alcohol misuse risk; and 3™ for alcohol
ilness treated by London Ambulance service for 18+. Bullseye Indicators show 208 alcoho!
related injuries within 500m of the premises in 2015. There are a further 37 incidents of alcohol
related injuries in those aged under 26 (SafeStats, 2015).

The above findings are of significant concem from a public health perspective in terms of the
prevention of crime and disorder. There is an increasing amount of evidence which shows that
those under the influence of alcohol are more likely to commit crimes and engage in anti-social
behaviour {ASB). They are also more likely to be the victim of crimes such as common assault and
robbery which are significant issues in Haringey. Alcohol is known to exacerbate the likelihood of
night time violence and domestic abuse offences (GLA datastore, 2016). ASB calls to Haringey
Anti-Social Behaviour Action Team (ASBAT) and Police are in excess of 10,000 per year.



Page 61

Antisocial behaviour associated with street drinking has been recognised as a concern in
Haringey. Problems identlfied include; Iitter, nolse, urlnation and intimidation all of which have a
detrimental impact to the quality of life for residents. As a result, Haringey Council's Street
Enforcement Team has deslgnated a number of areas within the borough as Alcohol Control
Zones {ACZ). The High Road on which the premises Is located is one of Haringey's Alcohol
Contro! Zones.

Public Safety:

The impact of alcohol on health in Haringey is particularly severe. In the fiscal year 2016-17, local
ambulance callout data shows us that the Lower Super Output Area (LSOA) in which the premises
is located had 47 alcohol related ambulance call outs, ranking 2™ out of the 144 LSOAs in
Haringey (SafeStats, 2017).

The levels of ambulance related callouts reflects the increased pressure and costs to the NHS as
a result of alcohol in Haringey. These impacts are also felt across a range of groups including the
council, policing and the community as a whole.

Public Nuisance:

As stated in Haringey's Statement of Licensing Policy 2016-2021 “licensed premises, especially
those that operate late at night or in the early hours of the morning, can give rise to a range of
nuisances that may potentially impact on people living, working or sleeping in the vicinity of the
premises. Principal concerns relate to noise nuisance, light pollution and noxious smells.”

The Licensing Authority's expectations of license holders are set out in the policy where it states
that “licensees have a responsibility for the conduct of their customers while they are in and
around their premises. If provision is made for customers to congregate or smoke outside of
premises, then sufficient management controls must be put into place to ensure that no nuisance
or disturbance is caused to local residents. Failure to control customers outside of premises can
result in licence reviews being submitted and impact upon the premises licence”.

We have specific concerns about the impact of operating late in the night / early hours of the
morning on every day of the week on local families living in this mainly residential area.

Protecting Children from Harm:

There are 6 schools within 500m of the premises (including 4 primary schools and 2 secondary
schools) so we would encourage any license holder to be responsible and clear on implementing
the Challenge 25 policy.

Recommendation:

In summary, Public Health believes that the area has sufficient premises to meet demand for
alcohol. Whilst Public Health welcomes the consideration given in the operating schedule as to
how the applicant will uphold the licensing objectives, we have significant concerns over the
requested operating hours, given the extensive crime and safety issues highlighted above.
Furthermore, this is a mainly residential area with a high number of schools in close proximity to
the premises so we have concerns that licensable activities into the early hours of the morning
may cause nuisance and disruption to local residents living in the surrounding area. Whilst the
applicant has proposed use of a noise limiter for recorded and live music played in the premises,
Public Health are not satisfied with the proposals for controlling patrons that would be leaving the
premises at all hours of the morning.



Page 62

If this licence is to be granted, Public Health recommend that the following conditions are to be
attached (In addition to those listed in the operating schedule) to minimise any potential harm to

our local residents:

Licensing Objective:

Suggested condition:

Prevention of crime and
disorder

All staff shall be trained in recognising signs of drunkenness, how to
refuse service and the premises duty of care. Documented records of
training completed shall be kept for each member of staff. Training
shall be regularly refreshed and at no greater than 6 monthly intervals.
Training records shall be made available for inspection upon request
by a police officer or an authorised officer of the Council.

Protecting children from
harm

Challenge 25 policy to be enforced

Challenge 25 posters are also displayed in areas of high visibility to
customers throughout the premise

Proof of age - only a passport, photo-card driving licence, Armed
Forces ID cards or a proof of age card bearing the official “PASS”
accreditation hologram should to be accepted as proof of age

A clear and detailed record of any refusals is to be logged and be
made available upon request

No children under the age of 18 to be present after midnight (Monday
~ Sunday)

Public nuisance

Alcohal sales are restricted to midnight on Friday and Saturday and
23.30 Sunday - Thursday in line with Haringey’s Statement of Aicohol
Licensing Policy 2016 - 2021 which states the following: 'While the
Council will treat each case on its individual merits there will be a
presumption that permitted hours for the sale of alcohol will be
restricted to between 8am and 11.30pm on Sunday to Thursday and
8am to midnight on Friday and Saturday in respect of premises in
residential areas and areas being adverssly affected by street drinking
issues’,

There is supervision of patrons outside of the premises to ensure quick
dispersal from the immediate area upon closing time




Page 63

Appendix 4- Representations from residents



Page 64

Anderson Chanel

From: Clir Mltchell Peter

Sent: 30 July 2017 21:53

To: Licensing

Cc: Clir Waters Ann; Clir Wright Charles
Subject: l.ord Nelscon pub

I wish to object to the application from the Lord Nelson pub in High Road N22 for a 24/7 licence for the sale of
alcohol and provision of entertainment and the supply of refreshments until 5am every day. There is no justification
for the pub to be open at all hours. It already has a licence allowing it to remain open until 2am on Thursday-
Saturday and until 1am on Sundays.

This pub is on the corner of a residential street, Cranbrook Park, and it is unacceptable that it should remain open all
night. Councillors far Woodside ward have received complaints from residents about anti-social behaviour and drug
dealing in Cranbrook Park and adjacent roads and having a 24/7 pub on the corner risks exacerbating these
problems. i could not see from the application what additional steps the licence holder proposes to take to deal with
crime and disorder, public safety, prevention of public nuisance, or protection of children from harm. Currently the
pub is committed to having a door supervisor from 21.00 on Fridays and Saturdays, but this is inadequate for a 24/7
licence. it is inconceivable that anyone out for a drink in the middle of the night is simply there for a quiet drink. The
application does not consider the nature of a 24/7 pub and the steps needed to manage the likely customer base.

The potential for entertainment 24/7 raises concerns about noise nuisance for local residents. The conditions on the
current licence refer to notices asking customers to leave quietly, but this is insufficient for a 24/7 operation.

The current licence allows the pub to open at 11.00. The application raises the risk that children going to school

could be exposed to unacceptable behaviour or bad language when passing the pub as it will be open at all hours
and some customers could have been there all night.

While the ward Councillors want tc see the Lard Nelson being successful, we cannot support this application and do
not believe that the case has been made for a 24/7 pub in this location.

Regards

Councillor Peter Mitchell
Councillor for Woodside (Labour)
London Borough of Haringey

Tel:

River Park House, 225 High Road, Wood Green, N22 8HQ



Page 65 Agenda Item 7

Report for: Licensing Sub Committee 21t August 2017

ltem number:

Title: Application for a New Premises licence application under the
Licensing Act 2003. The Lord Palmerston 197 Philip Lane London
N15.

Report

authorised by : Daliah Barrett-Licensing Team Leader — Regulatory Services.

Ward(s) affected TG

Report for Key/
Non Key Decision: Not applicable

1. Describe the issue under consideration

1.1 An application has been submitted by Nectarine Gardens Property Ltd for a new
premises licence for The Lord Palmerston. The application was received on 3™ July
2017. Please see Appendix 1.

1.2  The applicant is seeking the following hours:

Regulated Entertainment: Plays, Films, Indoor Sporting Events, Live Music,
Recorded Music, Performance of Dance & Anything of a Similar Description

Sunday to Wednesday 0900 to 0300 hours
Thursday to Saturday 0900 to 0500 hours
Late Night Refreshment

Sunday to Wednesday 2300 to 0300 hours
Thursday to Saturday 2300 to 0500 hours
Supply of Alcohol

Sunday to Wednesday 0900 to 0300 hours
Thursday to Saturday 0900 to 0500 hours

For the consumption ON and OFF the premises

All licensable activates to have one extra hour of operation permitted on the day British
Summer time starts.

On Sunday proceeding a Bank Holiday licensable activities to cease at 0500 hours.
On New Years Eve the premises will be permitted operation from the start of permitted
hours until the end of permitted hours on New Years Day

Hours Open to Public:
Sunday to Wednesday 0900 to 0330 hours
Thursday to Saturday 0900 to 0530 hours

One extra hour of operation permitted on the day British Summer time starts.

On Sunday proceeding a Bank Holiday licensable activities to cease at 0500 hours.
On New Years Eve the premises will be permitted operation from the start of permitted
hours until the end of permitted hours on New Years Day

Haringay



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 67

Representations have been received against this application.

1.3 As such, in accordance with the leglslation the Licensing Authority must hold a hearing
to consider the application and any relevant representations.

1.4 The premises currently benefits from a premises licence that permits:
Regulated Entertainment: Live Music, Recorded Music & Provision of Facilities for

Dancing Supply of Alcohol
The times the Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Regulated Entertainment

Thursday to Saturday 1900 to 0130
Supply of Alcohol

Monday to Wednesday 1200 to 0000
Thursday & Friday 1200 to 0100
Saturday 1100 to 0100
Sunday 1200 to 2230

New Years Eve licensable activities from the start of permitted hours on 31 December
until the start of permitted hours on 1 January.

On Friday and Saturday nights a minimum of two door staff approved by the Security
industry Authority shail be employed on the premises to control the entry and exit of
customers. Alternatively the doors of the premises are closed to the public for entry at

midnight.

The opening hours of the premises:

Monday to Wednesday 1200 to 0030
Thursday & Friday 1200 to 0130
Saturday 1100 to 0130
Sunday 1200 to 2300

New Years Eve opening hours from the start of permitted hours on 31 December until
the start of permitted hours on 1 January.

A copy of the current licence can be found at Appendix 2.

1.5 Representations

1.6 The Environmental Health Service, The Licensing Authority and Metropolitan Police as
well as Public Heaith as responsible authorities have submitted representations against
the application. Please refer to Appendix 3 for further information.

1.9  During the consultation period letters of representation were received from many
residents and a ward member as well as responsible authorities. There is potential for
any increase in hours to give rise to noise nuisance to nearby residents. Please refer to
Appendix 4 for further information.

2  Background

2.1 The premises have been owned by Greene King for many years and came into the new
regime in 2005 and varied the licence to allow the times shown in Appendix 5.

The pub has continued to operate to the hours shown on the licence. The new company
transferred the existing licence into their name in July 2017.

Haringey



2.2

2.3

3.1

Page 68

Under the Act representations can be received from responsible authorities or
other persons. Representations must be relevant and, in the case of another
person, must not be frivolous or vexatious.

The Licensing Authority considers that restrictions may be made to the proposed
hours of use where, after receiving relevant representations, the council
considers it appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives to do so.
The council may take into account the existing pattern of licensed premises in an
area when considering what is appropriate to promote the objectives.

Licensing Policy

The committee will also wish to be aware of the guidance issued under section
182 of the Licensing Act 2003. Licensing is about regulating the provision of
licensable activities on licensed premises, by qualifying clubs and at temporary
events within the terms of the Licensing Act 2003. The terms and conditions
attached to various permissions are focused on matters which are within the
control of individual licensees and others granted relevant permissions.
Accordingly, these matters will centre on the premises and places being used for
licensable activities and the vicinity of those premises and places.

The objective of the licensing process is to aliow for the carrying on of retail sales
of alcohol and the prevention of public nuisance, prevention of crime and
disorder, public safety and protection of children from harm. It is the Licensing
Authority’s wish to facilitate well run and managed premises with licence holders
displaying sensitivity to the impact of the premises on local residents.

In considering licence applications, where relevant representations are made, this
Licensing Authority will consider the adequacy of measures proposed to deal
with the potential for public nuisance and/or public disorder having regard to all
the circumstances of the case.

Where relevant representations are made, this authority will demand stricter
conditions with regard to noise control in areas that have denser residential
accommodation, but this will not limit opening hours without regard for the
individual merits of any application. This authority will consider each application
and wark with the parties concerned to ensure that adequate noise control
measures are in place,

This Licensing Authority in determining what action to take will seek to establish
the cause of concern and any action taken will be directed at these causes. Any
action taken to promote the licensing objectives will be appropriate and
proportionate.

Licensing hours

Where relevant representations are made, the Council will consider the proposed
hours on their individual merits. Notwithstanding this, the Council may require
stricter conditions in areas that have denser residential accommodation to
prevent public nuisance. The Council will endeavour to work with all parties
concerned in such instances to ensure that adequate conditions are in place.
The Council may restrict the hours that certain premises can offer alcohol for
sale for consumption off the premises for preventing crime, disorder and
nuisance.

Haringey



Page 69

3.2 Powers of a Licensing Authority

3.3 The decision should be made with regard to the Secretary of the State's guidance and
the Council's Statement of Licensing Policy under the Licensing Act 2003. Where the
decision departs from either the Guidance or the Policy clear and cogent reasons must
be given. Members should be aware that if such a departure is made the risk of appeal /
challenge is increased.

3.4 Options:

3.5 The Authority must, having regard to the application and the representations, take such
steps (if any), as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.
The steps are;

In determining this application the Sub-Committee may take any of the following steps
as it considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives, namely:

* to modify the conditions of the Licence; or
» to reject the whole or part of the application.

For the purposes of the Licensing Act 2003 the conditions of the licence are modified if
any of them are altered or omitted or a new condition added.

3.6 The licensing authority’s determination of this application is subject to a 21 day appeal
period or if the decision is appealed the date of the appeal is determined and /or
disposed of.

4. Other considerations

Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 states:

“Without prejudice to any other obligation imposed on it, it shall be the duty of each
authority to which this section applies to exercise its various functions with due regard to
the likely effect of the exercise of those function on, and the need to do all that it
reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder in its area”.

4.1 Human Rights
While aill Convention Rights must be considered, those which are of particular relevance
to the application are:
o Articie 8 - Right to respect for private and family life.
o Article 1 of the First Protocol - Protection of Property
o Article 6(1) - Right to a fair hearing.
o Article 10 - Freedom of Expression

5 Use of Appendices

Appendix 1 - Application and supporting documents
Appendix 2 — Copy of current Premises Licence
Appendix 3 — Responsible Authority Representations
Appendix 4 — Representations from residents
Appendix 5 - Greene King 2005 Variation Application

Background papers: Section 82 Guidance
Haringey Statement of Licensing policy

Haringey



Page 70

Appendix 1- Review application and supporting documents



Page 71

-3 JUL

Applicatlon for a premises licence to be grante

under the Licensing Act 2003 %//%ég / (,L

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

/'We NECTARINE GARDENS PROPERTY LIMITED

{Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
descrlbed in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing nuthorlty In accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
The Lord Palmerston

197 Philip Lane

Tottenham

London N15 4HQ

Post town | London Postcode N154HQ

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £24700

Part 2 - Applicant detalls
Please stale whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * O please complete section (A)

b) a person other than an individual *

i  asalimited company/limited liability please complete section (B)
partnership

it as a partnership (other than limited please complete section (B)
liability)

ili as an unincorporaied association or please complete section (B)

iv.  other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

OO0

c) a recognised club please complete section (B)



d
c)

)

i)

h}

Page 72

u charity
the propriclor of an educational establishment
u health service body

a person who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independenl hospital in Wales

a person who is registered undcer Chapter 2 of
Part | of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
{within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England

the chief officer of police of a police force in
England and Wales

o000

O

a

please camplete section (B)
pleasc complele sectlon (B)
please complele section (B3)

plensc complete section (B)

pleasc complete scetion (B)

plessc complele section (B)

* 1f you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes 1o one
box below):

1 am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the O
premises for licensable activities; or

I am making the application pursuant ip a

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

statutory function or

a function discharged by viriue of Her Majesty’s prerognlive

o0

Me O Ms O Mis O Ms [

Other Tite (for
example, Rev)

First names

Date of birth
over

1am 18 years old or

O Please tick yes

Nationslity

Current residential
address if’ different from
premises address

Post town

Posicode

Daytime contsct telephone numher

E-mail address
(optionat)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)




Page 73

o Other Title (for
Me 01 M [ Miss L] Ms [ cxumple, Rev)
Surname First nomes
Date of birth [ om I8 years ofd or ;
s 0 Please tick yes
Nationallty

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town Poslicode

Daytime contact telephane number

E-mail address
(optlonal)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please glve the name and address of each party concerned.

Name
NECTARINE GARDENS PROPERTY LIMITED

Address

Registered number (where applicable)
DL

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)
Limited Company

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (ontional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule



Page 74

DD MM YYYY

When do you want the premises licence to start? CTT 1 T T 1]

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, DD MM YYYY
when do you want it to end? LT T T T T

Pleasc give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)
Public House

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any

one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick all that

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) apply
a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b)  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)

B) (if ticking yes, fill in box H)

X

M X 0K X

M X




Page 75

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I

Supply of alcohel (if ticking yes, fill in box I

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M



Page 76

A
Flays 1 rformance of 2 ta
Standard doys and n r hoth — pl tie Indoors D
timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)
guidance nole 7) Outdoors m}
Day | Start | Finigh Both O
Mon | 0900 | 0300 | Please give further details here (pleasc read guidance note 4)
Tuc {0900 | 0300
Wed | 0900 | 0300 | State nny seasonal varlations for performiog plays (pleasc read
guidance noic 5)
Thur | o900 | 0500
Fri 000 | 0500 on stan m intend to u
i orm; in t times to t 1
the colnun on the left, pleage list (please read guidance note 6)
One extra hour of operation shalt be permitied on the day British
ol 0900 | 0500 | Symmer Time slarts.
One Sundays preceding a Bank Holiday the licensable activities
shall cease at 0500.
Sun | 0900 | 0300 | One NYE the premises shall be permitted operation from the start of

permitied hours until end of permitted hours on NYD




Page 77

B
Films Will the exhibition of films take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or beth — please tick Indoors X

timings (please rcad
guidance note 7)

Day | Start | Finish

{(please read guidance note 3)

O

QOutdoors

O

Both

Mon | 0900 | 0300

Tue | 0900 | 0300

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed | p900 | 0300

Thur | 0900 | 0500

State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please

read guidance note 5)

Fri 0900 | 0500

Sat | 0900 | 0500

Sun | o900 | 0300

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

for the exhibition of films at different times to those ligted in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

One extra hour of operation shall be permitted on the day British
Summer Time starts.

One Sundays preceding a Bank Holiday the licensable activities
shall cease at 0500,

One NYE the premises shall be permitted operation from the start of
permitted hours until end of permitted hours on NYD




Page 78

C
induor sporting events | Please give further detalls (please remd guidance noic 4)
Standard doys nnd

guidancc note 7)

timings {plcase read

Day | Start | Finish
Mon | 0900 | 0300
Tue | gopp | 0300 tate an ns tions f 00 rting events (please
read guidance note 5)
Wed | 0900 | 0300
Thur | o900 | oson Whe o
ifferent tl listed in
Mmmmm read smdamc note 6)
. Onc exira hour of operation shall be permitted on the day British
Fi
n 0900 | 0500 | symmer Time sterts,
One Sundays preceding a Bank Holiday the licensable activities
shall ceasc at 0500,
Sat | 0900 | 0500 | One NYE the premises shall be permiticd operation from the start of
permitted hours umil end of permitied hours on NYD
Sun | pg00 { 0300




Page 79

D
Boxing or wrestllng Will the b | ertainm
entertalnments lage lnd r o oth ~ Indoors a
Stondard days and Pleage tick (please read guidance noic k3
lmings (please read
guidonce note 7) LI O
Day | Stort | Finish Both O
Mon Pleasc give further detally here (pleasc read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed e any seasonal varlatign X r [
entertaloment (please read guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri w u int re
for boxin n flerent times o ¢
column on the | ligt (please read guidance
Sat note 6)
Sun




Page 80

E

Live musle Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors &

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors O

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon | 0900 | 0300 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue [ 0900 | 0300

Wed | 0900 | 0300 [ State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur | 0900 | 0500

Fri 0900 | 0500 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 6)

0900 | 0500 One extra hour of operation shall be permitted on the day British

Summer Time starts,
One Sundays preceding a Bank Holiday the licensable activities

Sun 10900 [ 0300 | shall cease at 0500,
One NYE the premises shall be permitted operation from the start of
permitted hours untif end of permitted hours on NYD




F

Page 81

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day | Start { Finish

Will the plaving of recorded music take place
indeors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

{please read guidance note 3)

O

Outdoors

B

Both

Mon | 0900 | 0300

Tue | 0900 | 0300

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed | go00 | 0300

Thur | g9o0 | 0500

State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music

(please read guidance note $)

Fri 0300 | 0500

Sat | 0900 | 0500

Sun | g900 | 0300

Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

note 6)

One extra hour of operation shall be permitted on the day British
Summer Time starts.

One Sundays preceding a Bank Holiday the licensable activities
shall cease at 0500,

One NYE the premises shall be permitted operation from the start of
permitted hours until end of permitted hours on NYD




Page 82

G
Performonces of Will the performance of dance take pl
dance indo outdoors or both — 1] Indoors &
Standord days and {plcase rcad guidance note 3)
limings (please read
guidance note 7) (T .
rl')uy,r Start | Finish Both (|
Mon | pooo | aaoo | Plemsc give further deialls herg (please read guidance nole 4)
Tue | 0900 [ 0300
Wed | 0900 | 6300 | Sta jations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance noic 5)
Thur | 0900 | 0500
Fri | 0900 |osco §Neastandard timings. Where you intend to us¢ the premlses
for the performance of dance at different times to thope listed in
the column o the left, please Jist (please read guidance note 6)

Sat | 0900 | 0500

Sun | 0900 | 0300

One extra hour of operation shall be permiited on the day British
Summer Time stasts.

One Sundsys preceding a Bank Holiday the licensable activitics
shall cease at 0500.

One NYE the premises shall be permitied operation from the start of
permitted hours unti! end of permitted hours on NYD




Page 83

H
Anyihing of a simllar | Pleage give a description of (he type of enlertainment you will be
deseriptlon to that providing
falllng wlthin (e}, (1) or
()
Standard doys snd
timings (pleasc rea
guidance nole 7)
Day | Start | Finish this entertainment take pisce ind Indoors X
= please tick (please read
Mon 0900 [ 0300 | guidence noie 3) Outdoors | [J
Both O
Tue | o900 [ 0300 Elcage give further detaily Rete (please read guidance note 4)
Wed | 0900 | 0300
Thur va r entertainment simflar
| %00 | gescripiion to that ety withiy e oL 8 Il
guidance note 5)
Fi 1 o%0 |osoo
Sat srd ¢t W the premi:
0900 | 0500 el f a simila i
in (e t di L41]
col list (please read guidance note 6)
One extra hour of operation shall be permilted on the day British
Sun Summer Time starts,
0900 | 0300 | One Sundays preceding a Bank Holiday 1he licensable activities
shall cease at 0500,
One NYE the premises shall be permitied operation from the stan of
permitted hours until end of permitted hours on NYD




Page 84

Late night
refreshment
Standard days and
timings (plcase read
guidance nole 7)

Day | Stan Finish

Will the provislon of late night refreshment
take place Indoors or outdoors or beth - Indoors
please tick (please read guidance note 3)

B

Outdoors

Both |

Mon | 2300 | 0300

Tue | 2300 | 0300

Please give further details here (pleasc read guidance note 4)

Wed | 2300 | 0300

Thur {2300 | 0500

State any seasonal variatlons for the provision of late night

refreshment (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 2300 | 0500

Sat | 2300 | 0s00

Sun | 2300 | 0300

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

for the proyision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

guidance note 6)

One extra hour of operation shall be permitted on the day British
Summer Time starts.

One Sundays preceding a Bank Holiday the licensable activities
shall cease at 0500.

One NYE the premises shall be permitted operation from the start of
permitted hours unti! end of permitted hours on NYD




Page 85

J

Supply of alcohol Wili the supply of alcohol be fog On the

Standard days ond conspmption — please tick (plcasc read premiscs o

limings (please read guidance note 8)

Ruidance nole 7) OIf the 0O

premises

Doy | Start | Finlsh Both X

Mon | ogo0 | 0300 t ria or the su of alcohol (please
read guidance note 5)

Tue | 0900 | o300

Wed | 0900 | 0300

Thur {oon0 |osop [N n tim h ten the

lv of 1 at dl at times to th
m list (plcase read guidance note 6)
; One extra hour of operation shall be permitied on the day British
F
;. 0900 | 0500 Summer Time starts.

One Sundays preceding n Bank Holiday the licensable activities
shall cease at 0500.

Sal | 0900 | 0500 | OneNYE the premiscs shall be permilted operation from the start of
permitied hours until end of permitted hours on NYD

Sun | o900 | o300

State the name and detalls of the Indlvidual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration sbout the entitlement to work In the
checklist at the end of the form):

Name
Mark Patrick McEvoy

Date of birth

Address

Postcode ]

Personal licence number (if known)

Brent

Issuing licensing authority (if known)




Page 86

0o0oa

K

Pleasc highlight any sdult entertalnment or serviees, actlvities, other cntertainment or
matters anclllary te the usc of the premiscs that may glve rise to concern In respeet of
chlldren (please read guidance note 9).

Nonc spplicable

L

Hours premises are an o ria (please read guidance note 5)
open to the publle
Stendard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day | Start { Finish
Mon | o900 | 0330

Tue [ 0900 {0330

Wed | 0900 | 0330

et -
-

Thur 10900 | 0530 | colump on the lft, please Jist (please read guidance note 6)

One exira hour of operation shall be permitted on the day British
Summer Time starts.

Fri 0900 | 0530 [ Onec Sundays preceding a Bank Holiday the licensable activities
shall cease at 0500,

One NYE the premises shall be permitted operation from the start of
permitted hours until end of permitted hours on NYD

Sat | pooo | 0530

Sur | go00 | 0330




Page 87

M Describe the steps you intend to take to promole the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and ¢) (plcasc read guidance note 10)

Sec attachment

b} The prevention of crime and disorder

See attachment

¢) Public safety

See attachment

d) The prevention of public nuisance

See attachment

€) The protection of children from harm



Page 88

See attschment

Checklist:
Please Gick to Indlente agreement

) havé made or enclosed payment of the fec. X
[ have enclosed the plan of tho premises,

® ) have scnt copics of this application and the plan lo responsible uuthorities and
others where opplicable.

® | have enclosed the consent form complcted by the individual 1 wish fo be
designated premises supervisor, if applicable.

® ] understand that ] must now advertise my application.

e 1 understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected.

XX X

X

[Applicable 1o a)l individua) applicants, including those in a partnership which is not
a limited liability parincrship, but not compuonics or limited liability parinerships]
have included documents demonstrating my entiticment to work in the United
Kingdom (plense read note 15).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
PELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING 50 BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS, THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 - Signaturcs (plcase read guidance note 11)

Signature of spplicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly anthorised agent (sce guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state In what capacity.



Page 89

Declaration

[Applicable to individua) applicants only, mcluding thosc in a
parincrship which is no1 a limited liability partnership) I understond !
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if [ do not have the
entitlcment to live and work in the UK {orif) am subject to a
condition preventing me from doing work relating 1o the casTying on
of a licensablc activity) and that my licence will become invalid if 1
cease (o be entitled to live and work in the UK {please read guidance
note 15).

The DPS named in this spplication form is entitled to work in the UK
{and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing
work relating (o 8 licensable activity) and ) have seen a copy of his or
her proof of entitlement to work, if sppropriate (please see note 15)

Signoture

Date

Capacity Operalions Manager

Far joint applicatlons, signatare of 2* applicant or 2% applicant’s sollcitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, pleasc

state o what capacity.

Signature

Daie

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 14)

Post town |

| Postcode |

Telephone number (if any) I

If you would prefer us to comrespond with you by e-mail, your e-mai) address {optional)

Notes for Guidance

L. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, ils general situation and layout
wnid any other information which could be refevant to the licensing objectives. Where
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will
be and its proximity to the premises.

2. Interms of specific regulated entertainments please nole that:




Sarle 110

Mymmrerreris i om

Key

o

brea Ly

Page 90

LORD PALMERSTON - EXISTING FLOORPLAN

500

- 200

450




B

=P Q0 o

Page 91

The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per
the minimum requirements of a Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Officer.
All entry and exit paints will be covered enabling frontal identification of
every person entering in any light condition. The CCTV system shall
continually record whilst the premises is open for licensable activities and
during all times when customers remain on the premises, All recordings shall
be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and time stamping.
Recordings shall be made available immediately upon the request of Police or
authorised officer throughout the preceding 31-day period.

A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of
the CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises are
open to the public. This staff member must be able to show a Police or
authorised council officer recent data or footage when requested.

There shall be a SIA registered door supervisor employed at the premises on
Friday and Saturday from 2100 hours at a ratio of 1:100. Extra SIA will be
considered continually as part of an ongoing operational risk assessment. All
door supervisors shall enter their full details in the premises daily register at
the commencement of their work. They shall record their full name, contact
details, their SIA registration number, and the time they commence and
conclude working. If the door supervisor was provided by an agency the
name, registered business address and contact telephone number will also be
recorded. This register will be made available to police or authorised officer
immediately upon request.

Signs will be prominently displayed at all exit points reminding customers to
leave quietly and respect local residents.

The premises will have a venue management policy, approved by the police
licensing officer and/or Crime prevention officer, detailing the following;
Entry and search policy

Drugs Policy, Queuing and dispersal policy

Security Policy

Noise Policy

Smoking Policy

Alcohol Policy

Any queues to enter the venue will be supervised by the door supervisor.
A Challenge 25 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where

the only acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic
identification cards, such as driving licence or passport.



10.

13.

me ee o

s

oo o

Page 92

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request
to an authorised officer of the council or the police, which will record the
following.

All crimes reported:

All ejections of patrons

Any complaints received.

Any incidents of disorder.

Seizure of drugs or offensive weapons.

Any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or scanning
equipment. Any refusal of the sale of alcohol.

Any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

Signs will be prominently displayed by entry and exit points reminding
customs:

CCTV in operation.

Drugs policy.

Weapons policy.

To leave quietly and respect local residents.

The licence holder shall maintain a dedicated telephone number of the
Designated Premises Supervisor for use by any Responsible Authority or any
person who may wish to make a complaint. This contact number shall be
provided to licensing authority, police and to any local residents upon
request.

Reasonable steps to be taken to ensure that an authorised person is a
member of a local Pubwatch.

The Licensee shall ensure that all staff are fully trained and made aware of the
legal requirement of businesses to comply with their duty of care as regards
the disposal of waste produced from the business premises. The procedure for
handling and preparing for disposal of the waste shall be in writing and
displayed in a prominent place where is can be referred to at all times by staff.

The Licensee shall ensure that any contract for general and recyclable waste
disposal shall be appropriate in size to the amount of waste produced by the
business. The Licensee shall maintain an adequate supply of waste receptacles
provided by his registered waste carrier (refuse sacks or commercial waste
bins) in order to ensure all refuse emanating from the business is always
presented for collection by his waste carrier and shall not use any plain black
or unidentifiable refuse sacks or any other unidentifiable or unmarked waste
receptacles.



14,

16.

Page 93

The Licensee shall provide a safe receptacle for cigarette ends to be placed
outside for the use of customers, such receptacle being carefully placed so as
not to cause an obstruction or trip

All amplified recorded and live music played within the premises, shall be
subject to the control of noise limiter so no music is played at a level that is
audible at or within the nearest noise sensitive premises between the hours
of 23:00 and 07:00 on any day and does not case nuisance at all other times
anytime,

The noise limiter should be kept in a secure, lockable cupboard or similar
location. The system is to be completely independent of control by persons
other than the Licensee.

Patrons of the premises shall be encouraged, by signs within the premises
visible at all exit points, to disperse from the area of the premises quietly,
Door supervisors shall also supervise persons leaving the premises after
entertainment has taken place and where necessary, request that persons
leaving the premises do so in an orderly manner as quickly as possible.



Page 94

10.

11.

The Lord Palmerston

Nolse Management Policy

No rubbish will be taken out of the premises during hours which will cause a nuisance.
You must comply with the local time bands with waste dispersal as per the waste
management plan of London Borough of Haringey.

Deliveries are only to be recelved during working hours

Ensure that the DPS Mark McEvoy's phone number is available to all surrounding
residents in order for them to have a 24 hour direct line with him.

Whilst we do not expect there to be any queuing involved with the day to day running of
the premises, if one develops please refer to your queuing and dispersal policy.

No open containers of drink are to be taken outside of the premises.

The sound system has been calibrated to inaudibility level within the nearest residential
premises. Whilst your amplifier is locked and password protected, you and all of your
staff must never try and enter the amp cupboard

All customers, when leaving the premises, must be told to leave with a great deal of
consideration for our local residents.

A document has been provided to you outlining local transport links. Ensure you provide
your full support to exiting patrons in relation to them finding an appropriate route home,
all be it via a bus route or mini cab home.

Focus should be brought onto the dispersal of customers when leaving the premises.
The dispersal must be gradual and you must draw to your patrons attention that they are
in a residential area and must leave quietly.

Ensure that all signage advising patrons of the residential premises in the area and
requesting that they leave quietly, are kept refreshed and constantly displayed in
prominent positions.

On peak trading hours please ensure the staff disperse your patrons in a caim and
organised fashion.




Page 95

Appendix 2- Copy of current Premises Licence



Page 96

LICENSING ACT 2003
Sec 24

PREMISES LICENCE

Receipt: AG763094 Premises Licence Number: LN/00002202
LN/000003182
This Premises Licence has been issued by:
The Licensing Authority, London Borough of Haringey,
6" Floor Alexandra House, 10 Station Road,
Wood Green, London, N22 7TR

SIGNALUIE: .....cooveevr st Date: 24" Novew
Transfer & Vary DPS: 7" MarciRg#017

Part 1 - PREMISES DETAILS

Postal Address of Premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey ma or
description:

THE LORD PALMERSTO
197 PHILIP LANE
TOTTENHAM
LONDON N15 4HQ
Telephone: 020 8808 1673 :

Where the Licence is time limited, the dalg

Not applicable

Licensable activities authorij by the Licence:

Regulated Entertainment: Live ¢, Recorded Music & Provision of Facilities for
Dancing

Supply of Alcohol

The times the Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

1900 to 0130

1200 to 0000
1200 to 0100
1100 to 0100
1200 to 2230

New Years Eve licensable activities from the start of permitted hours on 31
December until the start of permitted hours on 1 January.

On Friday and Saturday nights a minimum of two door staff approved by the
Security Industry Authority shall be employed on the premises to control the entry
and exit of customers. Alternatively the doors of the premises are closed to the
public for entry at midnight.



Page 97

LICENSING ACT 2003
Sec 24

The opening hours of the premises:

Monday to Wednesday 1200 to 0030
Thursday & Friday 1200 to 0130
Saturday 1100 to 0130
Sunday 1200 to 2300

New Years Eve opening hours from the start of permitted hours on 31 Degember
until the start of permitted hours on 1 January.

Where the Licence a lies of alcohol whether these are on and/or &ff

supplies:
Supply of alcohol for consumption both ON and OFF the premises.
Part 2

address, telephone n
of Premises Licence:

Nectarine Gardens Property Limited

Registered number of holder, for example

applicable):
09784282

ber of designated premises supervisor where the

Premises Licence authorises the pply of alcohol:

The London Borough of Brent



Page 98

Annex 1 -Mandatory Conditions

1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the Premises Licence —
(a) At a time when there is no Designated Premises Supervisor in respect of the Premises
Licence; or
(b) At a time when the Designated Premises Supervisor does not hold a Personal Licence or his
Personal Licence is suspended.

2. Every supply of alcohol under the Premises Licence must be made, or authogised by a
person who holds a Personal Licence.

3. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not ®arry out,
arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relatio e premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any ofe or rgpre of the
following activities, or substantially similar activities, cargsthgn for urpose of
encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consump§ 0 Rle premises.

a) games or other activities which require or encou rRgedlr are designed to require

or encourage, individuals to —

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol withigsaagime limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or

supplied on the premises beforf§ Rsation of the period in which the
responsible person is authorise®y pr supply alcohol), or

(if) drink as much alcohol as possible (hether within a time limit or otherwise);

or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
ic or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a
cant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

b) provision of unlimj
discounted fee to
manner which carries a sig

of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage
or reward thejgurchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less
carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

d) selling oRgupplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on,
or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone,
encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness

in any favourable manner.

e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than
where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).

4, e responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

5. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an
age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply
of alcohol.



Page 99

Annex 1 -Mandatory Conditions

6.

(2) The deslgnated premises supervisor In relation to the premises licences must
ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises Is carried on in accordance with the age
verification policy.

3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be
under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produ
request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth

and either:-
(a) a holographic mark or
(b) an ultraviolet feature. V
The responsible person shall ensure that —

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied §@F copsumption on the
premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having be adgup in advance
ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) | ailab ustomers in the
following measures —

(i)  beer or cider: Y2 pint;
(iiy  gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and

(iiiy  still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and

(b) these measures are displayed in a me !

or other printed material which is
available to customers on the premises;\agd_#’

(c) where a customer does not jn relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcoho!
to be sold, the customer i@made aware that these measures are available.

Minimum Drinks Pricing

1.

2.

A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol.is sold or supplied for consumption on or
off the premises f# \a price which is less than the permitted price.

For the purpds SRkt condition set out in paragraph 1 -
(a) “duty” is to be coRy rued in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979

fl» fis the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on

the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(iii)V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added
tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol P

(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a
premises licence —



Page 100

Annex 1 -Mandatory Conditions

(i)  The holder of the premises licence
(i)  The designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or

(ii) The personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under
such a licence;

(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club
premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a

capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in questgp; and
(e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Valu Tax

Act 1994.
3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragra d (apart from the
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by th b-paragraph
shall be taken to be the price actually given by that s raph rounded up to the

nearest penny.

4, (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted pr en by Paragraph (b) of
paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on
the next day (“the second day”) as a resullt of a change to the rate of duty or value
added tax.

(2) The permitted price which woul n the first day applies to sales or
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days

beginning on the secor?y.

Door supervision:

All individual(s) at the premises for the purpose of carrying out a security activity must

{(a) be authorised to carry out that activity by a licence granted under the Private Security Industry
Act 2001; or

{b) be entitled to caq out that activity by virtue of section 4 of that Act.



2

Page 101

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER
Premises will keep to capacity levels.

There will be training and supervision of all staff.

Premises will adopt best practise guide e.g. adhering to the BBPA, Portman Group on drinks
strategy, The National Alcoho! Harm Reduction Strategy Tool Kit and other voluntary codes of
practise.

Premises will be a member of the Pub Watch scheme.

Premises will employ SIA door staff,

Premises will use toughened glass and plastic glasses for outdoors.
Provision will be made for secure deposit boxes for confiscated items,

Provision will be made for litter bins and other security measures, e.g. lightin tside the
premises.

On Friday and Saturday nights a minimum of two door staff approi
Authority shall be employed on the premises to control the entg
Alternatively the doors of the premises are closed to the public &

il by th urity Industry
Rt of customers.
it midnight.

PUBLIC SAFETY
Risk Management assessment will be checked

Provision of door staff and general staff levels
customers. b /,

Regular testing and certification will be implemented all procedures, appliances and systems
pertinent to safety.

de to secure safety of the premises and

THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE
Regular visits will be made to all parts of the premises including the exterior and deliveries, etc.
outside of opening hou

ic and private transport providers.
ting will be installed.

lection and management of litter and effective ventilation systems to
prevent nuisance from odour.
F i,

Premises will liaise

Signs shall¥% displayed in the external areas requesting patrons to recognise the residential
nature of the area and conduct their behaviour accordingly. The management must reserve the
right to ask patrons to move inside the premises or leave if it is felt that they could be disturbing

Jhbours
e external area will be closed and patrons requested to come inside the main structure of the

premises at 2200 hrs



Page 102

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN
Children will only be allowed on the premises between 1200 and 1930.

No children will be allowed in bars during entertainment
Children must be accompanied by an adult at all times.

Alcohol may only be sold to individuals over the age of 18 with valid proof of identification with one
of the following:

A valid passport
A photo driving license issued in a European Union Country
A proof of age standard card system

A citizen card, supported by the Home Office V

(‘l



Page 103

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

Not applicable

?\
=

Ll



Page 104

Annex 4 - Plans




Page 105

Appendix 3— Responsible Authority Representations



wnnona 7
Licensing Consultation
To: Licensing Officer

From: Enforcement Response Officer (Noise)

Name of Officer preparing representation: Charles Buckle
Our Reference: WK/000386814

Date: 26th July 2017
Premises: The Lord Palmerston, 197 Philip Lane, Tottenham, London, N15 4HQ

Type of application: New

| would like to confirm that | have considered the above proposal with regard to the
prevention of public nuisance on behalf of the Enforcement Response (Noise) Team &
would like to make representations to the Application

The operating schedule does not address the prevention of public nuisance from:

airborme entertainment noise

Structure borne noise or vibrations from entertainment
Noise generated by patrons in extemal areas of the premises
Noise generated from patrons queuing to enter

Noise from patrons exiting the premises

Noise generated from deliveries

Noise generated from refuse collections

Noise from plant and machinery

Light nuisance

Cooking odour

Litter nuisance

The proposed operating hours are inappropriate due to the close proximity of residential
dwellings.

The noise caused by patrons exiting the premises and locating suitable transport home is
likely to be detrimental to the residential amenity. This may be exacerbated by the level of
public transport available at the proposed closing hours.

This representation recommends that the following alterations/conditions to the operating
schedule:

NS70 Rev: March 2017
www.haringey.gov.uk/noise



Page 107

Recommended operating hours

Sunday to Wednesday 0900 to 0100
Thursday to Saturday 0900 to 0200

With all licensable activity ceasing 30 minutes before the above closing times.

Reason: To reduce the possibility of regulated entertainment noise escaping when closing
and allow for drinking up time.

Prevention of nuisance from noise / vibration

All doors and windows will remain closed during the licensed regulated entertainment
activities or in any event after 11pm. The entrance door will be fitted with a self-closing
device and staff required to ensure that it is not propped open. A member of staff shall be
made responsible to ensure the door is opened for as brief a period as possible. Where
necessary adequate and suitable mechanical ventilation should be provided to public
areas

Entry to the premises will be restricted to main front entrance whilst the premises is being
used for regulated entertainment licensed activity

Entrance/exit from the premises whilst regulated entertainment licensable activities are
ongoing shall be via a lobbied door to minimise noise breakout.

The regulated entertainment licensable activity shall conclude 30 minutes before the
premises is due to close to prevent excessive noise breakout as the premises empties

Structure borne noise

All speakers are mounted on anti-vibration mountings to prevent vibration transmission of
sound energy to adjoining properties

Sound limits

The licensee shall ensure that no music played in the licensed premises is audible at or
within the site boundary of any residential property

All regulated entertainment amplified activity will utilise the in-house amplification system,
the maximum output of which is controlled by the duty manager

The level of amplified regulated entertainment shall be controlled by means of a limiting
device set at a level which upon request may be agreed with the licensing authority. It will
be a responsibility of the Premises Licence holder to request assistance, in writing and to
ensure that the limiter is working effectively.

NS70 Rev: March 2017 2



Page 108

Qutside Areas

No music will be played in, or for the benefit of patrons in external areas of the premises

No form of loudspeaker or sound amplification equipment is to be sited on or near the
exterior premises or in or near any foyer, doorway, window or opening to the premises

Signs shall be displayed in the external areas/on the frontage requesting patrons to
recognise the residential nature of the area and conduct their behaviour accordingly. The
management must reserve the right to ask patrons to move inside the premises or leave if
it is felt that they could be disturbing neighbours

The number of persons permitted to utilise the external area/frontage will be restricted to
10 patrons at a time to reduce possible people noise.

Deliveries and collections.

Deliveries and collections associated with the premises will be arranged between normal
working day times so as to minimise the disturbance caused to the neighbours

Empty bottles and non-degradable refuse will remain in the premises at the end of trading
hours and taken out to the refuse point at the start of the working day rather than at the
end of trading when neighbours might be unduly disturbed

Plant and machinery

All plant and machinery is correctly maintained and regularly serviced to ensure that it is
operating efficiently and with minimal disturbance to neighbours arising from noise

Dealing with complaints

A complaints book will be held on the premises to record details of any complaints
received from neighbours. The information is to include, where disclosed, the
complainant’s name, location, date time and subsequent remedial action undertaken.
This record must be made available at all times for inspection by council officers

Liaison meetings will be held where specifically requested by residents to enable
neighbours to raise concerns about any aspect of the licensed activities

NS70 Rev: March 2017 3



Page 109

Patrons entering/exiting premises.

Signs should be displayed requesting patrons to respect the neighbours and behave in a
courteous manner

Prevention of Nuisance from Odour

All ventilation and extraction systems shall be correctly maintained and regularly serviced
to ensure that it is operating efficiently and with minimal disturbance to neighbours arising
from odour.

Prevention of nuisance from light

lNluminated external signage shall be switched off when the premises is closed

Security lights will be positioned to minimise light intrusion to nearby residential premises

NS70 Rev: March 2017 4



Page 110

Anderson Chanel

Subject: FW: LICENSING AUTHORITY REPRESENTATION- Application for New premises
licence - The Lord Palmerston, 197 Phillp Lane, Tottenham, Londen N15 4HQ
(WK/386814)

Importance: High

From: Barrett Dalizh

Sent: 30 July 2017 13:11

To: Anderson Chanel

Subject: FW: LICENSING AUTHORITY REPRESENTATION- Application for a New Premises Licence: - LORD
PALMERSTON

We are making representation against the New application for The Lord Palmerston 197
Philip Lane london N15.

The main reason for making the representation is that the premises are located close to
residential property and the late hours being sought will see a major shift in the operation of
this venue were the new licence to be granted. The potential is there for residents to be
subjected to a negative impact from the late night operation of the venue on local residents
and loss of amenity. In my opinion the applicant have made no reference to the Statement
of Licensing Policy and have failed to demonstrate the variation will not have a detrimental
impact on the night time economy; the local environment and the amenities of the local
residents.

The premises has the current hours of operation:

Supply of Alcohol

Monday to Wednesday 1200 to 0000
Thursday to Saturday 1100 tc 0100
Sunday 1200 to 2230

The opening hours of the premises:

Monday to Wednesday 1200 to 0030
Thursday to Saturday 1100 to 0130
Sunday 1200 to 2300

The applicants wish to increase to the following:

Supply of Alcohol

Sunday to Wednesday 0900 - 0300
Thursday to Saturday 0900 - 0500
The opening hours of the premise:

Sunday to Monday 0900 — 0330
Thursday to Saturday 0900 - 0530

The Council Statement of Licensing Policy advises the following in this instance:



Page 111

53 LICENSING HOURS

The Council will generally deal with the issue of licensing hours having due regard to the
individual merits of each application, considering the potential for nuisance associated with
the style, characteristics and activities of the business and type of premises, examining any
steps that might reduce the risk of nuisance. However, although the Counci will treat each
case on its individual merits, generally it will not grant permission for licensable activities
beyond 2330 hours on Sundays to Thursdays and Midnight on Fridays and Saturdays in
respect of public houses situated in areas having denser residential accommodation. The
Council would expect good reasons to be given to support any application for extensions
beyond these hours, including addressing possible disturbance to residents and local
parking. Additionally, in these areas, consideration will be given to imposing stricter
conditions in respect of noise control.

80 THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

Licensed premises, especially those that operate late at night or in the early hours of the
morning, can give rise to a range of nuisances that may potentially impact on people living,
working or sleeping in the vicinity of the premises. Principal concerns relate to noise
nuisance, light pollution and noxious smells.

This authority expects applicants for premises licences and club premises certificates to
have made relevant enquiries about the local area and prepare their operating schedule on
the basis of a risk assessment of the potential sources of nuisance posed to the local
community by their intended operation. The operating schedule should demonstrate an
understanding of the level of risk of nuisance and include positive proposals to manage any
potential risks.

Recommended hours:

We are unable to support the requests for such an increase in hours at this premises and
recommend a revised operating as follows:

Sunday to Wednesday venue opens at 0900 for licensable activity and closes at 0100 with
ali licensable activity ceasing at 0030.

Thursday to Saturday venue opens at 0900 for licensable activity and closes at 0200 with
all licensable activity ceasing at 0130.

The area of Philip Lane has existing street drinking issues and the proposed increased
times for the sale of alcohol in our view does not promote responsible drinking and can
lead to excessive consumption of alcohol in those persons who may be suffering with
alcohol dependency issues. The health of our residents is of paramount importance and we
have a duty to consider their health, safety and welfare at all times and we can ensure this
by implementing a maintaining a responsible approach to Licensing within the borough
particularly such premises retailing alcohol we therefore wish to recommend some
alterations to the application as follows:

The use of SIA shall be a minimum of 3 SIA registered officers Sunday to Wednesday from
2100 until venue closes and clients dispersed.

For the reason stipulated we assert the original hours requested for are too excessive for
this residential area and wish the LSC to consider the revised recommended hours.

Licensing Authority

Hacingey

LONDON

Haringey Council
6th Fioor,10 Station Road, LLondon, N22 7TR



Page 112

T. 020 8489 8232
www.haringey.gov.uk

twitter@haringeycouncil

facebook.com/haringeycouncil

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential, may be subject to legal privilege
and are intended only for the person(s) or organisation(s) to whom this email is addressed.
Any unauthorised use, retention, distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this email in error, please notify the system administrator at Haringey
Council immediately and delete this e-mail from your system. Although this e-mail and any
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect which might affect any
computer or system into which they are received and opened, it is the responsibility of the
recipient to ensure they are virus free and no responsibility is accepted for any loss or
damage from receipt or use thereof. All communications sent to or from external third party
organisations may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant
legislation.



Page 113

Anderson Chanel

From: Mark.L.Greaves@met.pnn.pollca.uk

Sent: 28 July 2017 14:03

To: Licensing

Cce: Barreit Daliah

Subject; Application for New premises licence - The Lord Palmerston, 197 Philip Lane,

Tottenham, London N15 4HQ (WK/386814)

Categories: Purple Category

Dear Mrs Barrett

I am making this representation objecting to the application for a New Premises Licence at The Lord Palmerston, 197
Philip Lane N15 4HQ. | have been Police Licensing Officer since 2012. The area surrounding the venue has been
known for some years as suffering from alcohol related crime and disorder with particular concerns in nearby West
Green Road.

With this in mind we should look at applications to increase the hours of alcohol sales to ensure they do not increase
risk of increased alcohol fuelled crime and disorder. '

With regards incidents related to the venue since April 2017 the following crimes have been reported:

CRIS: 2810081/17 on Monday 24™ April 2017 at 2045 landlady of pub ejects 2 intoxicated males. Five
minutes later they return and one has been hit on head with a bottle and is bleeding. Suspect arrested for
GBH. He had apparently been causing a disturbance in the row of shops for the last hour. Suspect also
intoxicated.

CRI8S: 2818074/17 Saturday 15" July 2017 at 2355 male told to leave pub due to behaviour towards female

staff and on hearing breaking glass outside assistant manager locked doors of pub. Outside male assaulted
by males leaving a cut to his head.

in this application the venue wishes to increase its licensable / opening hours from:

Supply of Alcohol

Monday to Wednesday 1200 to 0000
Thursday to Saturday 1100 to 0100
Sunday 1200 to 2230

The opening hours of the premises:

Monday to Wednesday 1200 to 0030
Thursday to Saturday 1100 to 0130
Sunday 1200 to 2300
to:

Supply of Alcohol

Sunday to Wednesday 0900 —- 0300
Thursday to Saturday 0900 - 0500

The opening hours of the premise:
Sunday to Monday 0900 - 0330

1



Page 114

Thursday to Saturday 0900 - 0530

Such a change would mean the venue selling alcohol later than any other licensed venue in the area with the
exception of 24 / 7 Off Licences. Police concern is that alcoho! fuelled clients from nearby pubs / clubs will attend
The Lord Palmerston after the other venues closed. This risks confrontation at the entrance as SIA registered door
supervisors refuse entry or further alcohol consumption should they be allowed entry.

tn the application the venue has offered a good CCTV system, Police CCTV recommendations below, and one SIA
officer per 100 clients from 2100 hours on Friday and Saturday despite venue wishing to open until 0530 on
Thursdays as well as Friday and Saturdays. Police consider a venue wishing to operate alcohol sales this late in an
area known for alcohol fuelled crime / disorder should not rely on one SIA officer on a Friday and Saturday night.
The long hours risk alcohol fuelled crime / disorder from 2100 every night and SIA presence should reflect this. The
venue says extra SIA will be considered continually as part of an ongoing operational risk assessment but should
disorder start to threaten in the early hours it would not be easy to find extra SIA or if Sunday - Thursday an SIA
officer to come in and deal with the situation. With regards SIA of 1 per 100 clients | assume until 200 is reached
they do not consider another SIA officer required meaning one SIA officer is controlling an all-night licensed venue
with up to 199 clients inside. How will they monitor how many people are in the venue? With a ‘clicker they require
the SIA officer to stay on the door monitoring entrants and persons smoking outside but who would then be
monitoring clients inside the venue and the rear door? On Sunday to Thursday no SIA officer will be monitoring the
clients either smoking outside, entering venue or inside venue. Should there be crime / disorder at entrance or
inside Police do not consider one SIA officer sufficient to prevent escalation and eject or detain suspects.

The application also mentions a dispersal policy of clients in a residential area but not who will carry it out as no SIA
Sunday to Thursday and on Saturday & Sunday if the SIA officer is ensuring clients leave the vicinity of the venue
quietly who is monitoring alcohol fuelled clients inside.

Police consider it appropriate for 2 SIA officers on the entrance to monitor clients entering and those smoking
outside in what the applicants acknowledge is a residential area, and 1 inside monitoring clients to deter alcoho!

fuelled crime / disorder and monitor alcohol consumption not visible from the bar to prevent intoxication and
monitor rear door. The second SIA officer controlling the door can also support the single officer inside.

Police consider the standard of CCTV should be:

Cameras must be sited to observe the entrance doors from both inside and outside to protect SIA searching entrants or
refusing entry / ejecting clients.

'Cameras on the entrances must capture full frame shots of the heads and shoulders of all people entering the premises
i.e. capable of identification.

Cameras must be sited to cover all areas to which the public have access including any outside smoking areas,
" Provide a linked record of the date, time of any image.
Provide good quality images - colour during opening times.
Have a monitor to review images and recorded quality.,
Be regularly maintained to ensure continuous quality of image capture and retention.
Member of staff trained m operating CCTV at venue during times open to the public.
Digital images must be kept for 31 days. The equipment must have a suitable export method, e.g. CD/DVD writer so
that Police can make an evidential copy of the data they require. Copies must be available within a reasonable time to

Police on request,

With regards the requested opening hours the applicants acknowledge it is a residential area. There are houses
directly opposite venue which are likely to be adversely affected by venues clients parking in'side streets and

2



Page 115

returning in the early hours making noise and alcohol fuelled clients smoking outside venue, with no SIA controi
Sunday to Thursday according to application. Therefore Police suggest a compromise to increase hours but more in
fine with other nearby venues and a 30 minutes cessation of alcohol sales and regulated entertainment as a caiming
down measure for clients and to deter persons from slightly earlier closing venues as they will not be served and
told so at the door. Police consider the following hours appropriate under crime and disorder and public nuisance in
a residential area :

Sunday to Wednesday venue opens at 0900 for licensable activity and closes at 0100 with all licensable activity
ceasing at 0030.

Thursday to Saturday venue opens at 0900 for licensable activity and closes at 0200 with all licensable activity
ceasing at 0130,

Should the Committee support the Police recommendation relating to the venue licensable and opening the hours
then the SIA requirement should be reduced to 1 SIA registered officer Sunday to Wednesday from 2100 until venue
closes and clients dispersed and 2 SIA registered officers Thursday to Saturday from 2100 until venues closes and
clients dispersed.

Regards

Mark Greaves

From: Anderson Chanel (maitto:Chanel.Anderson@haringey.gov.uk] On Behalf Of Licensing

Sent: 03 July 2017 15:35

To: Haringey Building Control <Control.Haringey8uilding@ha ringey.gov.uk>; De Gruchy jeanelle
<Jeanelle.DeGruchy@haringey.gov.uk>: Enforcement Response <Enforcement.Response@haringey.gov.uk>;
Planning Enforcement <Planning.Enforcement@haringey.gov.uk>; Whitehouse Rebecca
<Rebecca.Whitehouse@haringey.gov.uk>; Ukandu Monica <Monica.Ukandu@haringey.gov.uk>; Ekemezuma Felicia

<Eelicia, Ekemezuma@haringey.gov.uk>; Williamson Emma <Emma.Williamson@harin ey.gov.uk>:

'YR_Licensing@met.pnn.police.uk’; Ogosi Grace <Grace.Qgosi@haringey.gov.uk>; Frontline
<Frontiine@haringey.gov.uk>; Millward Deborah <Debgrah.Millward@haringey.gov.uk>; Barber James
<James.Barber@haringey.gov.uk>; Minty Stuart (Old Account) <StuartOldAccount. Minty@haringey. ov.uk>;
‘TRACY.BROWN@Ilondon-fire.gov.uk’; 'Fire' <firesafetyregulationNW@!ondon-fire.gov.uk>; Stevenson Sam
<Sam.Stevenson@haringey.gov.uk>; Charles Rockwell <Rockwell.Charles@haringev.zov.uk>

Cc: Barrett Daliah <Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk>; Shah Noshaba <Noshaba.Shah haringey.gov.uk>

Subject: Application for New premises licence - The Lord Palmerston, 197 Philip Lane, Tottenham, London N15 4HQ
{(WK/386814)

Importance: High

Dear RA's,

Please find attached an application for a New premises licence.

Please note the last day of consultation is 30" July 2017.
Please forward all responses to licensing@haringey.gov.uk

Kind regards

Chanel Anderson
Licensing Administrator

Haringey

Licensing Team |
6th Floor | Alexandra House 1 10 Station Road | Wood Green | London | N22 7TR
Tel: 020 8489 5544



Page 116 Hgﬁiolzaal

Responsible | Haringey Public Health, London Borough of Haringey

Authority:

Date: 25" July 2017

Name: Monica Ukandu, Public Health Officer - Health Improvement
Susan Otiti, Assistant Director Public Health

Contact: Monica.Ukandu@haringey.gov.uk
Susan.Otiti@haringey.gov.uk

Public Health representation relation to: The Lord Palmerston, 197 Philip Lane,
Tottenham, London, N15 4HQ

Regulated Entertainment: Plays, Films, Indoor Sporting Events, Live Music,
Recorded Music, Performance of Dance & Anything of a Similar Description

Sunday to Wednesday 0900 to 0300 hours
Thursday to Saturday 0900 to 0500 hours
Late Night Refreshment

Sunday to Wednesday 2300 to 0300 hours
Thursday to Saturday 2300 to 0500 hours
Supply of Alcohol

Sunday to Wednesday 0900 to 0300 hours
Thursday to Saturday 0900 to 0500 hours

For the consumption ON and OFF the premises

All licensable activities to have one extra hour of operation permitted on the day
British Summer time starts.

On Sunday proceeding a Bank Holiday licensable activities to cease at 0500
hours.

On New Years Eve the premises will be permitted operation from the start of
permitted hours until the end of permitted hours on New Years Day

Hours Open to Public:
Sunday to Wednesday 0900 to 0330 hours
Thursday to Saturday 0900 to 0530 hours

One extra hour of operation permitted on the day British Summer time starts.
On Sunday proceeding a Bank Holiday licensable activities to cease at 0500
hours.

On New Years Eve the premises will be permitted operation from the start of
permitted hours until the end of permitted hours on New Years Day

www.haringey.gov.uk



Page 117

| as a representative of the Director of Public Health act as the responsible authority under the
Licensing Act 2003 and woulid like to make a representation against the application from
Nectarine Gardens Property Limited.

Background:

Haringey experiences some of the greatest levels of alcohol-related problems in London and the
harm due to alcohol Is a growing concem. In the five year period of 2009/10 - 2014/15, alcohol
related hospital admissions increased by 38% with the local cost of these admissions now
estimated to be £7.5 million annually. Across the borough, there are currently over 800 licensed
premises for the sale and supply of alcohol and this figure continues to rise, with some areas of
high level clustering. Increasingly, evidence shows us that an increased number of alcohol outiets
results in significant increases in both alcohol consumption and alcohoi-related harm, including
injury, violence and medical harm. Many factors are known to influence this including density of
licensed premises and trading hours.

Tackling alcohol misuse is key to achieving the outcomes in Haringey's Health and Wellbeing
Strategy. We want to create a culture that prevents problem drinking from starting and provides
help for people early on should they be struggling.

The premises is located on Philip Lane, a main road within a primarily residential area of the
Tottenham Green ward. The application to supply alcohol to the early hours of the morning as
well as open until the early hours of the morning in this busy and residential area is of concem
and could further contribute to public disorder, crime and nuisance being experienced in the local
area.

Figure 1: High Density Crime Areas, Police UK, 2016

Crime and disorder:

The Tottenham Green ward in which the premises is located ranked 3™ out 19 wards for violent
offences in 2015, with 725 reported. The ward also ranked 3™ out of 19 wards for night time
violent disorder in 2015, with 64 incidents reported during this period. In the same year, there



Page 118

were 75 alcohol related incidents recorded within 500m of the premises. In addition, there were a
further 17 alcohol related incidents amongst those aged 25 and under within 500m radius
(SafeStats, 2016). Between April 2016 and March 2017, there were 77 crimes reported on Phillip
Lane, the highest out of the 73 roads that make up the policing neighbourhocod area. 13 of these
crimes were for anti-social behaviour and 22 for violent and sexual offences.

The above findings above are of significant concern from a public health perspective in terms of
the prevention of crime and disorder. There is an increasing amount of evidence which shows that
those under the influence of alcohol are more likely to commit crimes and engage in anti-social
behaviour (ASB). They are also more likely to be the victim of crimes such as common assault and
robbery which are significant issues in Haringey. Alcohol is known to exacerbate the likelihood of
night time violence and domestic abuse offences (GLA datastore, 2016). ASB calls to Haringey
Anti-Social Behaviour Action Team (ASBAT) and Police are in excess of 10,000 per year.

Antisocial behaviour associated with street drinking has been recognised as a concern in
Haringey. Problems identified include; litter, noise, urination and intimidation all of which have a
detrimental impact to the quality of life for residents. As a result, Haringey Council's Street
Enforcement Team has designated a number of areas within the borough as Alcohol Control
Zones (ACZ). The Tottenham Green ward, including Philip Lane on which the premises is located,
is one Haringey's Alcohol Control Zones.

Public Safety:

The impact of alcohol on health in Haringey is particularly severe, In the 2016/17 financial year,
there were 22 alcohol related ambulance callouts located within the LSOA, ranking it 11" out of
the 144 LSOAs that make up the borough (Safestats, 2017). The levels of ambulance related
callouts reflects the increased pressure and costs to the NHS as a result of alcohol in Haringey.
These impacts are also felt across a range of groups including the council, policing and the
community as a whole.

Public Nuisance:

As stated in Haringey's Statement of Licensing Policy 2016-2021 “licensed premises, especially
those that operate late at night or in the early hours of the morning, can give rise to a range of
nuisances that may potentially impact on people living, working or sleeping in the vicinity of the
premises. Principal concerns relate to noise nuisance, light pollution and noxious smells.”

The Licensing Authority’s expectations of license holders are set out in the policy where it states
that “licensees have a responsibility for the conduct of their customers while they are in and
around their premises. If provision is made for customers to congregate or smoke outside of
premises, then sufficient management controls must be put into place to ensure that no nuisance
or disturbance is caused to local residents. Failure to control customers outside of premises can
resuit in licence reviews being submitted and impact upon the premises licence”.

We have specific concems about the impact of operating late in the night / early hours of the
morning on every day of the week on local families living in this mainly residential area.

Protecting Children from Harm:

There are 3 primary schools and 1 secondary school located within a 500m radius of the premises
so we would encourage any license holder to be responsible and clear on implementing the
Challenge 25 policy.



Recommendatlon:

Page 119

In summary, Public Health believes that the area has sufficlent premises to meet demand for
alcohol. Whilst Public Health welcomes the consideration given in the operating schedule as to
how the applicant wlll uphold the licensing objectives, we have signlificant concerns over the
requested operating hours, given the extensive crime and safety issues highlighted above.
Furthermore, this is a mainly resldentlal area with a high number of schools in close proximity to
the premises so we have concerns that licensable activities Into the early hours of the morning
may cause nuisance and dlsruption to local resldents living in the surrounding area. Whilst the
applicant has proposed use of a noise limiter for recorded and live music played in the premises,
Public Health are not satisfied with the proposals for controlling patrons that would be leaving the
premises at all hours of the morning.

If this licence Is to be granted Public Health recommend that the following conditions are to be
attached (in addition to those listed in the application) to minimise any potential harm to our local

residents:

Licensing Objective:

Suggested condition:

Prevention of crime and
disorder

All staff shall be trained in recognising signs of drunkenness, how to
refuse service and the premises duty of care. Documented records of
training completed shall be kept for each member of staff. Training
shall be regularly refreshed and at no greater than 6 monthly intervals.
Training records shall be made available for inspection upon request
by a police officer or an authorised officer of the Council.

Protecting children from
harm

Challenge 25 policy to be enforced

Challenge 25 posters are also displayed in areas of high visibility to
customers throughout the premise

Proof of age - only a passport, photo-card driving licence, Armed
Forces ID cards or a proof of age card bearing the official "PASS”
accreditation hologram should to be accepted as proof of age

A clear and detailed record of any refusals is to be logged and be
made available upon request

No children under the age of 18 to be present after midnight (Monday
— Sunday)

Public nuisance

Alcohol sales are restricted to midnight on Friday and Saturday and
23.30 Sunday - Thursday in line with Haringey’s Statement of Alcohol
Licensing Policy 2016 ~ 2021 which states the following: ‘While the
Council will treat each case on its individual merits there will be a
presumption that permitted hours for the sale of aicohol will be
restricted to between 8am and 11.30pm on Sunday to Thursday and
8am to midnight on Friday and Saturday in respect of premises in
residential areas and areas being adversely affected by street drinking
issues’.

There is supervision of patrons outside of the premises to ensure quick
dispersal from the immediate area upon closing time




Page 120

Appendix 4- Representations from residents



Page 121

Appendix 4- Representations from residents



Anderson Chanel

TR R e = O S
From: Licensing
Subject: FW: Objection: The Lord Paimerston Public House, 197 Philip Lane, Tottenham, London N15 4HQ — New Application to Extend Licensing Hours
From: Clir Opoku Felicia

Sent: 30 July 2017 22:54

To: Barrett Daliah; Licensing

Cc: Clir Ejiofor Joseph; Clir McNamara Stuart

Subject: Objection: The Lord Paimerston Public House, 197 Philip Lane, Tottenham, London N15 4HQ — New Application to Extend Licensing Hours

To whom it may concern,

RE: The Lord Palmerstaon Public House, 197 Philip Lane, Tottenham, London N15 4HQ — New Application to Extend Licensing Hours

| have been contacted by concerned residents regarding the recent application made by The Lord Paimerston Public House of 197 Philip Lane, Tottenham, London N15 4HQ
to extend licensing hours (see table below for details). | am writing to register my objection in my capacity as a ward councillor for extension of the premises license. The
Lord Palmerston Public House is located on the corner of Philip Lane and Summerhill Road. Aithough the pub lies on the other side of Philip Lane and not actually in Bruce
Grove Ward, it falls just outside the ward boundaries and many of my residents will be adversely affected (Philip Lane lies in both Bruce Grove and Tottenham Green
wards). The basis for this opposition is that granting a license for this premises will not promote the licensing objectives particularly the prevention of public nuisance, and
the prevention of crime, disorder and antisocial behaviour.

Unlike the High Road, Philip Lane is in a residential area. The location of the pub is on the corner of Summerhill Road and Philip Lane. There is a sheltered accommodation
along Summerhill Road and { am concerned that noise from the pub including people leaving the pub will cause a disturbance to not only residents living along Philip Lane
and surrounding roads but also to the vuinerabie residents living in the sheltered accommodation. In addition, in the table below under the heading “Supply of alcohol’ it
states for consumption ON and OFF the premises up until Sam strengthening my earlier argument that it will not promote the licensing objectives of the prevention of
public nuisance, and the prevention of crime, disorder and antisocial behaviour.

| have also been informed by some residents that initial plan was the introduction of a ‘gastro pub’ which residents were in favour of but this application indicates
otherwise and is more in line with that of a potential night club which is not suitable for a residential area. Especially one with sheltered accommodation.

In view of the above, | would urge the Licensing Authority/Committee to refuse the application,

2¢T abed



TheLord | 197 Philip Lane, New Application | Regulated Entertainment: Plays, Films, Indoor Sporting Events, Live Music, Recorded Public Tottenham [ 30/07/2017
Palmerston Iloiéemgm, London Music, Performance of Dance & Anything of a Similar Description House Green

1
Sunday to Wednesday 0800 to 0300 hours
Thursday to Saturday 0900 to 0500 hours

Late Night Refreshment
Sunday to Wednesday 2300 to 0300 hours
Thursday to Saturday 2300 to 0500 hours

Supply of Alcohol
Sunday to Wednesday 0800 to 0300 hours
Thursday to Saturday 0800 to 0500 hours

For the consumption ON and OFF the premises

All licensable activates to have one extra hour of operation permitted on the day British
Summer time starts.

On Sunday proceeding a Bank Holiday licensable activities to cease at 0500 hours.

On New Years Eve the premises will be permitted operation from the start of permitted
hours until the end of permitted hours on New Years Day

Hours Open to Public:
Sunday to Wednesday (900 to 0330 hours
Thursday to Saturday 0900 to 0530 hours

One extra hour of operation permitted on the day British Summer time starts.

On Sunday proceeding a Bank Holiday licensable activities to cease at 0500 hours.
On New Years Eve the premises will be permitted operation from the start of permitted
hours until the end of pemmitted hours on New Years Day

Kind regards,
-Felicia-

Clir Felicia Opoku

Labour Councillor for Bruce Grove ward

T

E - felicia.opoku@haringey.gov.uk

A - Haringey Council | 5th Floor, River Park House | 225 High Road | Wood Green, London | N22 8HQ

DISCLOSURE: This email and any files transmitted with it are private and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient the E-mail, any copying,
distribution or other use of the information contained in it and / or any attached files transmitted to you in ervor is strictly prohibited. L .

DATA PROTECTION: (i} I will treat as confidential any personal information you give me. i) | will, however, allow authorised Council staff to see the information if this is needed to help and advise you and (iii) may pass
all or some of this information to those council staff if this is necessary to help to resolve your case. (iv} | may wish to writefemail you from time to time to keep you informed about significant or local issues that |
believe you may find of interest. (v} Please let me know if you do not wish fo be contacted in this way.

c2T abed



Page 124

Anderson Chinel

From: .

Sent: 20 July 2017 17:34
To: Licensing

Subject: The Lord Palmerston
Categories: Purple Category

| have noticed on your | censing application page that a late licence has been applied for by The Lard Palmerstan on Philip
Lane/summerhill Rd .

| strongly object to them been awarded this 3am/5am licence, as | live in Summerhill Rd across fram this pub. This would be
unbearable as the noise would prevent me from enjoying my home as | am entitled to do, it's difficult enough at the moment
what with cars parked everywhere and blocking residents cars,smokers from the pub congregating on the street.

I strangly object to them been granted this licence Thank you



Page 125

Anderson Chanel

From:

Sent: 21 July 2017 13:11

To: Licensing

Subject: Objectlon to lord Palmerston [ate licencing
Categories: Purple Category

Dear Sir/Madam,

I wish to raise an objection to the late license application for the Lord Palmerston pub.

As a local restdent with family | do not wish to have a night club on my doorstep with its associated noise.

| also believe a pub kicking out at such a late time will lead to increased antisocial behaviour.

I should suggest a residential area is not the right place for such a scene. We were looking forward to a new local pub, not Club.,
Kind regards

Sent from my iPhone



Page 126

Anderson Chanel

From:

Sent: 21 July 2017 19:43

To: Licensing

Subject: Lord Palmerston

Hello there,

'm just writing from re: the Lord Palmerston pub which | understand has applied for a late license.

We do not mind the pub being there but we absolutely have an issue with late opening times.

I have a new baby and we do not want people on the streets or loud music coming from the pub in the early hours of the
morning - this is a neighbourhood area. Normal pub hours are ok with us but anything later than usual we do not want, it will
have a great impact on our lives.

Please can you update me on what is gaing on.

Many thanks,



Page 127

Anderson Chanel

From: ’ "

Sent: 21 July 2017 14:09

To: Licensing

Subject: Licence for The Lord Palmerston 197 Philip Lane, Tottenham, London N15 4HQ Ward:
Tottenham Green

Hello,

I wish to object in the strongest terms to The Lord Palmerston pub's application for a licence for regulated
entertainment and the sale of alcohol until the early hours of the morning, seven days a week.

The Lord Palmerston pub is located in a residential area, which includes a lot of families with young
children, working people and older and/or vulnerable people in nearby supported housing. Entertainment
until the early hours of the morning will be disruptive to people needing to sleep at night. Entertainment
and alcohol consumption until 5am is completely unacceptable for people to live in ear shot of; it will
damage individual's mental health and community relations. The pub isn't particularly near the tube, so
there would be an increase in noise and petrol pollution as people arrive and depart in mini cabs etc. The
sale of alcohol for extended periods of time is highly associated with an increase in antisocial behaviour. 1
do not think it is fair for local people to have to endure this to suit the owner's self-serving financial
motivations.

1 appreciate that people like to go out and have a good time. In a residential area, it would be reasonable if
this ended at 11pm during the week, with the possibility of the occasional late licence to 12pm at the
weekends. It is not fair on local residents who, in the main, want to be able to walk around their local area
and feel safe during the evenings and sleep at night to have pub noise going on into the early hours.

I hope that this licence is not granted in its present state.



Page 128

Anderson Chanel

From: <
Sent: 21 July 2017 11:59

To: Licensing

Subject: Lord Palmerston Pub

Dear Haringey Council,

| am writing to you to object to the licensing application made on behalf of the Lord Palmerston Pub on
Phillip Lane, their wish to extend their operating hours to be open to serve alcohol for the majority of the
day.

The area they operate in is predominantly a residential area, and a conservation area. Pubs do operate in
such areas, clubs open at all hours is not in keeping with maintaining cohesive residential atmospshere
where people keep business hours to work, where young families are taking kids to nursery and school,
elderly residents feeling safe and allowing time where there is quiet for people to sleep. | liken these
hours to the same issues gambling shops bring, alcohol abuse, loitering, drugs and loud or aggressive
behavior. Already there is issue at the top of the road with a butcher behaving unsociably and it affects
residents quality of life. We do not need further problems which | feel strongly that a club would bring.
There isn't a precedence for this in any other residential area, please don't make one here, it's not
welcomed.

| ask that you consider their request understanding that this is a residential areas and there are areas that
are suited to the business they want to operate, but Phillip Lane/Summerhill Road is not one of them.

Regards,



Page 129 - n

——

—

{ i ST

LICENSING
RECEIVED

26 JUL 2007 2_3/7'_/,:7,

De a0 L} %"‘6{; T 2om

| am Wﬁ?l? fo W o~ OBJECNON. Ho Tha
VWMJ e xlus an ch hows ot THe @Mﬂt/h@/zmp
PaBLiC_thnsE, Phlp (ArE NS

We &U@m(% a5 msidoots dsmn Pt dad Frinn
Nor pub, ” Sntfer gty Maise, onhsociad
hebavin - Jaclh o5 JPp7 Y Py gy, sl

Vortat; ' te Shaet, M’%y n T Hhood
ﬂéh{d}'/,ﬁka/ Wa/y 21 je Such ags ff(,:lf;/(z

roke Maphds T It e ot

I4§ !\Mfé{l&(ﬁz 4 i ( /’ % 'FW flﬁ/(jfué‘rw/m
Mad |t Tk o ey % Wl Tan
having mare o~ Pl + Minidetrg
havion= Than e ft,(’_u,w(% It e o

Sw s will lad b s Pl Wﬁll
Mijr%MwA%rleW

[k~ e s iwd  Steet hgnts
)Wgﬂnﬁﬂbwcma/’whm

kg Legeodls -



Page 130

ll CEIVES .
26 JuL 207 - =

v e— AS Ut“lﬁ Ao T
@de Sr}' / H-’—\thf,q
e Lo Faluwﬁuw Rl Houpe
Plulys Love Toltonhen NIS .

' weh o pMalle & ve oy ook | anc {'bf‘a[/—r yrprde d
o o koot Polesuston Pobc Houne h&a-j W‘é«l
exhentad  Apcireny hoews . Llah lean boon (oopesecd
P MV acapkbde , b oad l)mml&.; ey Heak He
Pk vk o SfBen Q,&Qﬁt-l.a.j h ebloy R OO cun o
S 00 e L Mo eonty Weones % 5oy L R s
LH?-U beris o e Heax Eoe /D-ic:j

W Pty 24w 40w _comar % RUSTIORRRY J 2oed wi fesc
ove %’ A edauces i en My coad - Tlave cme lemes
o b glde of Ko roed whie foudinn boe, pronle vk
g & s:i‘at‘:{! wlece | [urtles dovm Mo mad lm L
E@m%w-ﬂj ",.n' Howe, §Statleieal “'fcum b el wcua
ltwe, orerpad "tj Oi—cu»d‘.m c,m.m—tu Ou e Nte Phe

ook e Fnutj Cp.wz—l‘ ce¥ all beues ga"l(.;edﬂ-vj Qucﬁ.auju’

Move okl el Soug awh Coudd hebiarsouy poheusty
tn @&SM Place faé.rmldz-.j l&}@'u-..], Stor cyeles gy o
and dovn | Cas Motig Mas &ﬁu‘a,,{ tloging  Sowacd Sepsfey ebe
Gud clllurcgt  Miin 0wl o frogqeauk ohCams | rnild
Sugpoe st Mk Tf Mo bovet Qaticatimn were fo gpan MU tows
Qﬁ%edoj[w. W Has ol ercewnge Moo (\}r«acg bebiaasor .
Rerid ety %puu,,mmu Qo fube o Pode in Conasinhy relalitun
A welomoe Guiigore bk Ho  pozpmad 8 i‘ﬁfzdlj NN ELLRYE.

q&‘ws d}a.,JLcjm.LSI'
- [SYNWEURN




Page 131

feasd UNCIL |
\ 1151 5C1
s E 1\;\_ ‘J’E [.)

25 JUL 20V

|
|
RN

To wdiomy o 2 (et .

RQ.' wa{ pafd.u‘ac foa. Pu/btc H—’“&Q
Phalyp Lame o thcwhane Krs .

/ way Shaeked Lo Accrcd Mok iy, cbpol wichay 1 gk lo opoe
Wizl 2 livs T days cc wreak - wlish & He bamct lovet [ dy Hormker
7’. o Vups & bcen ﬂ(&c% bes Tedr. oitr Aymm bk Heesy d;uulu‘.t?
howe wo iy peccine %».7 bk cef X/\E"b_gf, b Mo pecriton s alen Lt mia.fé-A]
Wt o weans b n o sauck cwmjy‘ Tl is for awnk pard < .

Rogcd tomec] cnca and i o ConSEpcdon. anver tin i d Y ok by 43 f,w&.@:}
wet wweetod 60 wisdy h . ol Mo qind roncinid whand o lad of nemee
ki Spewil ledowton fhak (s v Hoan Akod. Ao Fada pluce o Ghod

iy et cnned 73@4%—- chuldoan b o Go vo Slwol [utlege | potrde hov
fo work  some o peghh bt ebe fhag widl ha cliopectod putfey Hair
hewllly ¢ wolf hozgy < Ak, /A"“"”"y pescderly o Auce SRpseenced

Mo awte Scvalf bobaror ap Tia Fucte o iolechoan con & Misi lefog

Were et mitoCey - /réaw’u«,.:.(7 Ao wrt pand fo espersace He rowas for cyiel
ant e focdets of Scnstd foecd \ Tain nusak bt boppsg — %y <UL
Meaprs bt o ecdy wnlt, k] Sforboned o, haly, dot Fog

Wand o nun b ar Howon  # comn = Koy bk €l -;M rahoasi by ko wF
wrik Uik tsnic, Pecoriet Hinie | Porfomince O U1 LRl Doty |
K0 cadic Dau'u—’—(:'if:? ')) Tain is cn are wlhane Jéuw-/m ; ;(:&/"7 reople. Aty
Wpberd heatdle i sty [eanny bffecdbron '(dekf@d Aowaieg ju,gu.,z.,@,) Lol
o fukz a/u;—;c.(e tn aud wR wcwd f IS M Mw:y

Frow Rohart




Page 132

HARINGEY COUNCIL

LICENSING -
/}.7 RECEIVED t _
23| 7~ - 26 JUL 2017 i

YED_@QX' Sic o Waodamne

a \’viAJe_-_z‘:\S\’:E@Ca.‘t;\)ﬁc\_C\ noke

G our_\_o_(;czl_(bll_qe_ Team o Wlhor 3 am 'QJT:\ZC&W\\K_
AruteCul\\ Y an We donk cecive. on \ocal Nels fapers

~WwvHa Put\"\'\c;. poNces (n \i\aece (15"‘:“‘1__!?—.& Coun e |

; i 3 1 S
\_ﬁﬁck {T:) (‘b\cxc.e., o Cen \\\(& "('-\“'\\'5_.5t \"Cl\""ﬁPr" ]:Lm&.r\

Lo -Qor_m_,t\—\_eﬁ_fm?te = 3 \ao nA \_\’1359 Mo \':JLLE_S_J'_"\_Q%

L So S Wanm: T S n\gLé_o_(:dmmfc_%.e
Proposals o oo Qe O\ -’\?g‘%__ﬁ;ﬁ’_j'_\ge._:_‘..o.i:a -

1‘3\,\\ e S\hone \")\,\Lr\\c_ \J\O_k&a O Yhe Corner .«:.-.4\3
(\l;_\\"a:.\\; % \o..me. CAACA SL.\__m m,_v—*z'\n‘\ \\ QGC\A\ PQC_Q_C»\NM&

LN \‘\'\e_ L Cc%xslnc\_\{\gs\‘s al— Yhe pr[rode__fifé_f_m:ﬂe,
X_amd e Couple o obher: People have Lided (n ouc

coad o\ mur: W ees. and \have Whown mmembers o Some
}%a&l _g*\bjhe, \\c»qe_ \{_q;:-.c\ \: (Y ‘H\ & T Oq& fba‘nce___.‘_\:_wm_cg_lut

A LEAR a\omg wida weshecn T@xma@_(iog_t.\,&s‘e_,modj -

B BO\-\M_;\ T‘S\F\" Road (now Lqmmc_&._@cscz\)_c;mg‘\_ﬂxﬁ

; C}E‘\\S\ N:\\ LO_\I}_{?_Q\ m QJ;";.’\'u"le . |—_+__q_\:_(,’_@_ Qd_%_t%m, o

(;@)-\ s p [GA:LP_,)_‘:QV\ 3 QXQ_N.QJ)_{D.»A_\_\L&_CB‘_&ONQAU\_HQ_QMQGE\_S_
9205 o Le rc:;;.:\o.cg_d (’Zj e Dot Lo;;c,:\_‘i)n\ mersltone  $O

Hm‘.s__, s\ \\QJ) Leen o -(Puls\ e 1 cLse .S_{r_\_ge__lﬁe__é/b_cz._%_ﬁ

"a—_gm_mg_clg_ulm&_uhmmﬁéaﬂme_q\_gmw;_@uwmw

\BK&%.Q_ELW_K_“__L_@_?Q:Q L‘&\Lﬁ__C/LWD-q\cggJ = Hc‘% TT"\‘I‘\\’_ t{ & l{‘ adéj.&
Wit Be\de apposite The Premises i phllip lone

oA Yoo s\avahter Hovse on Yhe opposite Comer—
o€ Summecia W) coad wherse ueg londen Kids Rirs B,

-?M_:m e onals o_'_‘%wﬂ__\_\m,ﬁ_P%_g)ﬂ_Lc{ﬁlb_\‘_"_\S:\ﬂ.l‘:_v:)teu.li&_
A Aoy naall_Phis ) e e remedoed o -

Ce %Asaqk:rxl;_&s’m_c.l.@a:. \_ng_’@:f_»_‘b_u_cﬂ%_" ermice. and the

i ﬁ___mg.‘m\e.&;\&lm;@ﬁﬁim_m&:o\:_\ﬁk:\r_\ei&ldég_%_ﬂd_a,@;@

PhillipAene Vo Twio obhes Local publcHouses

Yee &.t%éhq\gu_\&{- _.p_h._L\.'_?ﬂ\,w}_e o V}_\;Q.\,\_LLM_S.LDJ.@¢CA05_&_




I(Dj@:?e 133

land (= DowW o Super-mnarey- afler plaas bra lake
. Niahic restamal Adas Tuceed_dewin e also lead.
= n>s ;n«\_ax& : cu@ibuk&ﬁmﬂi_a_{ﬁ_éjcmc
= dcdwr—y_b.\i,gam@__m_c;\\%«ie__t:czcxﬁxit\:q_\:wmﬁ[buﬂeé_ch_ow)&_(_%
e &E&l@&bs\-\m fe,m\r A e 1Y 705._,._0/’%3 n\-— \S_ci F‘)}_’)Q,.mg.__é
See ﬁne_‘@laﬁgp\@ﬁcs_@g_;;?g\_\_o? N &.CL&Q_Q\_LSE-Q_‘Q_@QJ"_
Loy i Yhe CtMe_,o_J(j_\qsduLQcﬂ_\Qcﬂﬂﬁ.ﬂ:Sbme._Ll:S_
1 Ne 10!5&?&‘ G0 > le Gk.fzuh:uc;_“\-z‘musﬁ.ﬁm&_am_
Jﬂc\\‘:, _\r:\e)\,{)__\t) \ %_d.E&S.&C&,u—[}._—\\.B; _m_t- ; .‘_:1&._(l
\:mkg_\_\:_g\fﬂ.\\éﬂf\—_gtﬁu&g_” 1’\%}\'\ SN}EEJ nol
(ﬁ Q\\CD_\/.Q_@(LU-\ a e denttal _oarol L ownleciag.
Hhe Strandard_amd .\'ki%\'t‘;,\“ or(_'\':\f_\&s (\ea/ﬁq anSpon|
O\_&DL_D_%__[B_,&?I_\\:ML\__\L\E_ ) O_HLQSEA__LQ\[T; Jr\_l:é; hi—
I e,;ﬁ’_re.s»;h"n;\_m‘cs rn s _oreo At o MCLR% e
M%_‘%so_gcl_&hqgs_ip_‘xi@gm;\&e_WP tal\dalou =
ML(J_QL\Q*\:L'O_Q;_J&;\&_C&‘K A Youns (e on o Summer
dau we Can Srell o\l the Bk o\ ‘althe alie Gom
WLQ.&. S \'\OP_S T (sf;-:b(a\p_\ L€ Q_QDSE_\ID_L\:E@&.,&{(L%
bid_m\gs_ti\“dewﬁ_&;;\m;dme__{%@m_ﬂ%ﬁW_Lrnc&&_LJS_____CLV{
e nel Qo _Cats e _aresce ffom an mal @Es_qi;
e ___&QLMG_@MM« _Q.E%.ec{é.mp\e_lm
abrernded FheGnidersk ok Ve, [m Toeahans”
and See = Qoin Cdown Rl A more SUE than one
and_expermanc € o€ Night Jenuea {n Residenl-a |
Cu“gcm_clp;ea_m\—_\.ﬂ_@_t‘tgﬁp eople. need Slee 2, they
a \sa_m&;\__b:_{ié@\_%_@_u_w_e_in 'n Mhelr endlen ment—
O\ \\ Q_%h_\;_g&m@_ Chak Cﬁ_xgg._ _'%__l:_\'.\_Q!_‘V‘E‘_\(’)_.LZ'_Q:Lh
An_ Y LQE?_\SLQ:&S:L‘O_::_\__1jm_phm__\&m\_qﬁzmc};q.\l_;&gﬁ
____HNLD:E?FB'MJDQ\@‘G\DE A\ CLrdd N 5_13\\—" \,g_e_a{oaLWQ%WCL@L:_thc
IR ot OT -Vl ey barm Themselfs ks The Omug Tra@fie

' WQ\-J&&W_Q&_QJS_Q\QMCQ_\A&_\QML@ \\"\"r\a&seaji'm ‘i“‘\qi
Jaca \_\?Q%Lm#ﬁbe M_Q%\Z_L_-LB_CS&L,PCU;\(L)__\MJ:H':
20 Moy &é)g_u.m_g_o_\r_\;\&un&:\_g_o_u%ﬂgﬁs_sc}xwl L~ the




@e 134

Helgcls N \ﬁ,\p residenys of Summech L Road _haue

- loves ik%_gms.\:\flci.&\r_m@—— >ASY f:‘z__CU,___Y)L\’_\aQE__LmL‘IL.

e

chud\ cm\'ﬂ'\a—’:ﬁ 1&@@@)?*@“\3*@_%@_@@@&,

QT Ag.\:_&)a&_ﬁ&_o&éﬂpm@ed&g_m Ce~_Hhe Summ esk;

N i\_\_q%ﬁ” ia Cﬂ:;_gﬁ_\:‘lm&_-%mm_ﬂxfﬁnmxm\ merSnine

7 N'\ﬁ\}h afre.

o lanmaltle an are the Peosple ihe
SSts \:ﬂL‘lg%mH%_eﬁ_c;@}m;jhg__;,m

[EJ A ;‘H\e

_____gjs.&mk:m:r_tgﬁ {~ el \P_\M&JQ.LAQPM\_&Q_Q_%E

mm_@_mhz\.@_famtb%pm_ab%b%_gmnéiaéf&j

o \.\b’s cund_ MNus, & IR AR EA \r\i\’\\u\'\ P !'\_EG‘A kh Lutul

e on tndustric) Babates e the 02 cnd Hie
\,\\mfx)la_we Nna_ Wit~ awed Secantd cund ne Fgg,lhc

)C:-_-_\ e \(—R"k& \‘\'\e QQS_CA\;:\\ZS_Y_\;%}‘_\_\\Q;?__\Q_&\ c__c.‘!u:e!)t

rhe é)omylc\ h o Eneld_Seem to gllaws e serfol

::10‘(- wi bh \"\.ﬂn\

) G
places - ajay Cam R@.x.&mtsgﬂmx_l:&_ﬁzgﬁ_mmu&iﬁ_Hm

N&_QX&ETA_\«_WA&\\T_&)-_S:&QQ__D“&:\Q;L\&:QL@S_tlza\-_\mm:s\‘_ﬁ Shoue_
\_x\daLmu;lLQ_m_L\éh_&i\m_mLMKﬂ\_mLN_lncl_t'.s_

i‘\‘g&h&j\ﬁejc:.i@mﬁmﬁumg_ﬁgﬁi%_
pans., Lab o vadda el music . Gooaneanlts Say Hase

Con Conlsel_Tlhe. Moilse Jolum &‘_bul‘_'\ﬂbm_g&medmgc

lﬁ@,\? Wik Ve Base. musice. 0 E Sram Locks eck=
whiodh S amde Tovel milea . and can Le ln'e__c_fdt\JHf&Oyﬂ_[

e Foundalnons 6@ The Vidvowian bhouses thake

Dominale Yhie osen - Saek cnle Yhe allcican and

na o _\Jg_b_!lé_;&v;\i%@_@u\t}lg_\lg_ail\maﬂ\_\ﬁjbO_g.\?kLLP;M.\:_-\:LI

ﬁ&)\.’é&b_tkc\%MA_\T)_}}fcd:aPYLFO&C\MJx&-_ e S

1GA_oneme s Ceomimas Krom mony_ tndea_awnog . <enc

“@egxgﬂe_;_a__mod_e;:m__ OCh @ u,m\ﬂcle\le(___)%_\ff_\_oﬁ\:;_th%.e__
;f_&_\,z_\fgwéa\li@r_g_@:&__b\ ' ._H;@;ﬂ,%*_'&\'m‘p%@ql‘“ \j\@__\r.:\{_c

Iear= temenmler . Thelvaa\le heoe enrs. <o

Yo lease monle Allaw o Alahclob o Skac—ap
Ln Thes aceadl oftecall Yre peaple Thal=

O N\ ) \— wWo Q)? \y Oy f\& \\ &Ce*-a-&’l&_’j——eﬂ d‘%{ga

S




@ 135

= \-\,\e S\ = 4 mmm Sack Uenbures , We are
\_ e @LD.E:Q \/\)\"'\U\_, \ LIl b& &%E@&“CLD Lj&
Je el Cank 11 dooety . [alWer, bilb e ne o
o= L~ 2 _‘Sbb\pm.n___\,\ \.g_x\_\__Q - Lt %u...ch \j@,‘ruf‘c/.
Cwe 1sed T o ogens cue Uik rian Talebs oy

e muddle. 0@ ha Jrence read. B all Hee MWigictkemen
1. 'P o DXANCan. luﬁci\rs:er\_ﬁanc\j‘ke*q\*hw__@adpc&;s_£_r>..
i \im_._osggg[_cuﬂ the Smell voons Teolde 'n the
MLy = \ Summe s st f“{’\ W v CM‘\QH«@:‘" ﬁ‘\_;_f‘_ﬂ___l’#dl’ de
, |\nqg{>_e_n Wity atl r\m\\r\\”' cend Lale_niq h—Jerueq  an
L - B LTSN ‘\"\omf)c:&% Voe \\QSB;W%S_PUQ)L___&Q_‘_ML‘QLL{
_ |p pesple BTuse V. ~Aou e ode_aone LxCepl
A JE\QQ_\.\)Q_\\_.__ &_éart\_w\_\. ol hoca\ Readentes
s \_\\a_.‘_\or& P—"\Xm ’QY‘S&-&: ne_ 1'\c!./-l a_So C.LCL\___%- O yers
e vesrs Lok Yhis n_?_\,;.)_dzgpl:a— o~ FRs Hisfore
o Ly tS h_%ﬁMl@ _nq%)«tawbreq‘ tQXTJS \’CQ‘-E:’F-_HLU\VWEE
SO g = 050 Ex=-ACIRSS tbtﬂmé_\{uf&s_wé&\ \ The _hoca |l
‘_&_E_Q_\wg_hxaw.e. hD\'JTFHV\f/\ = We V- S \Wa k. Loon tHhes
U.:&n\’ure. -ef‘i-C_eP\‘ Pﬂzkr\u-ns ON e e wWe Wodl
o ke s ke ._c_x_\oCa\_pL.\_Lrh\,\nﬁ\ normalnoucs cund e
- —1 Ce_,mmw\g_\:é S@_.__\ e g e uUCt_._\flO_‘D Sl:c:a G fine
| *L«e_@).\aqe , Huskoe *Mé\_%oae)cou*m\\wr cenits
I & 5 Mﬁ_\m&_ﬁ__&_ﬁ.\.&l_k.__&\.&é - used (o lolx
o, Q?_i}_@,(&_\g‘_%r o o\f%e,:— ouresm_(i\ eoae led—"01g




Page 136

Anderson Chanel

From: . . e

Sent: 23 July 2017 14.08

To: Licensing

Subject: OBJECTION TO EXTEND LICENSING HOURS

REF: THE LORD PALMERSTON PUBLIC HOUSE, 197 PHILIP LANE N15 4HQ.

Name: .
Address : s .

Dear Sir/Madam.

Having regard to the nature of the activities proposed to be carried on in the subject premises in
an area already suffering from industrial noise from BEYRAN MEAT FACTORY N15 4HL which is
directly opposite and alcohol related antisocial behaviour,

| raised an Objection to this application on these grounds:

1. It is a residential area predominantly with elderly people, families with school going age
children.

2. Disruption of sleep patterns which elevates blood pressure and other cardio-vascular ailments
as a result of late night music, Noise during closing time and to mention the antisocial nature that
excessive alcohol usage does have.

3.The nature of the business will bring further disruption to the area with more people on the street
at night, people sitting on private fence walls leaving broken glasses and bottles on private front
gardens, urinating and vomiting on the street and private gardens and the rowdiness impact on
our community.

Thank you for your co-operation.



Page 137

don - cpased New Cgenng Ho

T’otm_/u.:r mrom/&mm

.'\'w\cx_absn_k o oed
qu_kM\x &5 %ub@% OGJP

) “Qam«s_ﬁwg Bhane_oue ex WO



Page 138

& odor vesiclona on
A ood Aot A
_Notk ody A nsue Lk A _alesh6\
wnduco I eargle uhn aall

Aok ol cause o oiour

Thip oloo_1s abnlubely  vickiulsss
ond 1nconsidlucats A oL nughbsns
O—uld Aup_yesedehal area

T hage W' ot Mo Mo

;&K%JmLTQ/ Kor o Lonsdlinadzon
NG ollon, Sl wnsopalle hour

limd_nfﬁoﬁfﬁs |




Page 139

Anderson Chanel

From: . s
Sent: 24 July 2017 13:30

To: Licensing

Subject: The Lord Palmerston public house - proposed license
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Dear Sirs,

Regarding the application of a license for the above premises | would object most strongly on the following grounds:

1. This is a residential area consisting of houses next door (Summerhill Road) and & housing estate backing onto the pub. The
noise of the music would make the lives of us, the residents, a nightmare.

2. There is sheltered accommeodation close by where a number of the residents suffer from dementia, mental and alcohol
related problems.

3. The proposed hours for live music, dancing and the supply of alcohol are completely unsuitable. Currently we have ongoing
noise problems with a meat factory at the Philip Lane end of Summerhill Road who operate their fork lift truck and accept
deliveries at all hours of the morning. | feel that if a license was allowed it would impact hugely on everyone who currently
suffer sleep deprivation.

4. | feel that the late nights and alcohal consumption during those hours would lead to possible drug taking and attract groups
of youths to this street, with possible criminal acts and crowd disorder.

5. To use an example, we do not want a similar situation to that of The Pride of Tottenham public house in the High Road,
Tottenham whereby residents had to endure late night naoise.

To sum up, Summerhill Road {the pub is situated between Philip Lane and. Summerhill Road) consists mostly of families with
young children and elderly people. | therefore believe the proposed license should net be allowed on the above grounds.



Page 140

Anderson Chanel

From: A

Sent: 24 July 2017 16:58

To: Licensing

Subject: objection to The Lord Paimerston License Extenslon

Categorles: Purple Category

Hi there

¥m a resident of the surrounding area I live on- "and | would like to object to The Lord Palmerston

extending their licence for the following reasons:

We live in a very residential area full of families. The late night noise, behaviour of clubbers, the narrowness of the
street and the lack of a nearby tube | feel will lead to disorder and potential crime. And additionally will be a public
nuisance -there4 is already a big problem with litter in Haringey this can only get worse |

| can’t understand how this could benefit families and children — | would go as far as saying it could indeed harm
them.

As a former resident of Soho | have witnessed first-hand what late night opening hours and antisocial behaviour can
do to an area. | just can’t see how appropriate it is for this extension i8n this specific area. We really need a great |

really feel a local pub can be at the heart of a great community and therefore be beneficial for residents and families
in this burgeoning young community.

Best !

visit us at

H—

Privileged/Confidential Information may be contained in this message. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or
responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should
destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email. Please advise immediately if you or your employer does not consent to
ematll for messages of this kind. Opinians, conclusions and other information in this message that do not relate to the official business of
the WPP 2009 Ltd shall be understood as neither given nor endorsed by it. The Farm Group and its employees conduct business in
accordance with the WPP Code of Business Conduct and Corporate Responsibility Policy. These can be found on www.wpp.com. Our
Terms & Conditions can be found here,



Page 141

Anderson Chanel

From:

Sent: 27 July 20117 20:42

To: Llcensing

Subject: Representation concerning licence application for the Lord Palmerston, 197 Philip Lane,
N15 4HQ

Dear Sir/Madam,

We write to express our strong objections to the application recently made by The Lord Palmerston public house for
a premises licence which would significantly extend their permitted opening hours. We, and our two children, will
be very directly and significantly affected by any such extension of the permitted opening hours.

For the reasons set out below, we request the Licencing Authority to reject the application on the grounds that the
proposals are contrary to the statutory licensing objective of preventing public nuisance, ensuring public safety,
preventing crime and disorder and protecting children from harm.

The Lord Palmerston is situated in what is otherwise a quiet, densely populated, residential area. Many of the
surrounding properties are occupied by families such as ours with young children. Many have been resident in the
area for many years. It falls into the Clyde Circus conservation area.

The nearest local public transport links are buses on West Green Road, Phillip Lane and Seven Sisters Staticn. There
is no taxi rank or minicab office in the immediate vicinity. This will mean the dispersal of patrons of the Lord
Palmerston through the surrounding quiet residential streets at unsocial hours. We are concerned this will mean
rowdy behaviour and significant levels of noise on the streets.

The opening hours that are being applied for are later than the other public houses in the area and is therefore likely
to attract a large number of ‘late drinkers’ likely to cause noise and nuisance to the residents after midnight.

An application has been made to play live music, recorded music which we strongly object to. This is completely
unsuitable for a residential area and in our view unnecessary. It will also a nuisance to neighbours as they abut
directly on the pub, there is no buffer of a large garden. It is worth noting that there is a home for the elderly across
the road and this would constitute a nuisance for them especially with the late hours involved.

People leaving the pub tend to do so in groups and are inevitably in a lively mood. They walk te public transport, or
take minicabs. With 11pm closing the would peak at about 11pm to 11.30pm each night. Under the proposals put
forward for late night refreshment this would mean increased traffic throughout the night but most likely between
the hours of 3am to 3.30am Sunday to Wednesday, 5am to 5.30am Thursday to Saturday. To put this in context, at
this time of night there is essentially no other noise in the area and only minimal vehicular traffic. However quiet
customers think they are being at this time of night there will be nuisance and at least apparent disorder as they
leave.

This is not something that can be dealt with any other way. There is no additional condition on the licence or
assurance from the landlord that can possibly control the behaviour of departing patrons at some distance from the
pub.

Later opening hours also bring with it the risk of increased drug dealing and drug taking as was the experience of the

Pride of Tottenham which has had its licence revoked.

Shorter hours would be consistent with other licensed premises in residential areas of the borough.



Page 142

leafy area in the heart of Haringey and we as r
will have the most severe anc unpleasant e
e contents of the application.

The Clyde Circus c«
that way, if the lice
our life and | wouli

dents want to keep It
s on the quality of

Kind Regards,

Tel; A



Page 143

28 JUL 2017

——

28/ 7 .
Decer € ///a i,

Le. Lot Lotusiatin, Sutybli (liruna - Tocbaretei.

Voo s ctlpalc fony Sifer Mo lumectiimoel frteéa Tawe it He
alove by  cpptscit for = Subenson & facs /tr-&uu-r /uu-s,
24 litwr 7. Lewas stackoet conet W“&ye\-‘( ks teio propr el
Zeauzwmoam cadeu? Kol w0 celee wA“&md?/M
%dmwwemmﬂ.xk@hm 72‘7[%
Moo At Seko mlm(dw&-\ Aot blope is o ShelbRreel
aHowuj Settne o Sitir @itk Qo gnd ow AsScated LaJu:-er
Selore™ cne by & Vol Lome. Movy of o Roscilent, Coivy (lan
mwmft?wgdtmdwkwmmu‘ﬂ? ug/—w.u.ltw POr-I Y,
Keall, irsume alestadt Aepacietost, heh s A_ca.7 e o

MMJ.] adt  cowdunr @ ﬁwwa@.(u.aulu.?

we a—bua.d? Ch g2 rtnle b Serzccel ée—lq_u:_au-rb“

Elotcnoltty flece eniclt o oo CW? Cl v <l M/C[-ML._
Outge Atss W,_,,;? coleohert JM7 celearire Louycrige, reroy
Af engiias peonle /au't'eﬁ«'.?f P beg cne Ol tatsnce froma
AQlccle shoreo L o S5Ctrs ﬂa%a.yw MM&-&U@?‘Q_
ATIE %( Meen . Reosle, s SUp era bt btein Stracl boasa fo
Jo > etk wauwﬁ&rm%%m&

gool reghdy sleep Nt he clishurtiud oy o cnealant

N N

/AWWWMW“eM/u% MM




Page 144

b Pight Clak Cfanwnts, Heia is Seob  is) o o cloor R
ﬂ/fm-{zﬂw Lo cena ,Sen.‘m-l., ) /ié"z""’ ""‘Mu—lu

be S$entnwy Congeglacan &.Jmo(a«&t Tia_Pubs_corn
CisE _fork wnth ranecd. Cprasie ltrnirl @t O da Serme bt s

Ao oMy wnswtol Lefee .
e cos WM

fos o ok o 37 gewd.



HARINGEY COUNGIL :
LCENSING £ Ty |
ICENSING SHE Tr en Housing

28 JUL 2017

0’ —— :
e n pA-L.MtanLON P i
/Jf?!uff’ L NS

Nue gl e ru f...-"eM

/[ wish +
Chek [ ans E21ally
6fen.nq Hours G- 00 an
Morrang of ertter 200 cess O STOOCM;.

fo /7. e _f'D.'frf.O'UQ g

Aoy s e wee < .

A‘S Soam one who /\g— Q/C./Qf‘;'iu;. iy ol
/’}5‘?"'&4/' oA ﬂa""“ @/, A 2e./FL / a2, «/«Q,!“*-

concemec] afowt K e Fure of ﬁga,o/c;,
Uho wit/ ha G o g Fo Sach a place
lhere w3l [ ap, certfadn conbe SOk
ée,zmq,ueaw Cabvect, €t led feo oo 4
(Zy (Fofcce Aw)wu? Fohel S CalA S Lo

d o - coatf ‘lL:"/_c;; Cen O’u..a“ J;’“eﬂi‘:,.

M wtns e /'i&f7/':¢éo1/~f§ an the Sheli,

%MWL? -S‘Me_, A A7 2 arf t’%.a,m_ e

6640(44;2‘,&, *’7’;0\7 hart 7u omdrd cermclidrior §

LA "l’aarﬂ;c,' /c O b f_e,e_;yg %‘Ae.,,, cd o ,u)‘f"

O Giant; cury /3:‘:36 fos, s whiod. "cf-‘,,p_,‘_, i
o .

?&‘ (£ on Goes whewd oy Theo

luds wdl be wro A0 AOMc Eh cun .

;
ﬂ»‘m)* G2 net fof

%
61@ e 1:!

Gor fragpan

G T abed

S\A.J.,n*-e—r‘_/{ ":)1".114.; ‘::_Q_, allmﬁxl O

0 (?/ | -:_ j _L;..- ‘ -
/, A MOTvud  TLR4ES 1&-:3“." CZ,,;;_, Seads o :?;i

A S ff



Page 146

Anderson Chanel L

From: “

Sent: 28 July 2017 12:14

To: Licensing

Subject: Licensing application The Lord Palmerston pub 197 Philip Lane, Tottenham, London N15
4HQ

Hi,

I am writing to object to the granting of the licence as currently requested for The Lord Palmerston Pub at
197 Philip Lane, N15 4HQ. | have no objection to the building continue to operate as a pub as it has for
many years. or even that it has a licence extending a little after 11pm. My objection is to the request that
the pub be open until 3.30am on weekdays and 5.30am at the weekend.

These hours are totally out of keeping with the type of area in which the pub is situated. The area is
residential save for a small parade of shops including the pub. This is not a busy high street. There are
residential properties directly behind and opposite the pub. The granting of such a late licence would be
very likely to create noise nuisance both from the pub and from pub goers leaving the premises. | also feel
that it is likely that anyone staying up until 5.30am is not doing so on the basis of having a few pints of
shandy...| think it is likely drug taking will happen. | have lived previously near a similar venue and it was
harrible going past people who are clearly coming down from a night on drugs when all you want to do is
get a pint of milk! | now have a young son and do not want him exposed to that early in ihe morning.

| feel that granting such a late licence would breach at least two of the conditions listed;

= The prevention of crime and disorder - fikely drug use
= The prevention of public nuisance - noise, drugs, 'drunk’ people trying to get home from somewhere with only
limited transport connections at niglit,



Page 147

Anderson Chanel

From: Licensing
Subject: FW: Representation
From:

Sent: 28 July 2017 18:12
To: Licensing
Subject: Re: Representation

Dear Daliah (& wider Haringey licensing team)

Thank you for your emall. Given the limited time available | have set out some of my concerns below:

The current licence runs to midnight and 1am respectively - a public house as the application describes
would not normally exceed this sort of terminal hour. It is suggestive of the venue being used as a live music
hub or nightclub, either of which would have an impact on the area in terms of noise

The building is 1930s with many single glazed windows and as such is not suited to this sort of activity being
carried out without modification. There is no such maodification allowed for on the plans

The concern is that the application is being made to look like a pub with option to run late occasionally and
flexibly meet the needs of local customers, but the granting of the licence gives the operator scope to run a
noisy establishment in a largely residential area. Specifically there is
residential accommodation immediately adjacent and opposite to the premises, and all immediately
surrounding streets are predominantly for residential use.

There are existing problems with street drinking, litter and people urinating in the street in the immediately
surrounding areas. The on and off sales aspect together with late terminal hours would likely exacerbate
this.

There are a high number of existing off licences on the area which also contribute to this - so off sales at
least should be removed.

There is already a high level of drug related crime in the area and nearby west green road is a hot spot for
relatively open sales of and consumption drugs in the street - these activities often centre around drinking
establishments and specifically late night vertical environments - a likely effect of the licence being granted
is migration of this drug trade to a more residential area

Anti social behaviour / public nuisance is often caused late night such as people vomiting in the street,
alcohol related ill health impacting the neighbourhood etc.

The applicants proposed late hour and lack of consultation with local residents demonstrates a disregard
for the needs of local residents

The current manager of the premises has identified the applicant to me and there is a history of
operating business which negatively impact residents in neighbouring Hackney, which | have witnessed first
hand. Specifically venues trading as late as 5am and beyond creating such external noise that it can be hear
several streets away.

There is no realistic possibility of residents not being disturbed by a 5am licensed premises in this location.
The applicant will not be able to promote the public nuisance licensing objective.

There is a very serious risk the additional hours will result in crime, disorder and antisocial behavior

The proposed conditions do not provide will not adequately deal with the significant impact of a 5am
licence in this residential area

The absence of a noise report means the applicant cannot demonstrate the public nuisance licensing
objective will be promoted

The applicant has proposed a (very short and undetailed} dispersal policy. No matter how well managed
persons are when leaving the premises there will inevitably be an associated risk of nuisance late at night

It is unclear if external drinking is proposed and no measures appear to have been offered to control this
activity — despite it apparently being proposed throughout the night. There is an existing condition relating
to external drinking but it is unclear if the proposed conditions are proposed to replace existing conditions.



Page 148

- The conditions relating to SIA supervisors give the applicant flexibility to reduce the number of SIA
supervisors currently required under the existing licence despite the proposed extension in hours.
- | have not seen a copy of the newspaper advert. Please can the council verify this was placed in a local
newspaper in accordance with the regulations and correct consultation dates advertised.
I respectfully request that the application is refused in it’s entirety.

| reserve the right to expand upon these representations in due course.

Thank you for your consideration.



Page 149

Anderson Chanel

From: . 1]

Sent: 28 July 2017 17:16

To: Licensing

Subject: Objectlon to New Application for Lord Palmerston

Name
Address.

Phone

Dear Sir

I object to the new licence application for this public house on the grounds that

a) It will cause a nuisance to residents

b) It is likely to increase crime in the area

The existing licence allows opening untill midnight Mon-Thurs and until 1am Fri and Sat which is an
arrangement that has been acceptable for many years.

The new owners of the pub have applied to extend these hours until 3am on weekdays and 5am at weekends
and allow the playing of live and recorded music. This is certain to cause a noise nuisance to the immediate

neighbours especially the flats above the pub and the sheltered housing of Summerhill Village.

People leaving the pub at these early hours are likely to be noisy as they walk down Summerhill Rd. There
is no nearby cab office so the N41 bus and Seven Sisters tube are likely options.

No other licensed premises in the area is open to the public so late and it is sure to attract people who have
already been drinking elsewhere. Experience from The Pride of Tottenham shows that this could be a
magnet for drug taking and drug dealing nearby even if not on the premises themselves.

Summerhill Rd is a quiet residential street and no place for all night drinking and loud music. .

E] = Virus-free. www.avg.com




LICENSING ACT 2003 - REPRE

5 Licence or Ciub
TRy TOl el presentations to be
e or more of\the\four "Licensing

To make a representation in respect ¢
Premises Certificate please completé-the-fg
considered relevant they must relate to |o
Objectives” (listed below). :

Please note all representations will be mad @vallable for applicants to view. If you
make a representation objecting to the appligation it is likely that you will be called
upon to attend a hearing and present your cbjiction before a Licensing Committee.

Personal Details

Name..

Address.

Postcode.

Licence application you wish to make a representation on
You do not need to answer all of the questions in this section, but please give as
much information as you can:

Application Number...................

Name of Licensee... ................
Name of Premises (if applicable).THE.. LoED . PrmELSToe

Premises Address (where the Licence will take effect) 9. PH “’“’ LﬁMt
T°£7€N*""’M JETNDON..

Postcode N’S- LH®

Reason/s for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one that is
about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives.
Any representations that are considered to be vexatious or frivolous will not be considered
(please see Haringey Council’s leaflet Variations, Represeniations and Appeals
for Premises Licences and Club Premises Cerlificates).

Fill in reason/s for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective it relaies io.




Page 151

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Exm}w\%@mh‘ hows o ULk a “’-’-"S{“""ua 'Lw-

Cauce an jagpea n‘t}k He rl&f_é cnme. dad d_:zv&u . a.m"“@b"ba
/ ! - links A inansesds

mmdm ml{k PAA l ber 4 puqidy ioeramle A Paop

localdy. Lituly olio increcse W fe nunt 2 Yy |

i a reoiderbol orrea tnc e >iqg) st o nblent incilen b’r MM"A“'&

i Shroet end dma olgalig .

A

Public Safety WT‘LS PEAinl. bialding » plaaz. 'f’( M‘L =
(nSive apdl cdl $Dam 15 L * skt W a o bl
Alpdns la S Cakd Jeope M a reoidenhal arven 'MMMP‘O nsk.
ﬁb&a\dfas;/zé}ﬂa and  nslense.

The Prevention of Public Nulsance

Thi's venne. opunkiy wnhl as lake 24 5’30“‘“:-

(n o peadinhiad erea (s u‘u!.a t cause public. WLiSane th
prae & noise and awh souidd “pharvod

The Protection of Chlidren from Harm

I . . eenee o, NEADY declare that all information | have
submitted is true and correct.

Signed: Date:; %{4’ l'}

Please send completed form to:

Haringey Council Licensing Team
Alexandra House,

Level 6,

10 Station Road,

Wood Green

London, N22 7TR



Page 152

re
Email: ‘/' ///Z/f,f

HECH
28 JUL 201

Haringey Council Licensing Team  /

24 July 2017 TNal

I enclose a completed Representation Form under the Licensing Act 2003.

This relates to the application by the Lord Palmerston Pub, [97 Philip Lane, London N15 4HO.

The Neighbourhood Police Team notified the residents of Summerhill Road of this application.

This pub has applied for an extension to its licensing hours to 3am or Sam. These NPT officers
are already dealing with problems of anti-social behaviour in the area immediately around the
pub. They clearly hope that the application will be refused.

An extension of the pub’s license to these very late hours would increase already existing
problems of noise, drunkenness and loutish behaviour in and around the pub. Many people live
very near the pub, including many families with children. The longer hours would disrupt the
night-times of these families and create safety hazards for them, as well as for any passersby.

I trust you will turn down this irresponsible application.

Yours



LICENSING ACT 2003 - REPRESENTATION FORM

To make a representation in respect of an application for a Premises Licence or Club
Premises Certificate please complete the following form. For representations fo be
considered relevant they must relale to one or more of the four "Licensing
Objectives” (listed below).

Please note all representations will be made availabie for applicants to view. If you
make a representation objecting to the application it is likely that you will be called
upon to attend a hearing and present your objection before a Licensing Committee.

| Personal Details |
Name...,
™~ 2
Address...
Postcode..
e

Licence application you wish to make a representation on

You do not need to answer all of the questions in this section, but please give as
much information as you can:

Application Number...................
Name of Licensee............
Lord Taboa 572 RaC

Name of Premises (if applicable).

Premises Address (where the Licence will fake effect)..........................

Postcode..-/u.!,s' 7 }‘IL Q

Reason/s for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one that is
about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives.
Any representations that are considered to be vexatious or frivolous will not be considered
(please see Haringey Council's leaflet Variations, Representations and Appeals
for Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates).

Fill in reason/s for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective it relates to.

28 JUL 2077

€GT abed



The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
Wu~ﬁ%tb—f“*a”““5$¥i
At -~ S0 ciel bkeviow?” “;‘
Acinl A of bvms porb.
Pu%“;\s.’zfjty LA &-f/auw\.a/( _H/.Q (1,\[,
’p/u.nen‘k /}:A.LJ[A\L Yﬁé;[\? :S’S”M:M
Cdfuwlu%mﬁ"is 5 2 AsA 1@%‘/\W\°W*>
The Prevention of Public Nuisance Fy
) ’AGDW‘{ i-\vxh ‘
’EK%V\OL& 7 7:\::\ i 1) Cy et
Lmifig; oF - Y—
B IR
hAgR- WOW? Ojtcrméod%‘/\f\

The Protection of Childten from Harm

The A ]/\LoN:/LWo} tae bty
lb\lff/\sﬂs*fc&mﬁ , WLl
be hadly ~flectesd

| e SR, ) | hearby declare that all information i have
sul:n?ﬂted ig frue and correct. :

¢

" Signed: | Date: 7 Lf ?,' / ’_7,,

Please send completed form to:

Haringey Council Licensing Team
Alexandra House,

Level 6,

10 Station Road,

Wood Green

London, N22 7TR

yGT abed



Page 155

Bediord Road Reasidents’ Association

tel:
mob:
e-mail;

The Licensing Team
Alexandra House, Level 6,
10 Station Road

London N22 7TR

29 July 2017

Dear Sir or Madam

Nectarine Gardens Property Ltd
The Lord Palmerston, 197 Philip Lane N17 4HQ

Application to extend Licensing Hours and Range of Activities

We write register our objection to the application above. We object on the following
principal grounds:

Licensing Hours

The existing licence runs to midnight and 1am respectively. For a public house in a
residential area this would seem a reasonable limit.

We are of the view that the option to open late occasionally and flexibly is not
advisable or necessary and is not generated by the request of the existing customers
nor by the local community

An extension of the licensing hours to 03.00 or 05.00 gives rise to an unacceptable
risk that the operator will have the opportunity to run a noisy establishment, such as
a music venue or nightclub, in this residential area. We understand that this operator
runs nightclubs in Shoreditch, so we anticipate that the granting this licence will result
in this very outcome.

Noise and Nuisance

Current activities at the pub, which include sport, karacke and outside drinking,
already generate a certain amount of noise and nuisance. Whilst this occasional
intrudes on the local community it has been to a level to which can be controlled and
to which the local community have become accustomed.

It does not follow that the all current problems of noise, drinking, litter, urinating, etc.
in the immediate surroundings are generated by the activities Lord Palmerston, but it
would be reascnable to expect that they would increase with the change of the pub
to a late night venue.

Itis not realistic to expect that local residents will not disturbed by the presence of
a late night licensed premises in this location. Even if the premises were to be sound
proofed the late night street activity would be impossible for the operator to control.

Recent events at 45 Lawrence Road

The Council should be aware of the recent history of noise abatement problems at 45
Lawrence Road where the occupants were holding long and noisy events both in
breach of their lease and without any licences of any sort for their activities or for the



Page 156

sale of alcohol. Even without licences it took 8 months for this problem to be
resolved. The local Police and Noise Abatement teams expended considerable
resources to bring this matter to a conclusion.

Crime and Antisoclal Behaviour

Woe are of the view that there is a serious risk that an increase in crime, disorder and
antisocial behaviour would result from a late night venue in this location.

Ongolng events in Elizabeth Place

Elizabeth Place is bordered by the Bedford Road Homes for Haringey and the
Elizabeth Clyde Estate. The relative width of the road, the adjacency of the
recreation area and the cul de sac nature of the road layout, mean that this is an
area in which people and vehicles congregate at night. It is also a good layout for
youngsters who wish to ride motor scooters without detection. This already results in
noise disturbance, drug dealing, alcohol consumption, litter and dumping, together
with a threat to people’s personal safety, particularly at night. There was recently a
stabbing outside a drug dealer’s house — which we witnessed. The level of litter has
required the intervention of the local Ward Councillors and the Local Cabinet
Member.

Lawrence Road Developments
With the completion of every new project in Lawrence Road, the pressure on local
resources and public spaces will increase. It is hard to anticipate that

Protecting Children from Harm
The children’s play area in Elizabeth Place is already used by teenagers and adults

out of hours. This results in litter and broken glass, and occasionally urine or vomit
being present in and around the playground. The failure of the Parks department to
maintain decent standards of litter collection and cleaning make the use of this
playground for young children increasingly hazardous. The football area is also used
for games late at night, causing a disturbance to local residents. Because it is not lit it
is also used for drug dealing and use and for people having sex. It is similarly had to
anticipate that this situation will not be exacerbated by the presence of a late night
venue in the area.

Off Sales

There are aiready problems with street drinking and its attendant problems in the
area. The off sales aspect together with late terminal hours would likely exacerbate
this. There are also already a high number of existing shops licensed to sell alcohol
in the area.

We object in the strongest terms to this application and recommend that Officers and
Members reject it. We reserve the right to expand upon these representations in due
course. We also support the many other objections that have been submitted by
individual households.

Yours Faithfully

) .Chair)
Bedford Road Residents Association



Page 157

Anderson Chanel

From:

Sent: 29 July 2017 23:52

To: Licensing

Subject: Application for iate License at The Lord Paimerston, 197 Philip Lane, London, N15 4HQ
Dear Sir

We are writing to strongly object to this application for a late licence.
We object on the following grounds

1. Prevention of public nuisance

The Lord Palmerston is situated in a primarily residential area with a high density of families. Opening
hours until 5am and the functions of a business operating such hours I.e music, late night drinking,
inebriated clientele is not appropriate in this location. Late night drinking venues attract drunk, loud people.
They play loud music to the drunk loud people. It would effectively change the use of the property form a
local pub serving the local community to a nightclub in the middle of a residential area. There are some
commercial properties nearby but all of these are closed by 11pm. It's therefore a quiet and predominantly
residential area where noise carries. This type of business activity in this area will cause unreasonable
disturbance for the local community many of whom will be having to get up for work a few hours after the
venue has closed (5am closing v's 7am the start of a normal working day). Not to mention the impact for the
many families with young children living close to this site.

2. Drain on public resources

We have recently had experience whereby 45 Lawrence Road was rented to a tenant who was using the site
to hold illegal raves. We urge the licensing team to look at the trail of complaint in relation to this property
with both the noise abatement team, police and licensing team themselves. It caused a massive disturbance
to local residents and resulted in a significant drain to public resources as a result of complaints by the local
community to the noise abatement and police teams - both of which attended the site 4 to 5 times a week,
every week for 8 months until the tenant was finally evicted. It's a quiet residential area and noise carries.
This application will have the same disturbing effect pitting the licensee against the local community with
public services being called forward to mediate. Late night drinking / party, venues in residential areas do
not mix and it will result in a strain on public services.

3. The prevention of crime and disorder

The Lord Palmerston abuts Elizabeth Place and Elizabeth Place Parkland. It is an area that due to geography
has lots of 'open' public ground and suffers from high levels of antisocial behaviour as large groups
congregate in the area and our streets are filled with litter from these gatherings. Similarly groups that
gather in the church yard of St Philip The Apostle church opposite The Lord Palmerston. We are concerned
a late night drinking venue will attract more antisocial gatherings in the area and exacerbate the antisocial
behaviour and littering which is already a significant challenge for our local community and council.

4. Protecting children from harm

Referencing back to the illegal raves at 45 Lawrence Road. When the venue closed the attendees would
often end up the Elizabeth Place Parkland. This is area that is open and not under the Parks Authority and
consequently attracts gatherings at antisocial hours. This Parkland is in the immediate locality of The Lord
Palmerston and houses a children's playground. It is often unusable due to the litter and broken glass from
these gatherings. We are concerned a 5am drinking venue in the close locality would cause even more
gatherings in this area and further degrade the children's playground. Also as referenced many times

1



Page 158

already, The Lord Palmerston is located in a residential arca that is home to lots of families as it is close to
our local school. We personally pass the venue on the school run every morning as do many of our
neighbours with children - 5am drinking dens soak up those that don't want to go home when the pub closes.
They create noise, mess (litter, public urination, vomit) and attract drugs and related paraphernalia. This is
not going to be welcome to the many parents who walk past the Lord Palmerston on their way to the Harris
Academy. Lastly many of these families will be disturbed by the noisc from the venue itself. 3am closing
Sun to Wed and Sam Thurs to Sat will have a serious and damaging impact on the many families living in
the residential houses surrounding this site (in some cascs literally next door, and opposite).

5. Terms of License

We ccho comments made by some of our neighbours re managing dispersal (not enough detail), off-site
sales (will attract even more antisocial behaviour), and outside drinking both outside the venue itself and in
the smoking shelter to the side (no mention at all).

In short we support local business but business that improves our neighbourhood and has a positive impact
for local residents. Tottenham is an area that suffers from above average crime, littering and many other
types of antisocial behaviour. We hope the council take this into account when reviewing the application
and refuse it on the grounds that not only is this the incorrect location for such a venture (I.e it's primarily a
residential area with a high number of families) but that it's the type of business that will bring more
antisocial behaviour to an area already blighted by extremely high levels of antisocial behaviour. We
desperately need businesses that will improve our area not the opposite.

Sent from my iPhone



Page 159

Anderson Chanel

From:

Sent: 29 Juiy 2017 22:43

To: Licensing

Subject: Application for late license at the Lord Palmerston

Dear Sir/Madame,

I would like to raise an objection to the late license application for the Lord Palmerston by Nectarine
Gardens Property Limited.

As a local resident whom has had to deal with the resent illegal music venue on Lawrence road, [ do not
wish to return to spending my with noise abatement team and the police, trying to deal with the problems
these venues create.

The current licence runs to midnight, and | am respectively - a public house as the application describes
would not usually exceed this sort of final hour. it is suggestive of the venue becoming a live music hub or
nightclub, either of which would have an impact on the area regarding noise.

The pub is a 1930s building with many single glazed windows and as such is not suited to this sort of
activity being carried out without modification. There are no such alterations allowed for on the plans

The concern is that the application is being made to look like a pub with an option to run late occasionally
and flexibly meet the needs of local customers, but the granting of the licence gives the operator scope to
run a noisy establishment in a primarily residential area. Specifically, there is residential accommodation
immediately adjacent and opposite to the premises, and all immediately surrounding streets are
predominantly for residential use.

There are existing problems with street drinking, litter and people urinating in the street in the immediately
surrounding areas. The on and off sales aspect together with late terminal hours would likely exacerbate
this.

There is already a high level of crime in the area, and the nearby west green road is a hot spot for relatively
open sales of and consumption drugs in the street. These activities often centre around drinking
establishments and specifically late night vertical environments - a likely effect of granting the licence is
migration of this drug trade to a more residential area

Anti social behaviour / public nuisance is a late night issue - such as people vomiting in the street, alcohol
related issues impacting the neighbourhood, etc.

The applicant's lack of consultation with residents demonstrates a disregard for the local community in
general.

The applicant for the licences has a history of operating businesses that negatively impact residents in
nearby Hackney. Specifically venues trading as late as 5am and beyond creating such external noise that it
can be heard several streets away.

There is no realistic possibility of residents not being disturbed by a Sam licensed premises in this location.
The applicant will not be able to promote the public nuisance licensing objective.

The absence of a noise report means the applicant cannot demonstrate the public nuisance licensing
objective will be promoted.



Page 160

The upplicant has proposed a dispersal policy. No matter how well-managed persons are when leaving the
premises there will inevitably be an associated risk of nuisance late at night

There is a severe risk the additional hours will result in more crime, be it antisocial behaviour, violent, or
drug, no additional crime is welcome.

It is unclear if external drinking would be allowed and no measures appear to have been offered to control
this activity. There is an existing provision relating to outside drinking, but it is unclear if the proposed
conditions will replace existing conditions.

The conditions relating to SIA supervisors give the applicant flexibility to reduce the number of S1A
supervisors currently required under the existing licence despite the proposed extension in hours.

I respectfully request that the application is rejected in its entirety.
I reserve the right to expand upon these representations in due course.

Your sincerelv



Page 161

Anderson Chanel

From: N

Sent: 29 July 2017 19:22

To: Licensing

Subject: Application for iate iicense at the Lord Paimerston
Attachments: image1.JPG.jpeg

Dear Haringey Licensing Office,

As a resident of Bedford Road, | would like to make an objection with regards to the following: Application for
Late license at the Lord Palmerston Publlc House 197 Philip Lane, Tottenham, London N15 4HQ, Ward:
Tottenham Green.

The current licence runs to midnight and 1am respectively - a public house as the application
describes would not normally exceed this sort of terminal hour. It is suggestive of the venue
being used as a live music hub or nightclub, either of which would have an impact on the area in
terms of noise.

The building is 1930s with many single glazed windows and as such Is not suited to thls sort of
activity being carried out without modification. There is no such modification allowed for on the
plans.

The concern is that the application is being made to look llke a pub with option to run late
occasionally and flexibly meet the needs of local customers, but the granting of the licence gives
the operator scope to run a noisy establishment in a largely residentlal area. Specifically there is
residential accommodation immediately adjacent and opposite to the premises, and all
immediately surrounding streets are predominantly for residential use.

There are existing problems with street drinking, litter and people urinating in the street in the
immediately surrounding areas. The on and off sales aspect together with late terminal hours
would likely exacerbate this.

Antl social behaviour / public nuisance is often caused late night such as people vomiting in the
street, alcohol related ill health impacting the neighbourhood etc.

The applicants proposed late hour and lack of consultation with local residents demonstrates a
disregard for the needs of local residents

The applicant has proposed a (very short and undetailed) dispersal policy. No matter how well
managed persons are when leaving the premises there will inevitably be an associated risk of
nuisance late at night.

| have not seen a copy of the newspaper advert. Please can the council verify this was placed in
a local newspaper in accordance with the regulations and correct consultation dates advertised.

Also for the reason listed above, | respectfully request that the application is refused in it's entirety.

Kind Regards,



Page 162

Anderson Chanel

From: R

Sent: 29 July 2017 12:22

To: Licensing

Subject: Objectlon to the increase In the licencing times at The Lord Palmerston, Philip Lane, N15

I strongly object to the grant of a licence which would enable an increase the opening
hours of this establishment.

There is no real benefit to the local community. The establishment currently enjoys
reasonably long hours even though it is surrounded on three sides by residential
buildings. The general noise and drunkenness is tolerable,

Increasing the hours might have a number of impacts:

Inevitable use of the venue as a night club, by either the current or future owners,
would lead to an increase in the number of loud music events. The building is not
designed for this, leading to discomfort for the locals.

The extended drinking hours will act as a magnet for people wanting to continue their
imbibing after their usual venue has closed. This will result in an increase in the
numbers of drunken people, with a rise in the noise and an increase in the urinating
in the surrounding area. In particular, the handy bushes in Elizabeth Place, already
used as a latrine, dumping ground and drug venue, provide a handy location for
nefarious activities. It is a shame that Haringey Council doesnt make more effort to
keep this area under control. The application, if successful, will merely add to this.

Experience in West Green Road, which has late-hours drinking establishments, has
shown that local people returning home on foot and by public transport get harassed
by the drunkards on the street. This would increase in the area around The Lord
Palmerston.

Unless there can be shown to be some benefit to the local community, then this
application must not be approved.



Page 163

Anderson Chanel

From: .

Sent: 29 July 2017 11:45

To: Licensing

Subject: RE: THE LORD PALMERSTON PUBLIC HOUSE

Dear Licensing Team

I would like to register my objection to the current proposal to vary and extend the

opening hours of the The Lord Palmerston Public House on the corner of Philip Lane
and Summerhill Road.

The reasons are because I am concerned that the change will increase the risk of
crime and harassment of local residents and be a noise nuisance to residents.

Please could you give this your careful consideration.

Kind regards



Page 164

Anderson Chanel

From:

Sent: 30 July 2017 09:35

To: Licensing

Subject: The Lord Palmerston pub

Dear Haringey Council,

I am u resident of and am gravely coneerned about the impact of the licensing apphceation for The Lord Palmerston
pub would have on our neighborhood, community and borough,

There does not appear to be a licensing application number to refer to but the application is listed here:

hiip:/iwaww haringey gov.uk hpsiness/ticensing-pnd-regulations/| icensing heensing-representufions I1_\.L°ir51!]1-| ipplicalions-under-consulilion

Licensing applications under consultation | Haringey Council
www.haringey.gov.uk

Premises Licence and Club Premises CertificateApplications for a Minor VariationGambling Act 2005
applicationsComments

Please see my concems here:

- The current licence runs to midnight and 1am respectively - a public house as the application describes would not normally exceed this sort of
terminal hour, It is suggestive of the venue being used as a live muste hub or nightclub, cither of which would have an impact on the arca in
terms of noise

- The building is 19305 with many single glazed windows and us such is not suited to this sort of activity being carried out without modification,
There is no such modification allowed for on the plans

- The concern is that the application 1s heing made to look like a pub with optien to run late oceasionally and flexibly meet the needs of local
customers, but the granting of the licenee gives the operator scope to run a noisy cstablishment in o largely residential arca. Specificatly there is
residential accommodation immediately adjacent and opposite to the premises, and all immediotely surmounding streets are predominantly for
residential usc.

- There are existing prablems with street drinking, litter and people urinating in the street in the immediately surrounding arcas, The on and off
sales aspect together with late terminal hours would likely exacerbate this.

- There are a high number of existing off licences on the arca which also contribute to this - so off sales at least should be removed.

- There is already a high level of drug related crime in the area and nearby west green road is a hot spot for relatively open sales of and
consuniption drugs in the street - these activities often centre around drinking cstablishments and specifically late night vertical environments - a
likely effect of the licence being granted is migration of this drug trade to a more residential area

- Anti social behaviour / public nuisance is often caused late night such as people vomiting in the strect, alcohol related ill health impacting the
neighbourhood ete.

- The applicants proposed late lour and lack of consultation with local residents demonstrates a disregard for the needs of local residents

- The current manager of the premises has identified the applicant to me and there is s history of operating business which negatively impact
residents in neighbouring Hackney. which I have witnessed first hand. Specifically venues trading as late as 5am and beyond creating such
external noise that it can be hear several strects away,

- There is no realistic possibility of residents not being disturbed by a 5am licensed premises in this location. The applicant will not be able to
promote the public nuisance licensing objective.

- There is a very serious risk the additional hours will result in erime, disorder and antisocial behavior

- The proposed conditions do not provide and will not adequately deal with the significant impact of a 5am licence in this residential area

- The absence of a noise report means the applicant cannot demonstrate the public nuisance licensing objective with be promuoted

- The applicant has proposed a (very short and undetailed) dispersal policy. No matter how well managed persons are when lcaving the premises
there will inevitably be an associated risk of nuisance late at night

- [t is unclear if external drinking is proposed and no measures appear to have been offered to control this activity — despite it apparently being
proposed throughout the night. There is an existing condition relating to external drinking but it is unclear if the proposed conditions are
proposed to replace existing conditions,

- The conditions relating to S1A supervisors give the applicant flexibility to reduce the number of S1A supervisors currently required under the
existing licence despite the proposed extension in hours.

- 1 have not seen a copy of the newspaper advert. Please can the council verify this was placed in a local newspaper in accordance with the
regulations and correct consultation dates advertised.

1 respectfully request that the application s refused in it's entirety.

I reserve the right to expand upon these representations in due course.



Page 165

Anderson Chanel

From:

Sent: 30 July 2017 10:24

To: Licensing

Subject: The Lord Palmerston pub

Dear Haringey Council.

| am a resident of and am gravely concemed nbout the impacet of the licensing application for The Lord Palmerston pub

would have on our nei ;,Ilhurhond community and horough,

Thcn. does not appear to bea llcmsmg nppllcuuon numhu lo n.ﬁ.r o hut l]u. upplu.ullon is Il*slcd hz.rc
] g cationg-under-consultation

Licensing applications under consultation | Haringey Council

www.haringey.gov.uk

Premises Licence and Club Premises CertificateApplications for a Minor VariationGambling Act 2005
applicationsComments

Please see my concems here:

- The current licence runs to midnight and 1am respeciively - u public house as the application describes would not normally exceed this sort of
terminal hour. It is suggestive of the venue being used as a live music hub or nightelub, either of which would have an impact on the area in
terms of noise

- The building is 1930: with many single glazed windows and as such is not suited to this sort of activity being earried out without modification.
There is no such modification allowed for on the plans

- The concern is that the application is being made to look like a pub with option to run lite occasionally and flexibly meet the needs of local
customers, but the granting of the licence gives the operator scope to run 2 noisy establishunent in o largety residential area, Specifically there is
residentiz] accommodation immediately adjacent and opposite to the premises, and all immediately surrounding streets are predominantly for
residential use.

- There are existing problems with strect drinking, litier and people urinating in the street in the immediately surrounding areas. The on and oft
sales aspect together with late terminal hours would likely exacerbate this.

- There are a high number of existing off licences on the arca which also contribute to this - so off sales at least should be removed.

- There is already a high level of drug related erime in the area and nearby west green road is a hot spot for relatively open sales of and
consumption drugs in the street - these activities often centre around drinking establishments and specifically late night vertical environments - a
likely cffect of the licence being granted is migration of this drug trade to a more residential arca

- Anti social behaviour / public nuisance is often caused late night such as people vomiting in the street, alcohol related ill health impacting the
neighbourtiood ete.

- The applicants proposed tate hour and lack of consultation with local residents demonstrates a disregard for the needs of local residents

- The current manager of the premises has identified the applicant to me and there is a history of operating business which negatively impact
residents in neighbounng Hackney., which J have witnessed first hand. Specifically venues trading as late as Sain and beyond creating such
external noise that it can be hear scveral streets away.

- There is no realistic possibility of residents not being disturbed by a Sam licensed premises in this location, The applicant will not be able to
promate the public nuisance licensing objective.

- There is a very serious risk the additional hours will result in crime, disorder and antisocial behavior

- The proposed conditions do not provide and will not adequately deal with the significant impact of a Sam licence in this residential area

- The absence of a noise report means the applicant cannot demonstrate the public nuisance licensing objective will be promoted

= The applicant has proposed a (very short and undetailed) dispersal policy. No matter how well managed persons are when leaving the premises
there will inevitably be an associated risk of nuisance late at night

= It is unclear if external drinking is proposed and no measures appear to have been offered to control this activity — despite it apparently being
proposed throughout the night. There is an existing condition relating to external drinking but it is unclear if the proposed conditions are
proposed to replace existing conditions.

= The conditions relating to SIA supervisors give the applicant fiexibility to reduce the number of S1A supervisors currently required under the
existing licence despite the proposed extension in hours.

= Lhave not seen a copy of the newspaper advert. Please can the council verify this was placed in a local newspaper in accordance with the
regulations and correct consultation dates advertised.

I respectfully request that the application is refused in it’s entirety.

1 reserve the right 1o expand upon these representations in due course,
£ P pe rep



Page 166

Anderson Chanel

From: . o -

Sent: 30 July 2017 22:43

To: Licensing

Subject: Objection to Lord Palmerston pub application for supply of alcohol and license hours

To whom it may concern,

I would like to abject o the Lord Palmerston pub application for sSupply of alcohol and extended licensing hours, pUbliCiZEd
here:

| am a resident of and The Lord Palmerston is situated at the top of this road.

My first objection is that the increased operating hours would lead to an increase in anti-social behaviour to an area of Harmingey
that has a high intensily of offences, see Figure 10 of http://www .haringey.gov.uk/social-care-and-
health/health/joint-strategic-needs-assessment/other-factors-affecting-health/crime.

This area of high crime would not benefit from an area of late-hours congregation and alcohol consumption.
This license would result in policing and other other social care resources being further diluted in managing
the premise and surrounds.

My second objection is around an increase in noise. The meat packing plant opposite has had to
put up a sign reminding its workers to respect its neighbors - these neighbors will have an
increase in disruption if this late-license were granted.

Thirdly, there is a high level of open drug dealing at the bus stop next to the Lord Palmerston - this
late license will make this activity even more lucrative.

1 would therefore ask that this application is refused.

Reaards



Page 167

Anderson Chanel

From:

Sent: 30 July 2017 22:55

To: Licensing

Cc:

Subject: Application to extend Licensing Hours and Range of Activilies, The Lord Palmerston, 197

Philip Lane N17 4HQ

Nectarine Gardens Property Ltd

The Lord Palmerston, 197 Philip Lane N17 4HQ
Application to extend Licensing Hours and Range of Activities

Dear Sir or Madam,

We are residents of Bedford Road, a very short distance from the above-referenced pub, which is currently
subject to an application for extended Licensing Hours from Nectarine Gardens Property Ltd.

We would like to add our individual voices to those of the Residents’ Association, and to the many other
objection raised by our neighbours, against this application which clearly constitutes a threat to the safety,
public order, and tranquility of this overwhelmingly residential area.

We have for long been troubled by the small acts of incivility and vandalism which mar Elizabeth Place,
and make it a hazardous place for children to play in and an eyesore for pedestrians and residents in our
street and neighbourhood. The extension of licensing hours — and activities — applied for would very clearly
lead to a significant and highly detrimental increase in overnight drinking, and street “socializing” which
have led to this situation. We are not against nightclubs or places for overnight entertainment in principle,
but the location of the Palmerston pub is totally unsuited to the long overnight hours which are being
requested. The few shops adjacent to the pub are small family businesses, which must view with
apprehension the prospect of overnight revelry which could lead to various forms of injury to their own
property. The overwhelming majority of surrounding buildings and houses are entirely residential, and it is
totally inappropriate for their occupants to be subjected to the noise and disruption which licensed drinking,
late into the night on weekdays and weekends alike, would inevitably entail.

We urge the council to reject this application and to keep the current limit on the sale and consumption of
alcohol at the Palmerston to its already generous level.

Regards



Page 168

Anderson Chanel

From:

Sent: 30 July 2017 21:31

To: Licensing

Subject: Objection to license application

I am a resident of and 1 wish to object to the licensing proposal put forward

by The Lord Palmerston on Philip Lane for the following reasons

- The current licence runs to midnight and 1am respectively - a public house as the application describes
would not normally exceed this sort of terminal hour. 1t is suggestive of the venue being used as a live
music hub or nightclub, either of which would have an impact on the area in terms of noise

- The building is 1930s with many single glazed windows and as such is not suited to this sort of activity
being carried out without modification. There is no such modification allowed for on the plans

- The concern is that the application is being made to look like a pub with option to run late occasionally
and flexibly meet the needs of local customers, but the granting of the licence gives the operator scope to
run a noisy establishment in a largely residential area. Specifically there is residential accommodation
immediately adjacent and opposite to the premises, and all immediately surrounding streets are
predominantly for residential use.

- There are existing problems with street drinking, litter and people urinating in the street in the immediately
surrounding areas. The on and off sales aspect together with late terminal hours would likely exacerbate
this.

- There are a high number of existing off licences on the area which also contribute to this - so off sales at
least should be removed.

- There is already a high level of drug related crime in the area and nearby west green road is a hot spot for
relatively open sales of and consumption drugs in the street - these activities often centre around drinking
establishments and specifically late night vertical environments - a likely effect of the licence being granted
is migration of this drug trade to a more residential area

- Anti social behaviour / public nuisance is often caused late night such as people vomiting in the street,
alcohol related ill health impacting the neighbourhood etc.

- The applicants proposed late hour and lack of consultation with local residents demonstrates a disregard
for the needs of local residents

- The current manager of the premises has identified the applicant to me and there is a history of operating
business which negatively impact residents in neighbouring Hackney, which I have witnessed first hand.
Specifically venues trading as late as 5am and beyond creating such external noise that it can be hear several
streets away.

- There is no realistic possibility of residents not being disturbed by a Sam licensed premises in this location.
The applicant will not be able to promote the public nuisance licensing objective.

- There is a very serious risk the additional hours will result in crime, disorder and antisocial behavior

- The proposed conditions do not provide and will not adequately deal with the significant impact of a Sam
licence in this residential area

- The absence of a noise report means the applicant cannot demonstrate the public nuisance licensing
objective will be promoted

- The applicant has proposed a (very short and undetailed) dispersal policy. No matter how well managed
persons are when leaving the premises there will inevitably be an associated risk of nuisance late at night

- It is unclear if external drinking is proposed and no measures appear to have been offered to control this
activity — despite it apparently being proposed throughout the night. There is an existing condition relating
to external drinking but it is unclear if the proposed conditions are proposed to replace existing conditions.
- The conditions relating to SIA supervisors give the applicant flexibility to reduce the number of SIA
supervisors currently required under the existing licence despite the proposed extension in hours.

- I have not seen a copy of the newspaper advert. Please can the council verify this was placed in a local
newspaper in accordance with the regulations and correct consultation dates advertised.



Page 169
I respectfully request that the application is refused in it’s entirety.
I reserve the right to expand upon these representations in due course,

Regards,



Page 170

Anderson Chanel

From: _

Sent: 30 July 2017 19:26

To: Licensing

Subject: Nectarine Gardens Property Ltd The Lord Palmerston, 197 Phiiip Lane N17 4HQ
Application to extend Licensing Hours and Range of Activities

Dear Sirs

| wish to object to the above appiication because what is proposed is wholly inappropriate given the position of the
Lord Palmerston within a residential area.The extended hours will result in unacceptable levels of public nuisance and
anti social-behaviour and cannot be justified on any sensible basis.

| have seen and agree with the objections already submitted by my neighbours on Bedford Rd and Bedford Rd
Residents’ Association.

Yours faithfuily



Page 171

Anderson Chanel

From:

Sent: 30 July 2017 13:51

To: Licensing

Subject: The Lord Palmerston, 197 Philip Lane, N17 4HQ

Dear Sir or Madam

Nectarine Gardens Property Ltd
The Lord Palmerston, 197 Philip Lane N17 4HQ

Application to extend Licensing Hours and Range of Activities

I write to register my objection to the application above on the following principal grounds:

The existing licence runs to midnight and 1am respectively. For a public house in a residential area this
would seem a reasonable limit.

An extension of the licensing hours to 03.00 or 05.00 would potentially give rise to further applications for
a music venue or nightclub. We understand that this operator runs nightclubs in Shoreditch, so we
anticipate that the granting this licence will result in this very cutcome. This would be entirely suitable in
this quiet residential neighbourhood.

In addition we believe that the extension of opening hours would increase the risk for crime, disorder and
antisocial behaviour. Furthermore, the children’s play area in Elizabeth Place is already used by teenagers
and adults out of hours. This results in litter and broken glass, and occasionally urine or vomit being present
in and around the playground. The failure of the Parks department to maintain decent standards of litter
collection and cleaning make the use of this playground for young children increasingly hazardous. The
football area is also used for games late at night, causing a disturbance to local residents. Because it is not
lit it is also used for drug dealing and use and for people having sex. It is similarly had to anticipate that this
situation will not be exacerbated by the presence of a late night venue in the area. Again licensing a public
house until 5am would exacerbate the problem.



Page 172

Anderson Chanel

From: .

Sent: 30 Juiy 2017 23:15

To: Licensing

Subject: Late Licensing Application - Lord Palimerston, Philiips Lane, N15

To Whom it may concern,

I am writing to register my objection to the above application and strongly request that the late licencing
application is rejected on consultation.

My reasons for objecting are based on the grounds that the establishment intends to provide alcohol for
consumption off the premises. This would bring an increase in noise, drunken behaviour into the local
streets and public order offences disrupting family life for local residents. The establishment is located very
close to schools, granting a 7 days per week late licence and the outcomes it would bring would impact on
the whole family/work kife as well as affecting the educational experience of the children of the community.

The Council is actively encouraging the development and regeneration of the area, with an emphasis on
housing more families within close proximity to the schools and an all night PUB,, this will drive families
out of the borough.

There are issues around Services, Policing, Rubbish collection and cleaning of the area as patrons (will take
alcohol into the streets of the surrounding area) , parking and distraction of private and public property.

Please take all the objections to this application and the Councils agenda of regeneration into account when
you reject the Late licencing application from this Establishment.

Kind regards



Page 173

Appendix 5- Greene King 2005 Varation Application



Page 174

PART B - Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003

I/lWe Greene King Brewing and Retailing Limited being the proposed premises licence
holder of an existing licence to be converted under the terms of Schedule 8 to the
Licensing Act 2003 apply to vary it under section 34/section 37 of the Licensing Act
2003 (delete as applicable) for the premises described in Part A above.

Part B1 - Variation

Pleasa tick ¥
Do you want the proposed variation to have effect from the second appeinted day? X

Day Month Year
If not do you want the variation to take effect from | | I | | l I I I

if your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the
premises at any one time, please state the number expected to attend :

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation. (Please read guidance note 8)

Hours Open to the Public

Supply of Alcohol

Performance of Live Music
Playing of Recorded Music
Provision of Facilities for Dancing




Page 175

Part B2 - Operating Schedule

Please compiste those parts of the operaling schedule which would be subject to change if this application to
vary were succaessful.

What licensable aclivities do you now intend to conduct on the premises and/or at what varied times do you
intend te conduct them ?

{please see section 1 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedule 1 to the Licensing Act 2003)

a)
b)
c)
d)

e)

a)
h)

rov

)
k)

[+] ulated

piays (if ticking yes, fiii in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fili in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fiil in box C)

boxing or wrestiing entertainment (if ticking yes, fili in box D)
live music (if ticking yes, fiil in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fili in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a simiiar description 1o that failing within (e}, (f} or (g)
{if ticking yes, fill in box H)
n of en inment facil for:

making music (if ticking yes, fiil in box 1)

dancing (if ticking yes, fiil in box J)

enlertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)
(if ticking yes, fiii in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L}

Sale by retail of alcohol {if ticking yes, fill in box M)
ptelBa rtiB3fonithisitorny:

Please tick ¥ Yes

OO0 XRODOOO



e ——— Page 176 S e TT—

Plays Wiil the performance of a play take place indoors or Indoors
: outdoors
Standand days and timings Qutdoors
(pleass read guidance note §) or both - please tick [Y] {please read guidance note ).
Day | Stat | Finish Both
Mon
Tue
e el | AR
Wed
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance of
. | plays at different times to those listed in the column on the lefl, please list (please
read guidance note 12)
Sat
Sun
Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or outdoors | indoors
Standard days and Uimings or both - please fick [Y]{piease read guidance note §). Outdoors

Sun 3 §




Page 177 ;

Indoor sporting events
Blandard days end timinga
{mease read guidance note B)
Day Start Finish
Mon
‘Tue
Wed
Thur
Fri
Sat
L
Sun
Boxing or wrestling Wiil the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place Indnars
ind outdo both — tick read
entertainment O “;m Py iixte please tick [Y}(piease Outdoors
Standerd deys end timings 9
(please read guidance note 8)
Day Start | Finish Both

Mon

Tue

Thur

Fri




Page 178 ; r—r

Live musle Wil the performanco of live music tike place indoors or Indoors Y
Standard days and timings outdoors or both - please tick [Y]{please read guidanca note Sid
{please read guldance note 8) A
Day Start Finish Both
Mon Blease give further details here (piease read guidance note 10)
- ————{ Live bands, Karacke etc

Tue
Wed Stato any seascnal variations for the performance of live music (pleasa read guidance

] L [T T

Xmas Eve, Xmas Day, Boxing Day, New Years Eve & Day, Good Friday, Easter Saturday,
Fri 18:00 01:30
Sat 19.00 0130
Sun
Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music ke place indoors or | Indoors Y
Standard days and timings :;lwmwm—phmﬁdcmwmermgunau‘m O
(please read guidance nota 8) | doors
Day Start Finish Baoth

Mon Plaase aive further detalls here (piease read guidance note 10)

——1——1 Disco as altemative for live music
Tue
Wed

Xmas Eve, Xmas Day, Boxing Day, New Years Eve & Day, Good Friday, Easter Saturday,

T Te00 To130 | Sunday & Monday and ait other bank holidays 12:00 unfl 01:30
Fri 18:00 01:30
Sat 19:00 01:30

S
Sun

e




G

Page 179

Performances of dance

Standard days and timings
{please read guidanca note 8 )

Day

Start

1 Finish

Will the performance of dance take place Indoors or Indgors

both ~
:;.M oors or piosas tiok (Y] (pieane tead guMAnce hola =¥ A 2o

Both

Man

Tue

| Pleass give further detalls here (please read guldance note 10)

Wed

Fri

Sat

— e

Sun

H

Anything of a similar
description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g)

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 8)

Day

Start

Finish

Mon

Tue

.

Please give further detajls here (please read guidance nole 10)

Fri

State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g) (please read guidance note 11)




P Pyt

Page 180 gog e

Provision of facilities for

Please give a descriplion of the faciities for making music you will be providing

making music

Standard days and timings

{please read guidance note 8) Wil the facilities for making music be indoors or outdoors | Indoors
or bath — pleasa tick [Y] (please read guidance nots §). il

Day Stanl Finish Both

Mon jis here (piease read guidance note 10)

Tue

Wed

Thur
Fr
Sat
Sun
Provision of facilities for | Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or outdoors indoors Y
dancing or both — please tick [Y] (see guidance note 9). Ouldoors
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 1)
Day Start Finish Both
Mon Please give furthor details herg (piease read guidanca note 10)
Dance arca provided for recorded music
Tua
Wed State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities (please read guidance
note 11)
Xmas Eve, Xmas Day, Boxing Day, New ‘Years Eve & Day, Good Friday, Easter Saturday,
e 1100|0130 Sunday & Monday and all other bank holidays 12:00 untii 0130
Fri 18:00 01:30
Sat 19:00 01:30
Sun




Page:d8ir—rmm: y E——r

Provision of facllities for
entertalnment of a
similar description to
that falling within J or K
Standard days and tmings
(ploase read guidance nots 8)
Day Start Finish
Mon
Tue Plezse give further detalls hers (piease read guidance note 10)
Wed
Thur State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a
4 similar description to that falling within J or K (please read guidance note 11}
Fri
Sat
Sun
? ER
1
Late night refreshment Wil the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors
4 s indoors or outdoors or both — please fick [Y] (please mad
Standard days and timings Qutdoors
(please read guidance note 8) | 9{idance note 9).
Day Start Finish Both [
Mon " | Piease qive further details here (please read guidance note 10)
Tue
Wed
Thur
Fri
Sat




Page 182

Supply of alcohol Will the wpplypul slcohol be for On the premises
o bax Y) (pleasa |
Standard days and timings constnpiton (Rionss ok Off the premises
{please read guidance nots 8) read guidance note 13)
Day Finish Bath N
Mon 00:00 State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcoho! (please read guidance note 11)
[-——————1 Xmas Eve, Xmas Day, Boxing Day, New Years Day, Good Friday, Easier Saturday, Sunday
& Monday and ail other bank holidays 12:08 unti 01:00
Tue 00:00
Wed 00:00
Thur 0100
7 6100 All major sporting and non sporting national and infemnational events shown Hve
Sat 01:00
Sun 2230

IN ALL CASES PLEASE COMPLETE N, O, P and Q BELOW

Please highlight any adult enterta!nmeunt or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of
the premises that may give rlse Eg,'-"'"“m, pect of chifdren {please read guidance note 14}

AWP’s, Entertainment, supp!y of aleohgi‘?' )

u
4L




Hours premises are State sny seasonal variation (please read guidance note 11) i -
open to the public Xmas Eve, Xmas Day, Boxing Day, New Years Uay, Good Friday, Easter Saturday,
i o Sunday & Monday and all other bank holidays 12:00 untll 01:30
Standard days and timings 2 o
(please read guidance note 8)
|Day | Btat | Finigh
| Men 12,00 | 00:30
Tue 12:00 0030
Wed 1200 0030 2
‘Non standard fimings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the public at
different times from those Hsted in the column on the teft, please list {please read
Thur 12:00 01:30 ‘guidance note 12} g,
[— All mejor sporiing and non sporting national and infemational events shown live
Fri 12:00 0130
Sat 11100 01:30
Sun 12:00 23:00

Please identify any of the conditions, temms or restrictions cumently imposed on the comverted Boance which you befieve couid
be removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking

10



e =P QG e L B o —————————

Q  Piease describe any additional steps that you intend 1o take in order to promote the four licensing
objectives if the proposed variation is granted: :

a) Generai - ail four licensing objectives (b,c.d.e) ( please read guidance note 15)

Strong management controis and eflective training so that ail staff are aware of the licensing objectives and in
particuar ensure: no under age drinking, drunkenness on the premises, drunkenness in public, use of drugs, viotent
and enti-social behaviour and protect children from ham

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Responsibie management of the premises keeping 1o the capacity levels of 150, training and supervision of ail staff,
adopting best practice guide e.g. adhering to BBPA, Portman Group on drinks strategy, the National Alcohol Ham -
mwfmwmmmdmmamdmmmmmm«m
ficenses with photographs on music nights, Member of the pub watch scheme. Use of toughened glass and plastic
giasses for outdoors. Provision of secure deposit boxes for confiscated items, Mﬂmoflhrbhimdmlowm
measures 8.g. lighting outside the premises.

¢} Public safety X
mwmmwmmwmsﬂmadmmw ;
general staff levels to secure safefy of the premises and customers. mmwdmm i
m&mmmmmmmsmrmmwmmﬂm
inciuding the BBPA and Portman Group point of sale promotions. Toughened glass throughout and plastic glasses for
outside areas, crowd management training, regular testing and certification ¥ appropriate of ail procedures, appliances,
sysiems pertinent to safety

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Responsible management at all times. Training and supervision to prevent incidents of public nuisanca. Regular visits
fo il parts of the premises inciuding the extarior and deliveries etc. outside opening hours. Adoption of best practices
.. Control of noise from pubs and clubs, NAHRS Toolkit and other voluntary codes of practice including the BBPA
and Portman Group point of sale promofions. Management of people including staff and traffic amiving and leaving the
premises. mmmmmmmmmmmwmm
and management of liter and effective ventilation systems fo prevent nuisance from odour.

-pmmuehﬂdnnfmmlum

mammmmm-mammmmwﬁ training, Adoption of best
praciice guide(Public Piaces Charter) Chiidren anly on the premises between 12 noon and 8 PM. No children in bars
during entertainment. Children must be sccompanied by an aduit at ali times. Proof of age Scheme and photo ID

driving Bcences

11




Page 185

Part B3 — Premises Supervisor

Fuil name of proposed designated premises supervisor
Karen Todd

Address of proposed designated premises supervisor
Lord Palmerston, 197 Phiiip Lane, Tottenham, London, N15 4HQ

Personal licence number of proposed designated premises supervisor, if any, and issuing authority of the
personal licence, if applicable

12




Page 186

Piease tick ¥ Yes

. i enclose the consent form completed by the proposed premises supervisor P

. | will giva a copy of Part B3 of this appiication to the chief officer of polica {section 37 of [
the Licensing Act 2003)

. i have sent copies of this application to vary (except Part B3} to responsible authorities and K
others where applicable (section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003)

. 1 understand that | must now advertise my application to vary  {(sectlon 37 of the Licensing X
Act 2003)

. I understand that if i do not comply with the abeve requirements my appiication wili be &
rejected

Part B5 - Signatures (please read guidance note 16)

Signature of applicant {the proposed current premises iicence hoider) or appilcant's solicitor or other
duly authorised agent. {See guidance note 17) If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what
capacity. .

Signature
Date...19 Juiy 2005..........ccceviniiiiiirenicnnes u e R R e
Capacity Commerclal Manager ....... e Oy . R A A

Where the premises licence is jointly heid signature of 2™ appiicant (the proposed current premises
licence holder) or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent. (please read guidance note18) If
signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature
EYBLE. .. ... o0 ieneancmnrsssmsnssannansssnanessnnnnens 850 25 E 0TSSR oRETs ST TS R F Ve T L N T T R e
CAPBICHY ocvioviiiaanaesiinss siavass i3 ¥ass Fov % ehFa s o vE G WSS a8 B S LA e R BTSSR YA S TR R e R
Contact name (where not previously given) and address for cormrespondence associated with this
application {please read guldance note 19)
Joe Paltison {Commercial Manager)
Greene King Pub Partners
Licensing Department
Abbot House
Westgate Brewery
Post town Post code
Bury St. Edmunds IP33 1QT

Notes for Guidance

PART A

1. Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its generai situation and layout and any other
information which would be reievant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-suppiles
of alcohol and provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies you must include a description of where
the place is and its proximity {o the premises.

2, Where the conditions to which your existing licence(s) is granted do not relate solely to any one of the four
licensing objectives, please describe such conditions in the generai box.

3. The law requires you lo send a mandatory copy of thiz application to the chief officer of police for that area
al the same lime as sending fo the reievant licensing authority.

4. The appiication form must be signed.

13



Page 187 —

6. An applicant's agent (for example salicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have actual
authority to da so.

6. Where there ls mare than one applicant, both applicants or Iheir respeciive agents must sign tha application
form.

7. Thig is the address we shall use to cormespond with you about this appiicafion.

PARTB

This application cannot be used to vary the licence to vary substantially the premises to which it relates.
If you wish to make that type of change to the premises licence you shouid maks a new premises licence
lppllclﬁomunder section 17 of the Licensing Act.

8. Pleaso.give.timings in 24 hour clock and only give detalls for days of the week when you intend the
premises 1o ba used for the activity.

8. Where taking piace in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate, indmmaymdudeam

10. Please state type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give refevant further details, for -
example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified. g

11. For axample (but nat exclusively}, where the activity will occur an additional days during the summer.

12. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on & particular day Le
Christmas Eve.

13. if you wish peopie to be able to consume alcohol on the premises pleass tick on, if you wishpaop!etoba
able lo-purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises pleasa tick off. if you wish people to ba abla to
do both’ ‘please fick both.

14, Pleaseg(vah:fonnahmamanylhmtomurallhepmrﬂmorandﬂhtytotheusaofmpmnﬂses...\
which may give rise to concem in respect of children, for example (but not exclusively) mscﬁtyorsani-nwity
films for restricied age groups, the presence of gambling machines. :

15. Please Iisthues&pswuwmmkowmdlwmmmmmgemq

18, meappuaauomormmuubessgnod

17. Aappﬂmnfaaaem(formplesoﬁutoﬁmysm the form on their behalfl provided that they have actual
authortty fo'do so, ™

18. Wherethmlsmommanoneappﬁmt boihappﬂcamsorumrespecllveanemsmustdgmmappﬂnaﬂm
Torm.

19, Thisls thai address which wa shall use to correspond with you about this application.

14



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	5 SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE
	6 THE LORD NELSON, 232 HIGH ROAD, N22
	REPORT DOCUMENTATION - THE LORD NELSON

	7 THE LORD PALMERSTON, 197 PHILIP LANE, N15
	REPORT DOCUMENTATION PART 1- THE LORD PALMERSTON
	REPORT DOCUMENTATION PART 2- THE LORD PALMERSTON




